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CHARACTERISTICS OF THE GROWTH ENTERPRISE
MARKET (“GEM”) OF THE STOCK EXCHANGE OF HONG
KONG LIMITED (THE “STOCK EXCHANGE”)

GEM has been positioned as a market designed to
accommodate companies to which a higher investment risk
may be attached than other companies listed on the Stock
Exchange. Prospective investors should be aware of the
potential risks of investing in such companies and should
make the decision to invest only after due and careful
consideration. The greater risk profile and other
characteristics of GEM mean that it is a market more suited
to professional and other sophisticated investors.

Given the emerging nature of companies listed on GEM, there
is a risk that securities traded on GEM may be more
susceptible to high market volatility than securities traded on
the Main Board and no assurance is given that there will be a
liquid market in the securities traded on GEM.

Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited and The Stock
Exchange take no responsibility for the contents of this report,
make no representation as to its accuracy or completeness and
expressly disclaim any liability whatsoever for any loss howsoever
arising from or in reliance upon the whole or any part of the
contents of this report.

This report, for which the directors of Bingo Group Holdings
Limited (the "Company”] collectively and individually accept full
responsibility, includes particulars given in compliance with the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on GEM of the Stock
Exchange (the “GEM Listing Rules”] for the purpose of giving
information with regard to the Company. The directors of the
Company (the “Directors”], having made all reasonable enquiries,
confirm that, to the best of their knowledge and belief the
information contained in this report is accurate and complete in
all material respects and not misleading or deceptive and there
are no other matters the omission of which would make any
statement herein or this report misleading.
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DIRECTORS’ BUSINESS REVIEW
ESRBOR

On behalf of the board (the “Board”) of directors (“Directors”) of
Bingo Group Holdings Limited (the “Company”), | hereby present
the annual report of the Company and its subsidiaries (the
“Group”) for the year ended 31 March 2014 (the “Year”) to our
shareholders.

GENERAL

During the Year, the Group continues to focus on movie
production, licensing and derivatives, crossover marketing and
provision of interactive contents (“Filmed Entertainment, New
Media Exploitations and Licensing Businesses”) and cinema
investment and management (“Cinema Business”). Trading
business was considered a discontinued business and no
revenue was generated in this sector during the Year.

In view of the on-going development of the Cinema Business,
this segment has become the prime revenue generator of the
Group in the Year. Approximately revenue of HK$77.5 million
and gross profit of HK$44.5 million were generated during the
Year. Positive results generated within the first couple of years
of the operation of cinemas in the PRC are encouraging. The
Group will continue to focus on expanding the audience
headcount and improve the financial performance of the Cinema
Business accordingly.

In the segment of Filmed Entertainment Business, the Group
was locating suitable business opportunities during the Year. No
appropriate target was, however, spotted until in March 2014,
the Group entered into an agreement with a company, which is
an associate of Mr. Chiau Sing Chi ("Mr. Chiau”), to participate
in the development of the feasibility study for a film production.
The initial capital investment of the Group was HK$2.5 million.
The feasibility study should be completed by 1 October 2014.
Accordingly, no revenue was generated from that film during the
Year. In the last year, the revenue from a Chinese language
motion picture titled “Journey to the West: Conquering the
Demons” (“JTTW”) of approximately HK$74.0 million was
recorded.
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DIRECTORS’ BUSINESS REVIEW
ESRBOR

Bingo Animation Limited (“Bingo Animation”), a subsidiary of the
Company, has entered into the Film Production Agreement (the
“CJ7 Agreement’) with 5 5 B £ & & A R 2 7 (Qingdao TV
Broadcast and Animation Company Limited (“GD Broadcast”)) in
relation to the production of animation film(s) and
TV cartoon(s) entitled of CJ7 (& ;I 7%%). Pursuant to the CJ7
Agreement, Bingo Animation worked with QD Broadcast to
develop, produce and distribute the animation film(s) and TV
cartoon(s) derived from the intellectual property right of CJ7 (&
7L 7%%). In relation to the CJ7 animation film(s), Bingo Animation
has successfully invited Film Development Fund of Hong Kong to
invest in one animation film during the Year. The production of
the corresponding animation film and TV cartoon was still in
progress as at 31 March 2014.

FINANCIAL REVIEW

During the Year, the Group recorded a total turnover of
approximately HK$80.4 million, representing a decrease of
approximately 9.7% as compared with HK$83.0 million for
2013. The decrease in the turnover was principally resulted
from growing development of the Group’s Cinema Business and
no suitable opportunities in film investment located by the Group
in the Year. The HK$80.4 million turnover for the Year mainly
consisted of the gross revenue of the Cinema Business of
HK$77.5 million while the HK$83.0 million turnover for the last
year mainly represented gross revenue generated from JTTW
of approximately HK$74.0 million.

Loss for the Year of approximately HK$53.8 million was
recorded while a profit of HK$13.7 million was recognized in
the last year. The change in the Group’s result was principally
attributable to (i) no significant investment in the Group’s movie
business; (ii) impairment for trade receivable from Huayi
Brothers Media Corporation (“Huayi Brothers”) and film rights of

JTTW; and (iii) impairment for goodwill and films in progress.

As mentioned above, the Group did not invest in the movie
sector significantly during the Year, while JTTW has brought
gross revenue of approximately HK$74.0 million in the last year.
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DIRECTORS’ BUSINESS REVIEW
ESRBOR

As at 31 March 2014, the Group has held trade receivable
from Huayi Brothers in relation to JTTW of approximately
HK$19.9 million, which is in dispute, and film rights of JTTW of
HK$13.6 million (after amortization of approximately HK$22.2
million in aggregate) (Note: Total trade receivable in dispute
between Huayi Brothers and JTTW'’s equity investors including
Lofty Gain Investments Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company, amounted to approximately RMB839.0 million as at
31 March 2014.). Since the trade receivable balance was long
outstanding and the Group has requested Huayi Brothers to
settle the receivables but no positive feedback was obtained, the
Group has appointed a PRC law firm to perform legal analysis
and to consider appropriate legal actions to recover the
receivable. Although the Group has confidence to recover the
outstanding balance through civil actions, in view of the fact that
the receivable was long outstanding in nature, the Group made
an approximately 50% impairment for the receivable, i.e.
HK$9.9 million. As JTTW was first released in the Spring
Festival in 2013, which is over one year from the year-end date
of fiscal year 2013/14, the Group has reassessed the
economic value of JTTW expected to be brought to the Group
on a prudent basis, and made an impairment of approximately
HK$11.4 million for the Year.

During the year ended 31 March 2011, goodwill of
approximately HK$8.3 million arose from acquisition of Raxco
Assets Corp. which was engaged in New Media Exploitations
Business. After two-year operation, the Board still maintains the
viewpoint that New Media Exploitations Business is one of the
businesses with huge potentials. However, since the Board
considers that it is difficult to set a concrete time-line for the
development in this segment, and future revenue cannot be
reliably projected, the Board decided to fully impair the goodwill
during the Year.

Similar to the goodwill above, since it is difficult to set a solid
time schedule for a cartoon TV series invested in prior years,
the films in progress of HK$8.5 million for that cartoon TV
series was impaired during the Year.
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DIRECTORS’ BUSINESS REVIEW
ESRBOR

LIQUIDITY, FINANCIAL RESOURCES AND CAPITAL
STRUCTURE

As at 31 March 2014, the Group had total assets of
approximately HK$238.5 million (31 March 2013: HK$296.9
million), including cash and cash equivalents of approximately
HK$106.0 million (31 March 2013: HK$108.7 million). There
was no pledged bank deposit as at 31 March 2014 (31 March
2013: Nil). As at 31 March 2014, the debt ratio (defined as
total liabilities /total assets) was approximately 0.42 (31 March
2013: approximately 0.40).

Although the Group’s total assets decreased by approximately
19.7% over the Year, there is no material impact on the
Group’s liquidity. The Group continued to hold strong cash and
cash equivalents as at 31 March 2014 and the Board believes
that the Group has sufficient resources to satisfy its working
capital requirements. During the Year, the Group financed its
operations with its own working capital. As at 31 March 2014,
the Group did not have any bank overdraft (31 March 2013:
Nil).

MATERIAL ACQUISITION AND DISPOSAL OF
SUBSIDIARIES

There was no material acquisition or disposal of subsidiaries
during the year ended 31 March 2014.

During the year ended 31 March 2013, the transfer of 75%
equity interest in tbmEH B (L)F) BR A7 ("Bingo Shanghai”)
to another subsidiary of the Group and the increase of
registered capital of Bingo Shanghai from RMB500,000 to
RMBG6,000,000 were approved by the PRC authority on 17
February 2013. The Group acquired the Bingo Shanghai
together with Linan and Hangzhou cinema projects on the same
date.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EXPOSURE

The Group’s transactions during the Year were mainly
denominated in Renminbi, HK Dollars and US Dollars. Risk on
exposure to fluctuation in exchange rates was insignificant to
the Group.
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DIRECTORS’ BUSINESS REVIEW
ESRBOR

EMPLOYEES

As at 31 March 2014, the Group had 176 (31 March 2013:
168) staff in the PRC and Hong Kong. Total staff costs including
directors’ remuneration were approximately HK$24.2 million
during the Year (2013: HK$24.9 million),
approximately HK$10.3 million was share-based payments to
Directors (2013: HK$1 1.8 million to Directors and employees).

in which

Remuneration is determined with reference to market terms
and the performance, qualification and experience of individual
employee. Year end bonus based on individual performance will
be paid to employees as recognition of and reward for their
contributions. Other benefits include contributions to statutory
mandatory provident fund scheme to its employees. During the
Year, total 127.0 million share options have been granted to
certain Directors (2013: 33.3 million and 20.8 million share
options (adjusted for share consolidation taken effect on 18
September 2012) have been granted to certain Directors and
employees respectively).

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at 31 March 2014, the Group had no significant contingent
liabilities (31 March 2013: Nil).

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

Details of capital commitments are stated in note 35 to the
consolidated financial statements.

OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS

Details of operating lease commitments are stated in note 34
to the consolidated financial statements.
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DIRECTORS’ BUSINESS REVIEW
ESRBOR

OUTLOOK

Owing to the booming development of the film industry in the
PRC, the Group will continue to grasp other business
opportunities in investments in cinemas in the PRC and
attractive movies. While the Group continued its existing
businesses, the Group will put more focus onto locating other
business opportunities with enormous potentials, including online
games developing and operating businesses, and investments in
China cultural industry. The Board believes that the Group's
existing businesses can create a synergistic effect with the
above-mentioned new businesses and will benefit the Group in
the future.

APPRECIATION

On behalf of the Board, | would like to take this opportunity to
extend my sincere gratitude to all our shareholders, investors
and business partners for their continued support and
confidence in the Group. | would also like to thank my fellow
Directors and senior management team who have offered
invaluable advice and leadership during such a challenging year
and the management team and all staff for their dedication,
loyalty and valued services.

For and on behalf of the Board

Chan Cheong Yee
Executive Director
Hong Kong, 20 June 2014
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EFRBERTHE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Chiau Sing Chi — Mr. Chiau has over 24 years of
performance and management experience in the movie industry.
Mr. Chiau has been a leading icon of the movie and
entertainment industry in the Greater China Region for over 24
years, and had received numerous awards in the industry,
including best supporting actor, best actor and best director
awards presented by leading film academies. Mr. Chiau joined
the Group in June 2010.

Mr. Chiau is a brother of Ms. Chow Man Ki Kelly, an executive
Director and a substantial shareholder of the Company.

Ms. Chow Man Ki Kelly — Ms. Chow was appointed as an
executive Director in January 2014. Ms. Chow has over 15
years’ ample experience in movie production and distribution as
well as licensing businesses. She is currently directors of certain
subsidiaries of the Company.

Ms. Chow is a sister of Mr. Chiau Sing Chi, an executive
Director and a substantial shareholder of the Company.

Mr. Chan Cheong Yee — Mr. Chan joined the Group in August
2007. He is one of the responsible officers of China Everbright
Securities (HK) Limited. Mr. Chan is currently a licensed person
to carry out type 1 (dealing in securities), type 2 (dealing in
futures contracts), type 3 (leveraged foreign exchange trading)
and type 9 (asset management) regulated activities under the
SFO. Mr. Chan obtained a Bachelor of Science degree from the
College of Business Administration of the University of South
Florida in the United States of America. Mr. Chan is experienced
in dealing in securities, fund management, corporate
management, corporate finance and managing listed investment
companies under Chapter 21 of the Listing Rules of Hong Kong
Stock Exchanges.
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EFRBERTHE

Since June 2003, Mr. Chan joined China Innovation Investment
Limited (stock code: 1217), an investment company listed on
the Stock Exchange, as executive director. Mr. Chan was
appointed as an independent non-executive director of Agritrade
Resources Limited (stock code: 1131), a company listed on the
Stock Exchange, in June 2010. Mr. Chan was appointed as an
executive director of China Investment and Finance Group
Limited (stock code: 1226), an investment company listed on
the Stock Exchange, in March 2011. Mr. Chan was appointed
as an executive director of China Investment Development
Limited (stock code: 204), an investment company listed on the
Stock Exchange, in May 2012. Mr. Chan was appointed as an
executive director of Capital VC Limited (stock code: 2324), an
investment company listed on the Stock Exchange, in November
2012. Mr. Chan was appointed as an executive director of
Alpha Returns Group PLC, an investment company listed on AIM
of London Stock Exchange, in May 2013. Mr. Chan was also
appointed as an executive director of China New Economy Fund
Limited (stock code: 80), an investment company listed on the
Stock Exchange, in June 2013.

Mr. Chong Lee Chang — Mr. Chong is a Malaysian, graduated
with a BA (honours) degree in law from the Manchester
Metropolitan University (formerly known as Manchester
Polytechnic) in 1982. He was admitted to the Honourable
Society of Lincoln’s Inn, London, in 1982 and was called to the
Bar as a barrister at law in 1983. In 1984, he was admitted as
an advocate and solicitor of the High Court of Malaya and has
held a legal practicing certificate to practice law in Malaysia until
31 December 2013. Mr. Chong has more than 20 years of
experience in legal practice in Malaysia. Mr. Chong was a senior
partner of a Kuala Lumpur based law firm, Messrs. LC Chong &
Co. His legal experience has included advising various companies
from Asia and United Kingdom, including steel millers from
China. He has served as an executive director of Antah Holdings
Berhad, a public company listed on the main board of Bursa
Malaysia and also held directorship in Permanis Sdn. Bhd., the
Malaysian franchise holder and bottler of Pepsi-Cola and Seven-
eleven stores. During the period from May 2005 to February
2009, he had also served as a non-executive director of
Midwest Corporation Limited, a public company that was
previously listed on the Australian Stock Exchange, which was
engaged in mining, exploring and processing iron ore. Mr.
Chong resigned from Midwest Corporation Limited after the
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company was delisted on the Australian Stock Exchange. Mr.
Chong was a director of JW Carpenter Limited (“JWC”), a
private limited company incorporated in the United Kingdom with
its main business as home furniture and furnishing retail chain
stores. JWC has been applied for a Company Voluntary
Administration in October 2000, a scheme of arrangement was
later entered into between JWC and its creditors, and
subsequently the scheme of arrangement has been approved by
court in March 2001. Mr. Chong joined the board of JWC to
lead the rescue exercise since mid 2000. Under the
management of Mr. Chong and the other board of directors of
JWC, JWC thereafter turned into profit making in June 2002.
Mr. Chong resigned his directorship from JWC in May 2004
after the acquisition of JWC by an Australian public listed
company. Mr. Chong is also the independent non-executive
director of CVM Minerals Limited (stock code: 705) since
December 2007 and Agritrade Resources Limited (stock code:
1131) since June 2010 respectively which are listed on the
main board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. In
January 2010, Mr. Chong joined EITA Resources Berhad, a
company listed on the main market of Bursa Malaysia Securities
Berhad, as the senior independent non-executive Director. Mr.
Chong joined the Group in March 2008 and had been
redesigned as executive Director in February 2013.

Mpr. Lau Man Kit — Mr. Lau joined the Group in January 2014.
Mr. Lau has over 35 years of extensive sales and marketing
experience in various industries, including property
management, computer technology systems and automobiles,
and has a wide business network in China.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Mrs. Chin Chow Chung Hang, Roberta — Mrs. Chin has co-
produced various films with the Golden Harvest Group in the
past. Mrs. Chin holds a Bachelor of Arts Degree in English
Literature from Dominican University of California, USA and a
Master’s Degree in Communication — Documentary film from
Stanford University, USA. Mrs. Chin has more than 25 years’
experience in the film production and distribution industry,
including as an interim CEO in the JC Group. Mrs. Chin joined
the Group in May 2010.
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mrs. Chen Chou Mei Mei, Vivien — Mrs. Chen graduated with
a Bachelor of Arts degree from the University of Colorado in the
US and has over 30 years’ experience in investments, in
particular, property related investments. Mrs. Chen is an non-
executive director of Agritrade Resources Limited (stock code:
1131) and Wing Tai Properties Limited (stock code:369). Mrs.
Chen joined the Group in October 2009.

Mr. Wong Chak Keung — Mr. Wong holds a bachelor degree
in business from The University of Southern Queensland in
Australia. Mr. Wong is also a member of the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and CPA Australia
respectively. Mr. Wong has been in the accounting profession
for over 15 years. Other than having working experience in an
international accounting firm, Mr. Wong had also worked for
listed and other companies engaged in investment, accounting,
educational business, manufacturing, corporate finance and
mergers and acquisitions. Mr. \Wong is currently an independent
non-executive director of China Seven Star Holdings Limited
(stock code: 245) which is listed on the main board of the Stock
Exchange. Mr. Wong joined the Group in August 2010.

Mr. Chum Kwan Yue Desmond — Mr. Chum graduated from
Oxford University and has been appointed as a portfolio manager
at Claren Road Asset Management, a US based credit hedge
fund since 2009. Prior to joining Claren Road Asset
Management, Mr. Chum had worked as a managing director at
Citigroup for 12 years and helped to build its fixed income
franchise in Asia. Mr. Chum oversaw a team of investment
professionals and ran the Global Special Situations Group’s
investment activities in the Greater China Region. Mr. Chum has
extensive experience in sourcing, evaluating and executing
private equity and real estate investments in the Greater China
Region. Mr. Chum is an independent non-executive director of
Kader Holdings Company Limited (stock code: 180). Mr. Chum
joined the Group in August 2010.
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OVERVIEW

The Board is pleased to present this Corporate Governance
Report in this annual report for the year ended 31 March
2014. The Company is concerned to have high standards of
corporate governance. It is important because the Board
believes that good quality corporate governance would assist the
management to monitor the Company’s business activities
effectively and thus interests of the shareholders of the

Company will be well protected.

The Company has applied the principles in the Corporate
Governance Code and Corporate Governance Report contained
in Appendix 15 to the GEM Listing Rules (the “Code”). The
Company is in compliance with the mandatory Code provisions,
save for the deviations discussed below.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted a code of conduct regarding
securities transactions by Directors on terms no less exacting
than the required standard of dealings as set out in Rules 5.48
to 5.67 of the GEM Listing Rules throughout the year. The
Company has also made specific enquiry to all Directors and,
the Company was not aware of any non-compliance with the
required standard of dealing and its code of conduct regarding
securities transactions by Directors.

COMPOSITION OF THE BOARD
Board of Directors

The Board is entrusted with the overall responsibility for
promoting the success of the Company by directing and
supervising the Company’s business and affairs. The ultimate
responsibility for the day to day management, administration
and operation of the Company is delegated to the executive
Directors and the senior management of the Company. In
practice, the Board takes responsibilities for decision making in
all major matters of the Company. Approval has to be obtained
from the Board prior to any significant transactions entered into
by the Group and the Board has the full support of them to
discharge its responsibilities.
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Biographical details of the Directors as at the date of this report
are set out on pages 12 to 15 of this annual report. Given the
composition of the Board and the skills, knowledge and expertise
of the Directors, the Board believes that it is appropriately
structured to provide sufficient checks and balances to protect
the interests of the Group and the shareholders. The Board will
review its composition regularly to ensure that it has the
appropriate balance of expertise, skills and experience to
continue to effectively oversee the business of the Company.

The emoluments of the Directors are determined by the Board
of Directors on recommendation of the Remuneration
Committee with the reference to their respective duties and
responsibility with the Company, the Company’s performance
and current market situation. Details of emoluments of the
Directors for the year are disclosed in note 10 to the
consolidated financial statements.

As at the date of this report, the Board comprises nine
Directors, including five executive Directors, namely Mr. Chiau
Sing Chi, Ms. Chow Man Ki Kelly, Mr. Chan Cheong Yee, Mr.
Chong Lee Chang and Mr. Lau Man Kit; one non-executive
Director, namely Mrs. Chin Chow Chung Hang Roberta; and
three independent non-executive Directors, namely Mrs. Chen
Chou Mei Mei Vivien, Mr. Wong Chak Keung and Mr. Chum
Kwan Yue Desmond. Mr. Chiau Sing Chi and Ms. Chow Man Ki
Kelly are siblings. Save as disclosed, the Board members have
no financial, business, family or other material/relevant
relationship(s) with each other.

Independent Non-executive Directors have confirmed in writing
their independence from the Company in accordance with the
guidelines on director independence of the GEM Listing Rules.
On this basis, the Company considers all such Directors to be
independent.

As part of an ongoing process of directors’ training, the
Company Secretary continuously updates all Directors on latest
developments regarding the GEM Listing Rules and other
applicable regulatory requirements to ensure compliance of the
same by all Directors. All Directors are encouraged to attend
external forum or training courses on relevant topics which may
count towards Continuous Professional Development training.
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Pursuant to Code Provision A.6.5, Directors should participate
in continuous professional development to develop and refresh
their knowledge and skills. This is to ensure that their
contribution to the Board remains informed and relevant. During
the year, all Directors have participated in appropriate
continuous professional development activities either by
attending training courses or by reading materials relevant to
the Company’s business or to the Directors’ duties and
responsibilities.

The Company has arranged appropriate insurance coverage on
Directors’ and officers’ liabilities in respect of any legal actions
taken against Directors and senior management arising out of
corporate activities. The insurance coverage is reviewed on an
annual basis.

The number of Board Meetings, Committee Meetings and
General Meetings attended by each Director during the year
under review is set out in the following table. Figure in brackets
indicates maximum number of meetings in the period in which
the individual was a Board Member or Committee Member (as
the case may be).
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Audit Remuneration Nomination

Board Committee Committee Committee General
Name of Directors Note Meetings Meetings Meetings Meetings Meetings
g0 s E2g88E FNZEGEE FMWZEES8E REZEEE; RRAE
Executive Directors HITES
Mr. Chiau Sing Chi AEMEE 2/(14) N/ATER N/AT R N/ATEA 0/(2)
Ms. Chow Man Ki Kelly A+ 1 2/(3) N/ANER 1/ N/ATER N/AT A
Mr. Chan Cheong Yee RESEE 12/(14) N/AZ @R N/ATEE N/ATER 1/(2)
Mr. Chong Lee Chang RERREE 11/(14) N/AT N/ATEF 1/01) 1/(2)
Mr. Lau Man Kit B frAE 1 2/(3) N/ANER N/ATEA N/ATEA N/ATEA
Non-executive Director FHTES
Mrs. Chin Chou Chung Hang, Roberta BYPEH L 13/(14) N/ATEH N/ATER N/AT A 1/(2)
Independent non-executive Directors BUFHTES
Mrs. Chen Chou Mei Mei Vivien Syl 6 e 13/(14) 1/(8) 2/@) 1/ 1/(2)
Mr. Wong Chak Keung BEREE 12/(14) 5/(5) 2/(2) 1/701) 1/
Mr. Chum Kwan Yue Desmond GEMEE 12/(14) 4/(5) 2/2) 1/01) 0/(2)
Note 1: appointed on 6 January 2014. Biat1: RZZE—NFE—RNBEZRE-
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CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Pursuant to the Provision A.2.1 of the Code, the roles of the
chairman and the chief executive officer should be separated
and should not be performed by the same individual. The division
of responsibilities between the chairman and the chief executive
officer should be clearly established and set out in writing. The
Board is in the process of locating an appropriate person to fill
the vacancy of the chairman and chief executive officer of the
Company as soon as practicable.

APPOINTMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF THE DIRECTORS

Pursuant to the Provision A.4.1 of the Code, the non-executive
directors should be appointed for a specific term, subject to re-
election.

The non-executive Director and all independent non-executive
Directors are not appointed for a specific term, but they are
subject to re-election at the annual general meeting of the
Company in accordance with the Articles.

In accordance with the Articles of the Association of the
Company, one-third of the Directors for the time being (or, if
their number is not a multiple of three, the number nearest to
but not less than one-third) shall retire from office by rotation
provided that every Director shall be subject to retirement at
least once every three years.

CHAIRMAN OF NOMINATION COMMITTEE

Pursuant to the Provision A.5.1 of the Code, the nomination
committee should be chaired by the chairman of the board or
an independent non-executive director. The Chairman of the
Company’s Nomination Committee is Mr. Chong Lee Chang,
who is an executive Director but not the Chairman of the Board.

As mentioned in the section “Chairman and Chief Executive
Officer” above, the Board is in the process of locating
appropriate persons to fill the vacancies of the chairman and
chief executive officer of the Company as soon as practicable.
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ATTENDANCE IN GENERAL MEETINGS

Pursuant to Provision A.6.7 of the Code,
executive directors and other non-executive directors should

independent non-

attend general meetings. The non-executive Director and
independent non-executive Directors could not attend all general
meetings held in the year ended 31 March 2014 due to other
business commitments.

Pursuant to Provision E.1.2 of the Code, the chairman of the
independent board committee should be available to answer
guestions at any general meeting to approve a connected
transaction. No independent board committee member attended
the general meeting held on 17 December 2013 to approve a
connected transaction due to other business commitments.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTION

The Company’s corporate governance function is carried out by
the Board pursuant to a set of written terms of reference
adopted by the Board, which include (a) to develop and review
the Company’'s policies and practices on corporate governance
and make recommendations; (b) to review and monitor the
training and continuous professional development of the
Directors and senior management of the Group; (c) to review
and monitor the Company’s policies and practices on compliance
with legal and regulatory requirements; (d) to develop, review
and monitor the code of conduct and compliance manual (if any)
applicable to employees of the Group and the Directors; and (e)
to review the Company’s compliance with the Code and
disclosure in the corporate governance report.

The Board had reviewed and discussed the corporate
governance policy of the Group and was satisfied with the
effectiveness of its corporate governance policy.
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DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements which give
a true and fair view of the financial position of the Group. The
Directors are not aware of any material uncertainties relating to
events or conditions which may cast significant doubt upon the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

The responsibilities of the external auditors about their financial
reporting are set out in the independent auditor’s report
attached to the Company’s financial statements for the year
ended 31 March 2014 set out in this report.

COMPANY SECRETARY

Mr. Chan Ka Yin was appointed as the company secretary on 1
November 2013. Mr. Chan is a fellow member of the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and Association of
Chartered Certified Accountants. He reports to the executive
Directors of the Company and assists the Board in functioning
effectively and efficiently. During the year, Mr. Chan undertook
over 15 hours of professional training to update his skill and
knowledge.
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Company has established a remuneration committee
(“Remuneration Committee”) with specific written terms of
reference. The committee comprises three independent non
executive Directors, namely Mrs. Chen Chou Mei Mei Vivien
(Chairman), Mr. Wong Chak Keung and Mr. Chum Kwan Yue
Desmond, and one executive Director, Ms. Chow Man Ki Kelly,
who was appointed on 6 January 2014.

The responsibilities of the Remuneration Committee include (a)
to make recommendations to the Board on the Company’s policy
and structure for all Directors and senior management
remuneration and on the establishment of a formal and
transparent procedure for developing remuneration policy; (b) to
review and approve the management’'s remuneration proposals
with reference to the Board's corporate goals and objectives;
and (c) to make recommendations to the Board on the
remuneration of executive Directors, non-executive Directors,
and senior management, and to review and approve
compensation arrangements relating to dismissal or removal of
Directors for misconduct to ensure that they are consistent with
contractual terms and are otherwise reasonable and
appropriate.

The primary goal of the remuneration on executive remuneration
packages is to enable the Group to mativate executive Directors
and senior management by linking their remuneration with
reference to the Group’s operation results, which reference to
individual performances and comparable market statistics.

The principal elements of the Group’s executive remuneration
package include basic salary, discretionary bonus, and share
options.

ANNUAL REPORT F#
2013/14

FHERE

AprRERZFMEE e ((HFHEEE]) - X
NERETHEBESE -ZE@H=2BIF
WITESRRABRBZ L (EF) ®mFR%E
BEMEERNR_Z—NF-ANBEZEZ
HITESEIEZ LA

FMEES G BELEQMEBESRER
EIRE 2 AN R NBOR R - URBLEIE
BREFEMBCRR L FARABAEZERF - [
EEgiRfEESR b2BEFe XA
BRRERNREEEETMER  &(c)
HATES  FRTEEREFEEE ZH D
MEFTCRERBER  UHRIRILESRE
FERTATEMERRSE R ZHERHE - A
BREBAZHFEEOGR  BEEM A EHE
ERREH -

TRABHFMER ZHFHEZRNIRERS
EAEEREES  AARALAELETS
BB BRTESEREREEABZHMEE
e - EARE SRR EAL -

AEBZITHRABHFMES T EZBEELRH
T WISTEARBRE



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

ERELWE

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Company has established a nomination committee
(“Nomination Committee”) with specific written terms of
reference.

The Nomination Committee currently comprises four members:
one executive Director, Mr. Chong Lee Chang (Chairman), and
three independent non-executive Directors, namely Mrs. Chen
Chou Mei Mei Vivien, Mr. Wong Chak Keung and Mr. Chum
Kwan Yue Desmond.

The responsibilities of the Nomination Committee include
reviewing the structure, size and composition of the Board;
identifying individuals suitably qualified to become members of
the Board and selecting or making recommendations to the
Board on selection of individual nominated for directorships;
making recommendations to the Board on the appointment or
reappointment of directors and succession planning for
directors; and determining the policy for nomination of
Directors. The Nomination Committee has specific written
terms of reference which are of no less exacting terms than
those stipulated in Code provisions. During the year, the Board
adopted a board diversity policy in compliance with Code
Provision A.5.6.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company has established an audit committee with written
terms of reference in compliance with Rules 5.28 to 5.33 of
the GEM Listing Rules. The primary duties of the Audit
Committee are to review the Company’'s annual report and
accounts, interim reports and quarterly reports and to provide
advices and comments thereon to the Board. The Audit
Committee will also be responsible for reviewing and supervising
the Company’s financial reporting and internal control system.
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The Audit Committee comprises three independent non-
executive Directors, namely Mr. Wong Chak Keung (Chairman),
Mrs. Chen Chou Mei Mei Vivien, and Mr. Chum Kwan Yue
Desmond. During these meetings, the Audit Committee
reviewed the annual, interim and quarterly results of the
Company and made recommendations to the Board and the
management in respect of the Company’s financial reporting and
internal control system.

Accountability and Audit

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the
accounts of the Company. As at 31 March 2014, the Directors
are not aware of any material uncertainties relating to events or
conditions which may cast significant doubt upon the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. Accordingly, the Directors
have prepared the financial statements of the Company on a
going concern basis.

The responsibilities of the external auditor on financial reporting
are set out in the Independent Auditor’'s Report attached to the
Company’s consolidated financial statements for the year ended
31 March 2014.

The Board has regularly reviewed the effectiveness of the
Company'’s internal control system with an aim to safeguard the
shareholders’ interests and the Company’s assets. The purpose
is to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance against
material misstatements, errors, losses or fraud, and to manage
rather than eliminate risks of failure in achieving the Company’s
business objectives.

AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

For the year ended 31 March 2014, fee for the Company’s
external auditor for audit services was HK$630,000. Except
the statutory audit fee, fee paid and payable to the external
auditor for non-audit services amounted to approximately
HK$23,000.

The responsibilities of the auditors with respect to financial
reporting are set out in the section of “Independent Auditor’s
Report” on pages 38 to 40.
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

Procedures for shareholders to convene an extraordinary
general meeting and to put forward proposal at general
meetings

Pursuant to Article 58 of the articles of association of the
Company, the Board may whenever it thinks fit call extraordinary
general meetings. Any one or more shareholders of the
Company holding at the date of deposit of the requisition not
less than one-tenth of the paid up capital of the Company
carrying the right of voting at general meetings of the Company
shall at all times have the right, by written requisition to the
Board or the company secretary of the Company, to require an
extraordinary general meeting to be called by the Board for the
transaction of any business specified in such requisition; and
such meeting shall be held within two (2) months after the
deposit of such requisition. If within twenty-one (21) days of such
deposit the Board fails to proceed to convene such meeting the
requisitionist(s) himself (themselves) may do so in the same
manner, and all reasonable expenses incurred by the
requisitionist(s) as a result of the failure of the Board shall be
reimbursed to the requisitionist(s) by the Company.

Pursuant to Article 85 of the articles of association of the
Company, no person other than a Director retiring at the
meeting shall, unless recommended by the Directors for
election, be eligible for election as a Director at any general
meeting unless a written notice (unless otherwise specifically
stated and as further defined in the articles of association of the
Company]) (the “Natice”) signed by a shareholder of the Company
(other than the person to be proposed) duly qualified to attend
and vote at the meeting for which such notice is given of his
intention to propose such person for election and also a Notice
signed by the person to be proposed of his willingness to be
elected shall have been lodged at the head office of the Company
or at the Hong Kong branch share registrar of the Company
provided that the minimum length of the period, during which
such Notice(s) are given, shall be at least seven (7) days and
that (if the Notices are submitted after the despatch of the
notice of the general meeting appointed for such election) the
period for lodgment of such Notice(s) shall commence on the
day after the despatch of the notice of the general meeting
appointed for such election and end no later than seven (7) days
prior to the date of such general meeting.
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Procedures for directing shareholders’ enquiries to the
Board

Shareholders may at any time send their enquires and concerns
to the Company, for the attention of the Board of Directors, by
email: info@bingogroup.com.hk, or mail to Room 102-4, 1/F
Sea Bird House, 22-28 Wyndham Street, Central, Hong Kong.

Shareholders may also make enquiries with the Board at the
general meetings of the Company.

Investor Relations and Communication

The Board recognizes the importance of good communications
with all shareholders. The Company believes that maintaining a
high level of transparency is a key to enhance investor relations.
The Company is committed to a policy of open and timely
disclosure of corporate information to its shareholders and
investment public.

The Company updates its shareholders on its latest business
developments and financial performance through its corporate
publications including quarterly, interim and annual reports and
public announcements. While the annual general meeting
provides a valuable forum for direct communication between the
Board and its shareholders, the Company also maintains its
website to provide an alternative communication channel for the
public and its shareholders. All corporate communication and
Company’s latest updates are available on the Company’s
website for public’s information.
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The board (the “Board”) of directors (“Directors”) of Bingo Group
Holdings Limited (the “Company”) presents the audited financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively, the
“Group”) for the year ended 31 March 2014.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The
principal activities of the Company’s subsidiaries are set out in
note 18 to the financial statements.

RESULTS AND DIVIDEND

The Group’s loss for the year ended 31 March 2014 and the
state of affairs of the Company and the Group at that date are
set out in the financial statements on pages 41 to 45. The
Directors of the Company do not recommend the payment of
final dividend for the year ended 31 March 2014 (2013: Nil).

SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

A summary of the published results and assets, liabilities and
minority interests of the Group for the last five financial years is
set out on page 160. This summary does not form part of the
audited financial statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements in the property, plant and equipment of
the Company and the Group during the year are set out in note
16 to the financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL, SHARE OPTIONS AND CONVERTIBLE
BONDS

Details of movements in either the Company’s convertible bonds,
share capital and share options during the year are set out in
notes 27, 29 and 33 to the financial statements respectively.

PURCHASE, REDEMPTION OR SALE OF LISTED
SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY

Neither the Company, nor any of its subsidiaries purchased,
redeemed or sold any of the Company’s listed securities during
the year ended 31 March 2014.
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RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Company and the
Group during the Year are set out in note 30 to the financial
statements and in the consolidated statement of changes in
equity, respectively.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

During in the Year, sales to the Group’s five largest customers
accounted for 2.7% of the total sales for the year and sales to
the largest customer included therein amounted to 1.4%.
Purchases from the Group’s five largest suppliers accounted to
91.5% of the total cost of sales for the year and purchases
from the largest supplier included therein amounted to 57.5%.

None of the Directors of the Company or any of their associates
or any shareholders which, to the best knowledge of the
Directors, own more than 5% of the Company’'s issued share
capital had any beneficial interest in the Group’s five largest
customers and/or five largest suppliers during the year.

DIRECTORS

The Directors of the Company during the year and up to the
date of this report were:

Executive Directors:

Mr. Chiau Sing Chi

Ms. Chow Man Ki Kelly (appointed on 6 January 2014)
Mr. Chan Cheong Yee

Mr. Chong Lee Chang

Mr. Lau Man Kit (appointed on 6 January 2014)

Non-executive Director:
Mprs. Chin Chow Chung Hang Roberta

Independent non-executive Directors:
Mrs. Chen Chou Mei Mei Vivien

Mr. Wong Chak Keung

Mr. Chum Kwan Yue Desmond
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At the forthcoming annual general meeting, Ms. Chow Man Ki
Kelly and Mr. Lau Man Kit shall retire in accordance with Article
83(3) of the Company’s articles of association, while Mr. Chiau
Sing Chi, Mrs. Chiu Chow Chung Hang Roberta and Mrs. Chen
Chow Mei Mei Vivien shall retire by rotation in accordance with
Article 84(1). All of them being eligible, will offer themselves for
re-election thereat.

The Company confirmed that it has received from each of its
independent non-executive Directors an annual confirmation of
his independence pursuant to Rule 5.09 of the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on Growth Enterprise Market of The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “GEM Listing Rules”)
for the year ended 31 March 2014 and it still considered them
to be independent as the date of this report.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

Save as disclosed in note 39, none of other Directors has a
service contract with the Company which is not determinable by
the Company within one year without payment of compensation,
other than statutory compensation.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

Save as disclosed in note 38 to the financial statements, no
other contracts of significance in relation to the Group’s
business to which the Company, any of the subsidiaries or its
holding company was a party and in which a Director had a
material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the
end of the year or at the time during the year.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS AND
SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING
SHARES

As at 31 March 2014, the following Directors of the Company
had or were deemed to have interests or short positions in the
shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company and its
associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the
Securities and Future Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the Laws of
Hong Kong) (the “SFO”)) (i) which were required to be notified to
the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7
and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests or short
positions which they were taken or deemed to have under such
provisions of the SFO); or (ii) which were required, pursuant to
section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the register referred
to herein; or (iii) which were, pursuant to rules 5.46 to 5.67 of
the GEM Listing Rules relating to securities transactions by the
Directors to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange:
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(a) Long positions in the shares of the Company

(a) RELXFRGBZHA

Approximate
percentage of
issued share

capital of
the Company
Number of PN
Name of Directors Nature of interest Shares held ERITRAE
Y EatE FEROHBE BABED
Mr. Chan Cheong Yee Beneficial owner 5,000 0.00%
REELE BERFEAA
Mr. Chong Lee Chang (Note 1) Beneficial owner 8,065,976 0.26%
REAREE (M) EmEAA
Corporate interests 37,250,023 1.21%
EE R
Mrs. Chen Chou Mei Mei Vivien Beneficial owner 2,750,000 0.09%
REARER L BEREAA
Mr. Chiau Sing Chi (Note 2] Held by trust 1,608,484,963 92.19%
BR B (Mt 2) B{EFEHA
Ms. Chow Man Ki Kelly (Note 2] Held by trust 1,608,484,963 52.19%
B+ (Hfat2) B{EEHA
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(b)

Notes:

1. Mr. Chong Lee Chang, an Executive Director of the Company, had
personally owned 8,065,976 Shares and were deemed to be
interested in 37,250,023 shares through his beneficial interest in
the entire issued share capital of Shieldman Limited.

2. These shares are registered in the name of Beglobal Investments
Limited and Golden Treasure Investments Limited. Beglobal
Investments Limited and Golden Treasure Investments Limited are
companies indirectly owned by the trust, the discretionary objects of
which are Mr. Chiau, Ms. Chow and their family.

3. The total number of the issued share capital of the Company as at
31 March 2014 was 3,082,194,562.

Long positions in the underlying shares of the
Company

The Company adopted a share options scheme on 15
August 2012 which the Board may, at their discretion,
offer employees, Directors, or any other persons who have
contributed to the Group to take up share options to
subscribe for shares subject to the terms and conditions
stipulated in the share option scheme.

(b)
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2. #Z %% 17 Ty LABeglobal Investments Limited
% Golden Treasure Investments Limited 2
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Details of share options granted to the Directors as at 31
March 2014 were as follows:

RZTE-—NFEF=A=+—H KRTES
ZBBAEFBLT

Number of
Number of Number of Number of options Number of
options held options options cancelled/ options held
as at granted exercised lapsed asat
Date of 1 April during during during 31 March Exercise
Name of Director grant 2013 the year the year the year 2014 price  Exercisable period
WZ2-Z% FRE it SES
MR -Bfi% FRRHZ FRTEZ 2/ KRz ZA=t-H
£33 RHBH BREA BREA BREA BREHE fisBRERE TE %8
HKS
BT
Mr. Chiau Sing Chi 1-6-2010 125,000,000 - - (125,000,000) - 0.200 1-12-2011-30-8-2013
AEEE “F-%F “E—FT-A-HE
~A-R ZE-ZFnA=TH
Mr. Chiau Sing Chi 2382012 3,000,000 - - - 3,000,000 0.156 23-8-2012-22-8-2017
AEREE —2-C-fF —2-Z¥\AZt=RZE
NA=+=R ZZ+ENAZTZH
Mr. Chiau Sing Chi 4102013 - 125,000,000 - - 125,000,000 0.1814 4-102013-3-102016
ARG EE “E-=F+AmA “B-=FTANARZE
—2-7"%1+A=ZH
Mr. Chan Cheong Yee 2382012 15,000,000 - - - 15,000,000 0.156 23-8-2012-22-8-2017
RES%E -3-CfF —2-Z5\AZt=RE
NAZt=H St 1V ey
Mr. Chong Lee Chang 2382012 3,000,000 - - - 3,000,000 0.156 23-8-2012-22-8-2017
RRSEE —2-fF “Z-"#)\A-t=ZRE
\A=1+=R eV =
Mr. Chong Lee Chang 4102013 - 2,000,000 - - 2,000,000 0.1814 4-10-2013-3-102018
RAREE “Z-Z£+A0A “2-Z5+ARAE
—2-\§TA=H
Mrs. Chin Chow Chung 2382012 3,000,000 - - - 3,000,000 0.156 23-8-2012-22-8-2017
Hang Roberta —ECE —Z--#\A=t+=RZ
REE LT \B=+=8 1V I =
Mrs. Chen Chou Mei Mei Vivien 2382012 250,000 - - - 250,000 0.156 23-8-2012-22-8-2017
REHEL LT 2% “2-Z¥\AZt=RE
NAZTZR b 1V ey =
Mr. Chum Kwan Yue Desmond 2382012 3,000,000 - - - 3,000,000 0.156 23-8-2012-22-8-2017
BEmEE —2-°f “Z-_#)\A-t=RE
\AZ+=8H AV =
Mr. Wong Chak Keung 2382012 3,000,000 - - - 3,000,000 0.156 23-8-2012-22-8-2017
BEMAL o S “2-Z¥\AZt=RZE
NAZtZH “Z-t¥\A-TZH

In addition to 128,000,000 number of Shares which would be allotted and
issued upon the exercise in full of the options offered to Mr. Chiau Sing Chi
under the share option scheme of the Company above, 294,117,647
number of Shares which would be allotted and issued upon the exercise in
full of the convertible bonds held by Mr. Chiau Sing Chi, details of which are
stated in the note 27 to the audited financial statements — Convertible
Bonds.
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Save as disclosed above, as at 31 March 2014, none of
the Directors nor the chief executive of the Company had
or was deemed to have any interests or short positions in
the shares, underlying shares or debentures of the
Company and its associated corporations (within the
meaning of Part XV of the SFQ), (i) which were required to
be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange
pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO
(including interests or short positions which were taken or
deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO); or (ii)
which were required, pursuant to section 352 of the SFO,
to be entered in the register referred to therein; or (iii)
which were, pursuant to rules 5.46 to 5.67 of the GEM
Listing Rules relating to securities transactions by
Directors to be notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ AND OTHER PERSONS’
INTERESTS IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

So far as known to the Directors, as at 31 March 2014, the
following persons (not being Directors or chief executive of the
Company) had, or was deemed to have, interests or short in the
shares or underlying shares (i) which would fall to be disclosed
to the Company and the Stock Exchange under the provisions of
Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO; or (ii) who is expected,
directly and indirectly, interested in 10% or more of the nominal
value of any class of share capital carrying rights to vote in all
circumstances at general meetings of any member of the Group
or (iii) which were required, pursuant to section 336 of the SFO,
to be entered in the register referred to therein:

BREXRBEEN RZT-—NF=F
=t—H ARFEFHARTHAER
BENAR R RERBEE (EERES
KEIEIGRPIEXVER) 2 Bty - B R G
HEHF BAIRREEB (VREE
FMHEEAEXVEE7 X80 HAM
SARRA BT AR R (B
R EFREE SRR RDE BRSO
BRI HEA 2D IORR) ¢ (i)
WRIEE 7 KR 1R 352 1R AR A
fiR Pt B ROt 2 (M as SR A + S (iii)
RIFAIER ETRBIFS5.46E£5.67 &%
EREFETESFXHZAEAMNER
NE MR P2 E RSO R o

FERRRHE A LR G KRR
BRfnziga

HREEMAM R_T-—NF=A=1t—H"
TAL(EFARREZTHETRAR)RRK
0 RABRE RN R AR VBT (N IRIBE 5
KRG IGRAIEXVERSE 2 & 37 & 2 & X /AR
ARABNBRAREZREIOXR - H(i)E
HEZAEERRGEAARRAEFEREE
AEMREMABER TEARKEERAKE AT Z
BRRARE FHRF)EE10% A FiEm 2 s
SOk R ¢ iR IEE S K EE 5% 336 &
ARSI E M 2 mgk R
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Long position in the shares and underlying shares of the
Company

Name of Shareholder

IR B

RAERTRH REBERD TR

Approximate

percentage of

issued share

capital of

Number of the Company
Shares held EARARE BT
RO E REBLB DL

SMP Trustees (Hong Kong) Limited (Note 1)(#fz 1)
Treasure Offshore Holdings (PTC) Limited (Note 1](Kfz£1)
Beglobal Investments Limited (Note 2)(#fzF2)

Note:

1. Mr. Chiau Sing Chi, Ms. Chow Man Ki, Kelly and their family are the
beneficiaries of a discretionary trust of which SMP Trustees (Hong Kong)
Limited (*SMP”) is the trustee. SMP as the trustee of the discretionary
trust is the sole shareholder of Treasure Offshore Holdings (PTC) Limited,
which is the sole shareholder of Beglobal Investments Limited.

2. Beglobal Investments Limited directly holds 1,318,484,963 shares of the
Company (representing approximately 42.78% of the issued share capital
of the Company) and indirectly holds 290,000,000 shares of the Company
(representing approximately 9.41% of the issued share capital of the
Company) through Golden Treasure Global Investment Limited as at 31
March 2014.
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Htat

1,608,484,963 52.19%
1,608,484,963 52.19%
1,608,484,963 52.19%

AEMEE  AXBREZTREERKEAE—E2ERE
RS2z A+ SMP Trustees (Hong Kong) Limited
(ISMP)]) Bz 2 REFE 2 XA - SMPEAZEE
L2 %5t A+ BTreasure Offshore Holdings (PTC)
Limitedz M — % 3 - i & 2 & /& Beglobal
Investments Limited 2z M — %5 -

MZZF—NF=H=+—H ' Beglobal Investments
Limited & #3558 A2 7]1,318,484,963 & I n (15
KRB B EITRALHA2.78%) - K i iBGolden
Treasure Global Investment Limited B #8424
7] 290,000,000 % i 7 (15 2~ A B B TR AR 4
9.41%) °
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company’s share option scheme was adopted pursuant to
written resolutions passed on 19 October 2002 (the “Scheme
A”) for the primary purpose of providing incentives to directors,
eligible employees and participants who have contributed to the
Group, and has expired on 12 November 2012. Pursuant to
resolution passed on 15 August 2012, a new share option
scheme (the “Scheme B”) was adopted under the same
conditions of the original scheme and will expire on 14 August
2022. Under Schemes A and B (collectively, the “Schemes”),
the board of directors of the Company may grant options to full-
time or parttime employees including directors (executive and
non-executive) and any advisor, consultant, supplier, distributor,
contractor, agent, business partner, promoter, service provider
or customer of the Company or any of its subsidiaries, to
subscribe for share in the Company.

The following share options were outstanding under the
Schemes and any other schemes during the year:

fRRz st &

RE_ZFFE_FTATAABRBZEERZ
= ARRRMNEBRESE (TFT8IAD - £
ZENRDBES A EBEENERAKH
FhERz28E  BRFAEENR T ——F
t—A+ZHEm RER_-_FT——F/\A
THRBBZRER  ARAREEREE
MRz G R ERE & ([5TE8B)) - &
FEtE8SN T —F\ATEBRER - RIE
AEIAKB(HHE [ZEFE))  ARRESFS
A AR R R SREAEM K E QR 2 2B RBRE
g BRAITISFTES REMER - &
A HIER - DR ABR - R X5
HBEA RBHERIFPROBERE
ARBARRRIRD °

i

P BB R TR EE T AT
2T

Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of
options held options options options options held
as at granted exercised cancelled/ as at
1 April during during lapsed during 31 March Exercise Exercisable
Category Date of grant 2013 the year the year the year 2014 price period
R=g-=% £ R BNZ3-RE
WA - R FRRLZ iz BEH/ANZ ZA=1+-8
bl B AH BREHR BREHR BREHR BREHE FEEREHE ke TEH
000 000 000 000 000 HKS
f 7 f T T AL
Directors 2% 1-6-2010 125,000 - - (125,000 - 0.2000 1-12-2011 — 30:9-2013
I —2——#+-f-B%
“Z-ZENAZTR
23-8-2012 30,250 - - - 30,250 0.1560 23-8-2012 — 22-8-2017
“2-—f/\A=t=H “2-—§/\AZt=RZE
I R AV =
4-10-2013* - 125,000 - - 125,000 0.1814 4102013 — 3102016
—“E-=F+AQmA* -+ AQmAZE
“Z-"ETAZH
4-102013 - 2,000 - - 2,000 0.1814 4-10-2013 — 3-102018
“E-=%+AmA ZZ--%tAmAZE
—Z-\§tA=H
Employees E & 23-8-2012 10,790 - (790) - 10,000 0.1560 23-8-2012 — 22-8-2017
= —E\A-+=g “Z-—F\AZt=R%
“F-tfN\A=+ZR
Advisars 20-8-2010 9,000 - - - 9,000 0492 20-8-2010 — 19-8-2016
“Z-TF\A=TH “2-FF\A-TRZE
ZE-EN\ATAR
2382012 240,800 - (20,000) - 220,800 0.156 23-8-2012 — 22-8-2017
“F-§)\A=1+=H “2--5\A=+=R%
“EEN\AZTZR
Total &3t 415,840 127,000 (20,790) (125,000 397,050

* The 125,000,000 share options were approved at the extraordinary
general meeting held on 17 December 2013.

* 125,000,000 BB EER T —=F+_-A
THEARITZERER RS LEHE -

BINGO GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
teEEEZERERAR
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DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE
SHARES OR DEBENTURES

Save as disclosed under the sections headed “DIRECTORS’ AND
CHIEF EXECUTIVES' INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES” and “SHARE OPTION
SCHEME” above, none of the Directors or employees of the
Group or their associates were granted by the Company or its
subsidiaries the rights to acquire shares or debentures of the
Company or any other body corporate, or had exercised any
such rights as at 31 March 2014.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

Saved as disclosed in note 38 to the financial statements, no
other connected transactions were entered into by the Group
under the GEM Listing Rules.

COMPETING INTEREST

None of the Directors, the management shareholders or the
substantial shareholders of the Company, or any of their
respective associates, has engaged in any business that
competes or may compete with the business of the Group or
has any other conflict of interest with the Group.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company
and within the knowledge of the Directors, at least 25% of the
Company’s total issued share capital was held by the public as
at the date of this report.

EVENT AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

Details of the events after the reporting period of the Group are
set out in note 40 to the financial statements.
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AUDITORS & SEm

Graham H.Y. Chan & Co., who acted as auditor of the Company REBEE_E—=F=-"A=1t—HIL=AFEE
for the three years ended 31 March 2013, resigned on 4 April EARRZEMZBEBESEMEHMENZ
2014 and Cheng & Cheng Limited was subsequently appointed TP AP H BT - MmESES & =tAm E15FT
as auditor of the Company. Cheng & Cheng Limited will retire BEEEZEARNBZEAM - S E TR EK
and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment. A FTRENFE AR ERBRETRE - FREEH
resolution for the re-appointment of Cheng & Cheng Limited as MBS ARARIKEM R EZRGRES
auditors of the Company is to be proposed at the forthcoming EERREFRE -

annual general meeting.

On behalf of the Board REEEE

Chan Cheong Yee HITEE

Executive Director REH

Hong Kong, 20 June 2014 BE —_ET-NEXAZTH

BINGO GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED ﬁ
teEEEZERERAR
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

BB Eh R

CHENG & CHENG LIMITED
@CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

WO g w oMOF OB R F R A
10/F., Allied Kajima Building,

138 Gloucester Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
BINGO GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
(incorporated in Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Bingo
Group Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 41
to 159, which comprise the consolidated and Company’s
statements of financial position as at 31 March 2014, and the
consolidated statement of profit or loss, the consolidated
statement of other comprehensive income, the consolidated
statement of changes in equity and the consolidated statement
of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a true
and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the
directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our
opinion solely to you, as a body and for no other purpose. \We
do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any
other person for the contents of this report.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

BB Eh R

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the
consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’'s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a
true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

\We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

BAMERBEEESHMASHEMZEBRILE
ABETTEZ EEERZRBEMETERR
& WHEINHITER  NEERTUSFEFS
B HRERED N FE EAERERRAL -

B RITIE F ARG BRAR & M IS R A
HEBMMEBEER 2 BRERRE - MEEZIZRF
HURMAZBRED 2 #IET - BB IKGF s
MRMERRAMBREFAEERFERR A2
(2 o ERHAZ S RERE - ZBEE B EHZ A
BRGEVMHHREAMELEER AT Z XA
B MRS - RRGHEE 2 EZIRF - B
HRBZARZABIEFIZRERRER - &
ZNEREHEESEMRAZ TR ZAENT
KEtER 2 @stthat 2 &M - URFHESS
MRz BEIIHA N

HIFIRE - PRS2 EZERRAT M
BEEHSERMINEZE RIRHEEME -
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
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OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the
Group as at 31 March 2014 and of the Group’s loss and cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared
in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance.

Cheng & Cheng Limited
Certified Public Accountants

Chan Shek Chi
Practising Certificate number PO5540

Hong Kong, 20 June 2014

ANNUAL REPORT F#
2013/14

BER

BARR  ZEFEVBHRREREBFEVH
HBELVNEERAFILRK SAFRE HE
ER-_ZFE-—NF=ZA=T—"HZFHBNRR
Lk BEEEREZBLFEZEBARBEESR

B UEEREBATMKIZRERELRE

2l o

BRETHAERAARAA
WE BTN

RIEE
%8 E 49T PO5540

B —T-WOFEXNA-TH



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

iR

viv = §§

For the Year ended 31 March 2014
A2 —FT—MF=H="1—HIFFE

2014 2013
—=-NmFE -—T—=F
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
Htat FET FHT
(Restated)
(E31])

Continuing operations FEREEK
Turnover R 6 80,447 88,998
Cost of sales SHERA (36,085) (25,674)
Gross profit EF 44,362 63,324
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HENE QR EA 2 W 32 - 40
Other revenue and other net income Hoh iz e E A F A 7 4,210 10,924
Selling expenses HEMS (984) (208)
Administrative expenses TR (47,005) (23,938)
Share-based payments LARSAD A ERE 2 M3 39 (10,332) (32,407)
Impairment losses WEEE g (38,269) (312)
Finance costs ELE NN 8 (2,440) (1,988])
(Loss)/Profit before taxation BRI (E18),/ %A g (50,458) 15,435
Taxation ] 12 (3,376) (885)
(Loss)/Profit for the year from BB NEE

continuing operations (E18) %A (53,834) 14,550
Discontinued operation DRI REEK
Loss for the year from discontinued IR EER 2 RFE

operation a8 28 12) (830)
(Loss)/Profit for the year REEZ (F518), % F (53,846) 13,720
(Loss)/Profit attributable to: FEfh (&518) & F

Owners of the Company ViN/NEIEZ =N 13 (59,464) 12,965

Non-controlling interests IEVEIR = 5,618 755

(53,846) 13,720
HK cents HK cents
Al AL

(Loss)/Earnings per share SR (BR) &R 15
From continuing and discontinued REFERCERIEREER

operations

Basic AR (1.94) 0.43

Diluted e N/ATRiB A 0.42
From continuing operations REFEAREER

Basic HAK (1.94) 0.45

Diluted iy N/ATEH 0.42

BINGO GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
teEEEZERERAR
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

SFeRttZEBaE

For the Year ended 31 March 2014
A2 —FT—MF=H="1—HIFFE

2014 2013
—F-mE —T=
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
(Loss)/Profit for the year REE(FR),EA (53,846) 13,720
Other comprehensive income/(loss) Ht2EUkzE (EE)
Iltems that may be reclassified HiEn g7 EEEm 5L ¢
subsequently to profit or loss:
Exchange differences on translating HEGINETFEE 2
foreign operations M =5
— Exchange differences arising —ANFEEEEIEREZRE
during the year 24 (239)
Other comprehensive income/(loss) AEEHMEEWE(BE) -
for the year, net of tax MERTiIE 24 (239)
Total comprehensive (loss)/income AEELHE(BR) S8
for the year (53,822) 13,481
Total comprehensive (loss)/income EREmE(ER) WEEE
attributable to:
Owners of the Company AKREEB A (59,451) 12,713
Non-controlling interests SEPEAR 5,629 768
(53,822) 13,481
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

HaMBEKRAER
At 31 March 2014
R-E—mF=H=+—H

2014 2013
=F-mFE  —F=F
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
Kt st FET FHT
NON-CURRENT ASSETS IRBEE
Property, plant and equipment ME - R NRE 16 46,484 52,580
Goodwill kS 17 950 9,245
Deposits paid for acquisition of assets FF R EFRBEEED N 2518
in cinema business 19 - 11,662
47,434 73,487
CURRENT ASSETS REBEE
Trade receivables TEURBE 38 20 11,435 31,152
Other receivables, deposits and EbEKEIE « e RT3
prepayments 21 19,187 7,529
Payments to parties for procurement — B EFREK A TN 2R
for investment of cinema business 22 49,204 51,058
Films in progress and film rights HRE R NEZhIE 23 5,246 24,934
Bank balances and cash RITEHR AR S 24 106,000 108,696
191,072 223,369
CURRENT LIABILITIES REEE
Trade payables FETBR IR 25 1,730 2,311
Deposits received, other payables and B Uik % « HiERFHIER
accruals FETFIA 26 79,852 99,700
Tax payables e BiIA 2,220 2,333
83,802 104,344
NET CURRENT ASSETS REEETFE 107,270 119,025
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT EEHAERRBEE
LIABILITIES 154,704 192,512

BINGO GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
teEEEZERERAR
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

e MBERKAER
At 31 March 2014
R-E—mF=H=+—H

2014 2013
—F-mE —T=
Notes HK$'000 HK$' 000
Mt FET FET
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES kRBER
Convertible bonds IR E S 27 16,379 13,614
NET ASSETS EEZFE 138,325 178,898
CAPITAL AND RESERVES B &
Share capital R& A 29 123,288 122,456
Reserves wEE 9,935 56,969
133,223 179,425
Non-controlling interests FEFE AR HE 2 5,102 (527)
TOTAL EQUITY EREE 138,325 178,898

The financial statements on pages 41 to 159 were approved
and authorised for issue by the board of directors on 20 June
2014 and are signed on its behalf by:

Chan Cheong Yee
RE=
DIRECTOR
EF

m ANNUAL REPORT F#
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
R 35 kR e =

At 31 March 2014
R-E—mF=H=+—H

2014 2013
—F-mFE T =F
Notes HK$'000 HK$' 000

Mt THExT FET
NON-CURRENT ASSETS FREBEE
Property, plant and equipment ME - R NMRE 16 150 207
Interests in subsidiaries N IENGIPR o 18 262,287 269,616
262,437 269,823

CURRENT ASSETS REEE
Other receivables, deposits and H I EIE - 51

prepayments NI RRIB 21 1,289 2,675
Bank balances and cash RITEHR MRS 24 4,107 2,197

5,396 4,872
CURRENT LIABILITIES REBAE
Other payables and accruals HAibET B L fEEH I 26 4,147 3,748
Amounts due to subsidiaries FERTHT B A T30 18 145,450 147,062
149,597 150,811

NET CURRENT LIABILITIES REBEEFHE (144,201) (145,939)
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT EEABERTHERE

LIABILITIES 118,236 123,884
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES kRBERE
Convertible bonds Al E S 27 16,379 13,614
NET ASSETS EEZRE 101,857 110,270
CAPITAL AND RESERVES BAR #iE
Share capital & A 29 123,288 122,456
Reserves & 30 (21,431) (12,1886)
TOTAL EQUITY AR 101,857 110,270

Chan Cheong Yee Lau Man Kit
RE& 2| S
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
EFE EF

BINGO GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED ﬁ
teEEEZERERAR
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
SeEaERR

For the Year ended 31 March 2014
2 E—NFE=H =1 —HIFFE

Equity Attributable
component to owners
of convertible Share of the Non-
Share Share  Contributed honds options Exchange  Accumulated Company  controlling
capital ~ premium surplus ERES reserve reserve losses K27 interests Total
iz RitEE B&EH BRds  BREGE EiGE ZiER  AEAEE  FERER a3t
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
Fhn TR Thn Thn Tk Fin Fin T Thn Thn
At 1 April 2012 RoE-—EMmA-H 121,936 329,062 3930 101,851 56,886 (423)  (480,255) 132,987 (1,228) 131,759
Profft for the year REERR - - - - - - 12,985 12,985 755 13,720
Other comprehensive loss for the year  AEE A2 EEE - - - - - (252) - (252) 13 (239)
Total comprehensive income for the year A5 2N EHE - - - - - (252) 12,965 12,713 768 13,481
Issue of convertible bonds BaRRES - - - 8,502 - - - 8,502 - 8,502
Issue of new shares of HK$0.04 each  IREEMIE: 8%
under share option scheme SHREROAATZHRS 520 2,518 - - (1,01 - - 2,027 - 2,007
Equity settled share option arvangement  blEX%E 7 BRERH - - - - 23,196 - - 23,196 - 23,196
Lapse of share options EhExT - - - - (3,187) - 3187 - - -
Contribution from non-controling FARER A
interests - - - - - - - - 374 374
Non-controling interest arising on bEYREREE
the acquisition of cinema business LIRS - - - - - - - - (441) (441)
At 31 March 2013 W=F-=F=A=1-R 122,456 331,580 3,930 110,353 75,884 (675)  (464,103) 179,425 (527) 178,898
Loss for the year KEEER - - - - - - (59,464) (59,464) 5,618 (53,846)
Other comprehensive income for the year K A2 Bl - - - - - 13 - 13 " 24
Total comprehensive loss for the year 15 E2EEEAE - - - - - 13 (59,464)  (59,451) 5,629 (53,822)
Issue of convertible honds UaRES - - - 3,896 - - - 3,896 - 3,896
Issue of new shares of HK$0.04 each IR E#MIEFE%/T
under share option scheme SREB0.04BTZHRN 832 4,027 - - (1,616) - - 3,243 - 3,243
Equity settled share option arrangement  J\E% 455 7 B iEZ - - - - 6,110 - - 6,110 - 6,110
Lapse of share options Bk - - - - (51,692) - 51,692 - - -
At 31 March 2014 RZF-WE=A=1-8 123,288 335,607 3,930 114,249 28,686 (662) (471,875) 133,223 5,102 138,325
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
HeAHERER

For the Year ended 31 March 2014
A2 —FT—MF=H="1—HIFFE

2014 2013
—BmE  —FT=
HK$’000 HK$'000
FERT FHIT
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING RETHEECHRERE
ACTIVITIES
(Loss)/Profit for the year: RNEE (F518),/ 87 (53.846) 13,720
Adjustments for: KHRBATEIE
Income tax expenses Frisfisz 3,376 885
Finance costs recognised in profit RERERZBE KA
or loss 2,440 1,988
Interest income L2 A (80) (52)
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary HE—KMB AR - (40)
Depreciation e 9,174 1,288
Impairment loss on goodwill & ZRERR 8,295 -
Impairment loss in respect of trade FEW R BB R 18
receivables 10,090 312
Impairment loss on films in progress EREZ R EZRE
and film rights 2 B EE 19,884 -
Amortization of film rights B R R 5 717 21,495
Share-based payments VARRAD B ETE 2 3R 10,332 32,408
Operating cash flows before working LEESEH LLE
capital changes RERE 10,382 72,004
Decrease/(Increase) in trade receivables [fEUBE 205~ (52 0) 9,627 (29,700)
Decrease/(Increase) in other HibEYIE 1R &
receivables, deposits and prepayments  FETEIER A (FE0) 4 (1,704)
(Increase)/Decrease in films in progress 7E24E & & B/ kRiE (350),/
and film rights b (913) 6.333
(Decrease)/Increase in trade payables — JE{SBRFX OFi4>),1& 40 (581) 2,311
(Decrease)/Increase in deposits PR E - B b RE R R0E K EE T ROE
received, other payables and accruals Crid),/#n (19,848) 17,949
CASH (USED IN)/FROM OPERATION EE(FTA) FiERs (1,329) 67,193
Tax paid EAAHIR (3,489) -
NET CASH (USED IN)/FROM REXK (TR e
OPERATING ACTIVITIES TE4EE (4,818) 67,193

BINGO GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED ﬂ
teEEEZERERAR
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

= A, s =
FeBERER
For the Year ended 31 March 2014
A2 —FT—MF=H="1—HIFFE

2014 2013
—E-mFE  —FT-=F
Notes HK$’000 HK$' 000
et FHET FHET
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING RETH2HERE
ACTIVITIES
Acquisition of subsidiaries )= ING] 31 = 9,936
Repayment from/(Payments to) RN BEERMSH
parties for procurement for Wm(BEAF) 2538
investment of cinema business 1,854 (8.544)
Purchase of property, plant and EEWE - BE KRB
equipment (2,578) (177)
Interests received B & 80 52
NET CASH (USED IN)/FROM BRETH (FTR) Figz
INVESTING ACTIVITIES HEFEE (644) 267
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING METBZ2HRERE
ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from shares issued under *ETJ%E%HQ%?F%U%FI%@
share option scheme Frig s 3,243 2,027
Contribution from non-controlling FEiz HxTEﬁT/i
interests - 374
NET CASH GENERATED FROM METEME2RESFE
FINANCING ACTIVITIES 3,243 2,401
(DECREASE)/INCREASE IN CASH ReERBELESEYWCRD), i
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (2,219) 69,861
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT FHzRERBEEESEY
THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 108,696 39,078
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes  YMEER& &) 2 & (477) (243)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT FRESRBESEEY
THE END OF THE YEAR 24 106,000 108,696

ANNUAL REPORT F#
2013/14



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R ¥4 R P

For the Year ended 31 March 2014
A2 —FT—MF=H="1—HIFFE

1.

CORPORATE INFORMATION

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding.
The principal activities of the Company’'s subsidiaries are
set out in note 18 to the financial statements.

The registered office of the Company is located at Cricket
Square, Hutchins Drive, P.0. Box 2681, Grand Cayman
KY1-1111, Cayman lIslands and the head office and
principal place of business of the Company in Hong Kong is
located at Room 102-104, 1st Floor, Sea Bird House,
22-28 Wyndham Street, Central, Hong Kong. The
Company has its primary listing on the Growth Enterprise
Market (“GEM”) of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited. The directors of the Company consider the
Company’s ultimate holding company to be Beglobal
Investments Limited, a limited liability company
incorporated in the British Virgin Islands.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
a) Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with all applicable Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”), which collective
term includes all applicable individual Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting
Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA”) and accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong. These financial
statements also comply with the applicable disclosure
provisions of The Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on the Growth Enterprise Market of The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “GEM
Listing Rules”) and the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. A summary of the
significant accounting policies adopted by the Group
is set out below. These financial statements have
been prepared under historical cost convention
except for certain financial instruments which are
measured at fair value, as explained in the accounting
policies set out in annual report.

LFEH

ARFZEBEBRREEE - KRR
EWBAT 2 EEEBRAHBEREM
218+

N » Az M 3% = {7 5 Cricket
Square, Hutchins Drive, P.0O. Box
2681, Grand Cayman KY1-1111,
Cayman lIslands * MAR T 2 BHERE
REBTBLERMBAUNEETRE
Ji 1 22-28 5% 10 B K E 11 102-104
= ARRINERBBMERHAAR LA
BIEMR(TBIER D EASE — LT
ARREERR  ARBZ&BEERRA
7] 5Beglobal Investments Limited © —
R RBRAFHESEMKIZEREE

AT .
FEFHBE
a) MpIE

ZEMBRRIIRBE SR
g ([HFEGAAE )EMZ 1]
ERABRBWHREER ([ FEMH
HEER D (WHBREMBERZ
ERIEAHBRELER  BEEE
ZR([FEGTER]) R B2
B RBEBARERAIMAER -
ZEVBRRAFETEER AR
HHBRABRIEIRES EHRA
(TR LR AN ) 2B A FE IR
X RERE DR Z WBERTE - &
SEFERM EE S BORBR N
T o MRS IR TORIBE SL A T
e ERATEFEZETER
TARSIN  FEREHRAE S
B Bt

BINGO GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
teEEEZERERAR
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A 3580 RO EE

For the Year

ended 31 March 2014

BE_E—WFE=H=1+—HIFFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

a)

ANNUAL
2013/14

Statement of compliance (Continued)

In the current year, the Group has applied, for the
first time, the following new standards, amendments
and interpretations (“new and revised HKFRSs")
issued by the HKICPA, which are effective for the
company’s financial year beginning on 1 April 2013.

HKFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements
HKFRS 11 Joint Arrangements
HKFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other
Entities
Amendments to Consolidated Financial Statements,
HKFRS 10, HKFRS 11 Joint Arrangements and
and HKFRS 12 Disclosure of Interest in

Other Entities: Transition Guidance

HKFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement

HKAS 19 (as revised in Employee Benefits
2011)

HKAS 27 (as revised in Separate Financial Statements
2011)

HKAS 28 (as revised in Investments in Associates and
2011) Joint Ventures

Amendments to HKFRS 1 First-time Adoption of Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards —
Government Loans
Amendments to HKFRS 7 Disclosures — Offsetting Financial
Assets and Financial Liabilities
Amendments to HKAS 1 Presentation of Items of Cther
Comprehensive Income
Amendments to HKFRSs ~ Annual Improvements to
HKFRSs 2009-2011 Cycle

HK(IFRIC}-Int 20 Stripping Costs in the Production
Phase of a Surface Mine

Except as described below, the application of the
other new or revised HKFRSs in the current year has
had no material effect on the amounts reported and/
or disclosures set out in these consolidated financial
statements.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A ¥5 80 RO EE

For the Year ended 31 March 2014
A2 —FT—MF=H="1—HIFFE

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

a)

Statement of compliance (Continued)

HKFRS 10, Consolidated financial statements

HKFRS 10 replaces the requirements in HKAS 27,
Consolidated and separate financial statements
relating to the preparation of consolidated financial
statements and HK-SIC 12 Consolidation — Special
purpose entities. It introduces a single control model
to determine whether an investee should be
consolidated, by focusing on whether the entity has
power over the investee, exposure or rights to
variable returns from its involvement with the investee
and the ability to use its power to affect the amount
of those returns.

As a result of the adoption of HKFRS 10, the Group
has changed its accounting policy with respect to
determining whether it has control over an investee.
The adoption does not change any of the control
conclusions reached by the Group in respect of its
involvement with other entities as at 1 April 2013.

HKFRS 12, Disclosure of interests in other entities

HKFRS 12 brings together into a single standard all
the disclosure requirements relevant to an entity’'s
interests in subsidiaries, joint arrangements,
associates and unconsolidated structured entities.
The disclosures required by HKFRS 12 are generally
more extensive than those previously required by the

respective standards.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A 3580 RO EE

For the Year

ended 31 March 2014

BE_E—WFE=H=1+—HIFFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

a)

ANNUAL
2013/14

Statement of compliance (Continued)

HKFRS 13, Fair value measurement

HKFRS 13 replaces existing guidance in individual
HKFRSs with a single source of fair value
measurement guidance. HKFRS 13 also contains
extensive disclosure requirements about fair value
measurements for both financial instruments and
non-financial instruments. The adoption of HKFRS 13
does not have any material impact on the fair value
measurements of the Group’s assets and liabilities.

Amendments to HKAS 1, Presentation of financial
statements — Presentation of items of other
comprehensive

The amendments require entities to present
separately the items of other comprehensive income
that would be reclassified to profit or loss in the
future if certain conditions are met from those that
would never be reclassified to profit or loss. The
presentation of other comprehensive income in the
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income in these consolidated financial statements has
been modified accordingly. In addition, the Group has
chosen to use the new titles “statement of profit or
loss and other comprehensive income” as introduced
by the amendments in these consolidated financial
statements.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A ¥5 80 RO EE

For the Year ended 31 March 2014
A2 —FT—MF=H="1—HIFFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

a) Statement of compliance (Continued)

The Company has not early applied the following new

and revised HKFRSs that have been issued but are

not yet effective.

Amendments to HKFRS 10, Investment Entities’

HKFRS 12 and HKAS 27

Amendments to HKFRS 11

Amendments to HKAS 16
and HKAS 38

Amendments to HKAS 19

Amendments to HKFRS 9
and HKFRS 7

Amendments to HKAS 32

Amendments to HKAS 36

Amendments to HKAS 39

Amendments to HKFRSs

Amendments to HKFRSs

HKFRS 9
HKFRS 14
HK(IFRICHnt 21

Accounting for Acquisitions of
Interests in Joint Operations®

Clarification of Acceptable Methods of
Depreciation and Amortisation®

Defined Benefit Plans: Employee
Contributions?

Mandatory Effective Date of HKFRS 9
and Transition Disclosures®

Offsetting Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities"

Recoverable Amount Disclosures
for Non-Financial Assets'

Novation of Derivatives and
Continuation of Hedge Accounting'

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs
2010-2012 Cycle?

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs
2011-2013 Cycle?

Financial Instruments®
Regulatory Deferral Accounts®
Levies'
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A 3580 RO EE

For the Year ended 31 March 2014
A2 —FT—MF=H="1—HIFFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

a)

b}

ANNUAL
2013/14

Statement of compliance (Continued)

1 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2014
2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2014

3 Available for application — the mandatory effective date will be
determined when the outstanding phases of HKFRS 9 are
finalised

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2014,
with limited exceptions

s Effective for first annual HKFRS financial statements beginning
on or after 1 January 2016

& Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2016

The directors of the Company anticipate that the
application of these new and revised HKFRSs will have
no material impact on the Group’s financial
performance and positions and/or on the disclosures
set out in these consolidated financial statements.

Basis of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the
financial statements of the Company and entities
controlled by the Company and its subsidiaries.
Control is achieved when the Company:

° has power over the investee;

o is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns
from its involvement with the investee; and

o has the ability to use its power to affect its
returns.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an

investee if facts and circumstances indicate that

there are changes to one or more of the three
elements of control listed above.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A ¥5 80 RO EE

For the Year ended 31 March 2014
A2 —FT—MF=H="1—HIFFE

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

b)

Basis of Consolidation (Continued])

Income and expenses of subsidiaries acquired or
disposed of during the year are included in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income from the effective date of
acquisition and up to the effective date of disposal, as
appropriate.

Profit or loss and each item of other comprehensive
income are attributed to the owners of the Company
and to the non-controlling interests. Total
comprehensive income of subsidiaries is attributed to
the owners of the Company and to the non-controlling
interests even if this results in the non-controlling
interests having a deficit balance.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the
financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their
accounting policies in line with those used by other
members of the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and
expenses are eliminated in full on consolidation.

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing
subsidiaries

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in
subsidiaries that do not result in the Group losing
control over the subsidiaries are accounted for as
equity transactions. The carrying amounts of the
Group’s interests and the non-controlling interests
are adjusted to reflect the changes in their relative
interests in the subsidiaries. Any difference between
the amount by which the non-controlling interests are
adjusted and the fair value of the consideration paid
or received is recognised directly in equity and
attributed to owners of the Company.

2.

FEEHEE)

b)

RERBEEGE)

FAMKRBREE ZHBRFZK
AR5 B B YB3 A HRE Ko
HEHEERBHILEGRTERB

MME)FAGEBENEMEE
U zsskR o
TE ZBEEMMEEEARBRA

NAEBARIFERER - [EA
Al Z2ERABERBRARR A
AN R - BN 2R E R
Rt e IR AL A B4 o

IR R M RERN AT REE
BT UEE ST BEREARE
HA K B AR PEAE 2 -

BEEEARS - itk AKX

HIGRER & ABREK 28U 8

B H BB
L7/

NI

AEERMBAREGRESEL
EEYAEE LI E QB R EES
BSIERERRH AR - AEEH
e RIS M R I E K R
ARBRAH B ARG ARaES -
RN EHESEED X
BERREN N FEBEREEEE
RERERLFBERAARES
A e

BINGO GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED

teEEEZERERAR

2 !



=5

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A 3580 RO EE

For the Year

ended 31 March 2014

BE_E—WFE=H=1+—HIFFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

b)

ANNUAL
2013/14

Basis of Consolidation (Continued])

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing
subsidiaries (Continued)

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, the
profit or loss on disposal is calculated as the
difference between (i) the aggregate of the fair value
of the consideration received and the fair value of any
retained interest and (ii) the previous carrying amount
of the assets (including goodwill), and liabilities of the
subsidiary and any non-controlling interests. \Where
certain assets of the subsidiary are measured at
revalued amounts or fair values and the related
cumulative gain or loss has been recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity,
the amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity are
accounted for as if the Company had directly disposed
of the related assets (i.e. reclassified to profit or loss
or transferred directly to retained earnings). The fair
value of any investment retained in the former
subsidiary at the date when control is lost is regarded
as the fair value on initial recognition for subsequent
accounting under HKAS 38 “Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement” or, when applicable,
the cost on initial recognition of an investment in an
associate or a jointly controlled entity.

In the Company’s statement of financial position, an
investment in a subsidiary is stated at cost less any
impairment losses, unless the investment is classified
as held for sale or included in a disposal group that is
classified as held for sale.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A ¥5 80 RO EE

For the Year ended 31 March 2014
A2 —FT—MF=H="1—HIFFE

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

c)

Business combinations

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using
the acquisition method. The consideration transferred
in a business combination is measured at fair value,
which is calculated as the sum of the acquisition-date
fair values of the assets transferred by the Group,
liabilities incurred by the Group to the former owners
of the acquiree and the equity interests issued by the
Group in exchange for control of the acquiree.
Acquisition-related costs are generally recognised in
profit or loss as incurred.

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets
acquired and the liabilities assumed are recognised at
their fair value, except that:

i) deferred tax assets or liabilities and liabilities
or assets related to employee benefit
arrangements are recognised and measured in
accordance with HKAS 12 “Income Taxes” and
HKAS 19 “Employee Benefits” respectively;

i) liabilities or equity instruments related to share-
based payment transactions of the acquiree or
the replacement of an acquiree’s share-based
payment transactions with share-based payment
transactions of the Group are measured in
accordance with HKFRS 2 “Share-based
Payment” at the acquisition date; and

i)  assets (or disposal groups) that are classified as
held for sale in accordance with HKFRS 5
“Non-current Assets Held for Sale and
Discontinued Operations” are measured in
accordance with that standard.

2.

FEEHEE)

c)

EBast

EHUWERTIERABEEAR - K%
BasptEB s RERAHERE
ARAKEMEREE  A5EYH
WU RER ARREZ BBRA
& B R IRAR W R TT 2 12 Il P 3
172 BAER IS B Bl 2 AP E A
AAEET - BRBARZIRA K
REERERDPER

PRUEE B R - PUREE AT R R E
FrEEaERE QT ERER T
51138 B BRI

) EEMBEEEXAEBENER
ERMLHBERcARLE
EDRIRBEE LG ERIFE
12 [FEH] REE G
EAFE19 [EERH | #E

RNETE

i) BB ARORERZ
NRRBHAEBIARD B
ER AR ZEHRBKRE
TABRM RERZHRRX S
FREMBEHIRATARK
BHRREE M BMmEE
158 2 5% [ AR {7 32 5 k3R
AFE R

i) REBEBBMBEHREERFS
BIFRHEREZIERBDEER
ERIEEEER | 80 BEHE
HEZEE(HHEARIR
IRZIRMERRTE -

BINGO GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED

teEEEZERERAR

=



>3

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A 3580 RO EE

For the Year

ended 31 March 2014

BE_E—WFE=H=1+—HIFFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

c)

d)

ANNUAL
2013/14

Business combinations (Continued)

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the
consideration transferred, the amount of any non-
controlling interests in the acquiree, and the fair
value of the acquirer’s previously held equity interest
in the acquiree (if any) over the net of the acquisition-
date amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and
the liabilities assumed. If, after assessment, the net
of the acquisition date amounts of the identifiable
assets acquired and liabilities assumed exceeds the
sum of the consideration transferred, the amount of
any non-controlling interests in the acquiree and the
fair value of the acquirer’s previously held interest in
the acquiree [(if any), the excess is recognised
immediately in profit or loss as a bargain purchase
gain.

Non-controlling interests that are present ownership
interests and entitle their holders to a proportionate
share of the entity’s net assets in the event of
liquidation may be initially measured either at fair
value or at the non-controlling interests’ proportionate
share of the recognised amounts of the acquiree’s
identifiable net assets. The choice of measurement
basis is made on a transaction-by-transaction basis.
Other types of non-controlling interests are measured
at their fair value or another measurement basis
required by another standard.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business is
carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses,
if any, and is presented separately in the consolidated
statement of financial position.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill is
allocated to each of the Group’s cash-generating units
(or groups of cash-generating units) that is expected
to benefit from the synergies of the combination.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A ¥5 80 RO EE

For the Year ended 31 March 2014
A2 —FT—MF=H="1—HIFFE

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

d)

e)

Goodwill (Continued)

A cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been
allocated is tested for impairment annually, or more
frequently when there is indication that the unit may
be impaired. If the recoverable amount of the cash-
generating unit is less than its carrying amount, the
impairment loss is allocated first to reduce the
carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit
and then to the other assets of the unit on a pro-rata
basis based on the carrying amount of each asset in
the unit. Any impairment loss for goodwill is
recognised directly in profit or loss in the consolidated
income statement. An impairment loss recognised
for goodwill is not reversed in subsequent periods.

On disposal of the relevant cash-generating unit, the
attributable amount of goodwill is included in the
determination of the profit or loss on disposal.

Non-current assets held for sale and
discontinued operations

Non-current assets held for sale

Non-current assets and disposal groups are classified
as held for sale if their carrying amount will be
recovered principally through a sale transaction
rather than through continuing use. This condition is
regarded as met only when the sale is highly probable
and the asset (or disposal group) is available for
immediate sale in its present condition. A disposal
group is a group of assets to be disposed of together
as a group in a single transaction, and liabilities
directly associated with those assets that will be
transferred in the transaction.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A 3580 RO EE

For the Year

ended 31 March 2014

BE_E—WFE=H=1+—HIFFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

e)

ANNUAL
2013/14

Non-current assets held for sale and
discontinued operations (Continued)

Non-current assets held for sale (Continued)

Except for certain assets as explained below, non-
current assets and disposal groups classified as held
for sale are measured at the lower of their previous
carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell. The
principal exceptions to this measurement policy so far
as the financial statements of the Group and the
Company are concerned are deferred tax assets,
assets arising from employee benefits, financial
assets (other than investments in subsidiaries,
associates and jointly controlled entity) and
investment properties. These assets, even if held for
sale, would continue to be measured in accordance
with the policies set out elsewhere in note 2.

Impairment losses on initial classification as held for
sale, and on subsequent re-measurement while held
for sale, are recognised in profit or loss. As long as a
non-current asset is classified as held for sale, or is
included in a disposal group that is classified as held
for sale, the non-current asset is not depreciated or
amortised.

Discontinued operations

A discontinued operation is a component of the
Group’s business, the operations and cash flows of
which can be clearly distinguished from the rest of
the Group and which represents a separate major
line of business or geographical area of operations,
or is part of a single co-ordinated plan to dispose of a
separate major line of business or geographical area
of operations, or is a subsidiary acquired exclusively
with a view to resale.

Classification as a discontinued operation occurs
upon disposal or when the operation meets the
criteria to be classified as held for sale, if earlier. It
also occurs if the operation is abandoned.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A ¥5 80 RO EE

For the Year ended 31 March 2014
A2 —FT—MF=H="1—HIFFE

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

e)

f)

Non-current assets held for sale and
discontinued operations (Continued)

Discontinued operations (Continued]

Where an operation is classified as discontinued, a
single amount is presented on the face of the income
statement, which comprises:

i) the post-tax profit or loss of the discontinued
operation; and

i) the post-tax gain or loss recognised on the
measurement to fair value less costs to sell, or
on the disposal, of the assets or disposal group
constituting the discontinued operation.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Major costs incurred in restoring property, plant and
equipment to their normal working condition are
charged to profit or loss. Improvements are
capitalised and depreciated over their expected useful
lives.

Subsequent expenditure relating to property, plant
and equipment that has already been recognised is
added to the carrying amount of the asset when it is
probable that future economic benefits, in excess of
the originally assessed standard of performance of
the existing asset, will flow to the enterprise. All other
subsequent expenditure is recognised as an expense
in the period in which it is incurred.

The gain or loss on disposal of property, plant and
equipment is determined as the difference between
the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount of
the relevant asset, and is recognised in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A 3580 RO EE

For the Year

ended 31 March 2014

BE_E—WFE=H=1+—HIFFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

f)

g)

ANNUAL
2013/14

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to
write-off the cost of each asset over its estimated
useful life. The principal annual rates used for this
purpose are as follows:

Over the shorter of the lease
terms and 20%

Leasehold improvement

Plant and machinery 10%

Computers 25-33%

Furniture, fixtures and 20%
equipment

Moator vehicles 25%

Where parts of an item of property, plant and
equipment have different useful lives, the cost or
valuation of the item is allocated on a reasonable
basis between the parts and each part is depreciated
separately. Both the useful life of an asset and its
residual value, if any, are reviewed annually.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost, calculated on a first-in, first-out
basis, comprises all costs of purchases, costs of
conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the
inventories to their present location and condition.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in
the ordinary course of business less the estimated
costs of completion and the estimated costs
necessary to make the sale.

When inventories are sold, the carrying amount of
those inventories is recognised as an expense in the
period in which the related revenue is recognised.
The amount of any write-down of inventories to net
realisable value and all losses of inventories are
recognised as an expense in the period the write-
down or loss occurs. The amount of any reversal of
any write-down of inventories, arising from an
increase in net realisable value, is recognised as a
reduction in the amount of inventories recognised as
an expense in the period in which the reversal occurs.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A ¥5 80 RO EE

For the Year ended 31 March 2014
A2 —FT—MF=H="1—HIFFE

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

h)

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised
on the consolidated statement of financial position
when a group entity becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial
assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at
fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial
assets and financial liabilities (other than financial
assets and financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair
value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as
appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs
directly attributable to the acquisition of financial
assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets are classified as loans
and receivables. All regular way purchases or sales of
financial assets are recognised and derecognised on
a trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales
are purchases or sales of financial assets that
require delivery of assets within the time frame
established by regulation or convention in the
marketplace.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of a financial asset and
of allocating interest income over the relevant period.
The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash receipts (including all
fees on points paid or received that form an integral
part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs
and other premiums or discounts) through the
expected life of the financial asset, or where
appropriate, a shorter period.

Interest income is recognised on an effective interest
basis for debt instruments.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A 3580 RO EE

For the Year ended 31 March 2014
A2 —FT—MF=H="1—HIFFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

h)

ANNUAL
2013/14

Financial instruments (Continued)
Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market. At the end of each
reporting period subsequent to initial recognition,
loans and receivables (including trade and other
receivables, amounts due from subsidiaries and cash
and cash equivalents) are carried at amortised cost
using the effective interest method, less any identified
impairment losses, (see accounting policy on
impairment loss on financial assets below), unless the
effect of discounting would be immaterial, in which
case they are stated at cost less provision for
impairment.

Impairment loss on financial assets

Financial assets are assessed for indicators of
impairment at the end of the reporting period.
Financial assets are impaired where there is objective
evidence that, as a result of one or more events that
occurred after the initial recognition of the financial
asset, the estimated future cash flows of the financial
assets have been impacted.

For all the Group’s financial assets, objective evidence
of impairment could include:

— significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty; or

— default or delinquency in interest or principal
payments; or

— it becoming probable that the borrower will
enter bankruptcy or financial re-organisation.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A ¥5 80 RO EE

For the Year ended 31 March 2014
A2 —FT—MF=H="1—HIFFE

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

h)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Impairment loss on financial assets (Continued)]

For certain categories of financial asset, such as
trade and other receivables, assets that are
assessed not to be impaired individually are
subsequently assessed for impairment on a collective
basis. Objective evidence of impairment for a portfolio
of receivables could include the Group’s past
experience of collecting payments, an increase in the
number of delayed payments in the portfolio past the
credit period, as well as observable changes in
national or local economic conditions that correlate
with default on receivables.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, an
impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss when
there is objective evidence that the asset is impaired,
and is measured as the difference between the
asset’s carrying amount and the present value of the
estimated future cash flows discounted at the
financial asset’s original effective interest rate.

For financial assets carried at cost, the amount of
the impairment loss is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present
value of the estimated future cash flows discounted
at the current market rate of return for a similar
financial asset. Such impairment loss will not be
reversed in subsequent periods.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced
by the impairment loss directly for all financial assets
with the exception of trade receivables and amounts
due from group companies, where the carrying
amount is reduced through the use of an allowance
account. Changes in the carrying amount of the
allowance account are recognised in profit or loss.
When trade receivables or amounts due from group
companies are considered uncollectible, it is written
off against the allowance account. Subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously written off are
credited to profit or loss.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

h)

ANNUAL
2013/14

Financial instruments (Continued)
Impairment loss on financial assets (Continued)

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if,
in a subsequent period, the amount of impairment
loss decreases and the decrease can be related
objectively to an event occurring after the impairment
loss was recognised, the previously recognised
impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss to
the extent that the carrying amount of the asset at
the date the impairment is reversed does not exceed
what the amortised cost would have been had the
impairment not been recognised.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a
group entity are classified according to the substance
of the contractual arrangements entered into and the
definitions of a financial liability and an equity
instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a
residual interest in the assets of the Group after
deducting all of its liabilities.

Financial liabilities within the scope of HKAS 39 are
classified as financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss and other financial liabilities. The Group
classifies its financial liabilities into other financial
liabilities. The accounting policies adopted in respect
of financial liabilities and equity instruments are set
out below.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of a financial liability
and of allocating interest expenses over the relevant
period. The effective interest rate is the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash payments
through the expected life of the financial liability, or,
when appropriate, a short period.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A ¥5 80 RO EE

For the Year ended 31 March 2014
A2 —FT—MF=H="1—HIFFE

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

h)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Effective interest method (Continued)

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest
basis.

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities including trade payables,
other payables and accruals, amounts due to
subsidiaries and borrowings are subsequently
measured at amortised cost, using the effective
interest method unless the effect of discounting
would be immaterial, in which case they are stated at
cost.

Convertible bond

Convertible bonds issued by the Company that can be
converted to equity share capital at the option of the
holder, where the number of shares that would be
issued on conversion and the value of the
consideration that would be received at that time do
not vary, are accounted for as compound financial
instruments which contain both a liability component
and an equity component.

An initial recognition the liability component of the
convertible bonds is measured as the present value
of the future interest and principal payments,
discounted at the market rate of interest applicable
at the time of initial recognition to similar liabilities
that do not have a conversion option. Any excess of
the fair value of the compound instrument over the
amount initially recognised as the liability component
is recognised as the equity component. Transaction
costs that relate to the issue of a compound financial
instrument are allocated to the liability and equity
components in proportion to the allocation of
proceeds.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

h)

ANNUAL
2013/14

Financial instruments (Continued)
Convertible bond (Continued)

The liability component is subsequently carried at
amortised cost. The interest expense recognised in
profit or loss on the liability component is calculated
using the effective interest method. The equity
component is recognised in the convertible bonds
equity reserve until either the bond is converted or
redeemed.

If the bond is converted, the convertible bonds equity
reserve, together with the carrying amount of the
liability component at the time of conversion, is
transferred to share capital and share premium as
consideration for the shares issued. If the bond is
redeemed, the convertible bonds equity reserve is
released directly to retained profits/accumulated
losses.

Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Company are
recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct
issue costs.

Derecaognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to
receive cash flows from the assets expire or the
financial assets are transferred and the Group has
transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the financial assets. On derecognition of
a financial asset, the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the sum of the consideration
received and the cumulative gain or loss that had
been recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity is recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the
obligation specified in the relevant contract is
discharged, cancelled or expired. The difference
between the carrying amount of the financial liability
derecognised and the consideration paid or payable is
recognised in profit or loss.
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A ¥5 80 RO EE

For the Year ended 31 March 2014
A2 —FT—MF=H="1—HIFFE

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Impairment of other assets other than goodwiill
(see the accounting policy in respect of goodwill
above)

Internal and external sources of information are
reviewed at the end of each reporting period to
identify indications that the following assets may be
impaired or, except in the case of goodwill, an
impairment loss previously recognised no longer
exists or may have decreased:

—  property, plant and equipment;

— intangible assets;

— investments in subsidiaries;

— investment in an associate and

— investment in a jointly controlled entity.

If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable
amount is estimated. In addition, for intangible assets
that are not yet available for use and intangible assets
that have indefinite useful lives, the recoverable
amount is estimated annually whether or not there is
any indication of impairment.

Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of
its fair value less costs to sell and value in use. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash
flows are discounted to their present value using a
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset. Where an asset does not
generate cash inflows largely independent of those
from other assets, the recoverable amount is
determined for the smallest group of assets that
generates cash inflows independently (i.e., a cash-
generating unit).
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A 3580 RO EE

For the Year

ended 31 March 2014

BE_E—WFE=H=1+—HIFFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

ANNUAL
2013/14

Impairment of other assets other than goodwiill
(see the accounting policy in respect of goodwill
above) (Continued)

Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss
whenever the carrying amount of an asset, or the
cash-generating unit to which it belongs, exceeds its
recoverable amount. Impairment losses recognised in
respect of cash-generating units are allocated first to
reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated
to the cash-generating unit (or group of units) and
then, to reduce the carrying amount of the other
assets in the unit (or group of units) on a pro rata
basis, except that the carrying value of an asset will
not be reduced below its individual fair value less
costs to sell, or value in use, if determinable.

Reversal of impairment losses

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a
change in the estimates used to determine the
recoverable amount.

A reversal of impairment losses is limited to the
asset’s carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised
in prior years. Reversals of impairment losses are
credited to profit or loss in the year in which the
reversals are recognised.

Interim financial reporting and impairment

Under the GEM Listing Rules, the Company is
required to prepare an interim financial report in
compliance with HKAS 34, Interim financial reporting,
in respect of the first six months of the financial year.
At the end of the interim period, the Group applies
the same impairment testing, recognition, and
reversal criteria as it would at the end of the financial
year.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A ¥5 80 RO EE

For the Year ended 31 March 2014
A2 —FT—MF=H="1—HIFFE

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

k)

Impairment of other assets other than goodwiill
(see the accounting policy in respect of goodwill
above) (Continued)

Impairment losses recognised in an interim period in
respect of goodwill and available-for-sale financial
asset carried at cost are not reversed in a
subsequent period. This is the case even if no loss,
or a smaller loss, would have been recognised had
the impairment been assessed only at the end of the
financial year to which the interim period relates.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are short-term, highly
liquid investments which are readily convertible into
known amounts of cash without notice and which
were within three months of maturity when acquired.
Cash and cash equivalents include investments and
advances denominated in foreign currencies provide
that they fulfill the above criteria.

For the purposes of the statement of cash flows,
cash and cash equivalents would also include bank
overdrafts and advances from banks repayable within
three months from the date of the advance.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain
timing or amount when the Group or the Company
has a legal or constructive obligation arising as a
result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of
economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made.
Where the time value of money is material, provisions
are stated at the present value of the expenditure to
settle the obligation.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A 3580 RO EE

For the Year

ended 31 March 2014

BE_E—WFE=H=1+—HIFFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

k)

ANNUAL
2013/14

Provisions and contingent liabilities (Continued)

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be
estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a
contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow of
economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations,
whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future
events are also disclosed as contingent liabilities
unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits
is remote.

Leases

Leases are classified as finance lease whenever the
terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other
leases are classified as operating leases.

Assets held under finance leases are initially
recognised as assets of the Group at their fair value
at the inception of the lease or, if lower, at the
present value of the minimum lease payments. The
corresponding liability to the lessor is included in the
statement of financial position as a finance lease
obligation.

Lease payments are apportioned between finance
costs and reduction of the lease obligation so as to
achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining
balance of the liability. Finance costs are recognised
immediately in profit or loss, unless they are directly
attributable to qualifying assets, in which case they
are capitalised in accordance with the Group’s policy
on borrowing costs.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A ¥5 80 RO EE

For the Year ended 31 March 2014
A2 —FT—MF=H="1—HIFFE

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

m)

Leases (Continued)

Lease where substantially all the rewards and risks of
ownership of assets remain with the lessor are
accounted for as operating leases. Where the Group
is the lessor, assets leased by the Group under
operating leases are included in non-current assets
and rentals receivable under the operating leases are
credited to profit or loss on the straight-line basis
over the lease terms. Where the Group is the lessee,
rentals payable under the operating leases are
charged to profit or loss on the straight-line basis
over the lease terms. Benefits received and
receivable as an incentive to enter into an operating
lease are recognised as a reduction of rental expense
over the lease term on a straight line basis.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Group and these
benefits can be measured reliably.

()  Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised
on the transfer of risks and rewards of
ownership, which generally coincides with the
time when the goods are delivered to customers
and title has passed.

(i)  Income in respect of management services is
recognised when the services are rendered.

(i) Royalty income from the sub-licensing of
programme right and intellectual property right
is recognised on an accrual basis evenly over
the contract period.

(iv) Licensing income from event is recognised when
the events are completed or the services are
provided and the amount can be measured
reliably.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A 3580 RO EE

For the Year

ended 31 March 2014

BE_E—WFE=H=1+—HIFFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

m)

n)

ANNUAL
2013/14

Revenue recognition (Continued)

(v) Income from box office takings is recognised
when the services have been rendered to the
buyers.

(vi)  Income from investments in film production is
recognised when the films are released for
distribution.

(vi) Interest income is recognised on a time

proportion basis, taking into account the

principal amounts outstanding and the interest
rates applicable.

Income tax

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and
movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities.
Current tax and movements in deferred tax assets
and liabilities are recognised in profit or loss except
to the extent that they relate to items recognised in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in
which case they are recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity,
respectively.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit
for the year. Taxable profit differs from profit as
reported in the consoclidated income statement
because it excludes items of income and expense that
are taxable or deductible in other years and it further
excludes items that are never taxable or deductible.
The Group’s liability for current tax is calculated using
tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A ¥5 80 RO EE

For the Year ended 31 March 2014
A2 —FT—MF=H="1—HIFFE

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

n)

Income tax (Continued)

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
in the consoclidated financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of
taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences.
Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all
deductible temporary differences to the extent that it
is probable that taxable profits will be available
against which those deductible temporary differences
can be utilised. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities
are not recognised if the temporary difference arises
from goodwill or from the initial recognition (other
than in a business combination) of other assets and
liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the
taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
temporary differences associated with investments in
subsidiaries, except where the Group is able to
control the reversal of the temporary difference and
it is probable that the temporary difference will not
reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets
arising from deductible temporary differences
associated with such investments are only recognised
to the extent that it is probable that there will be
sufficient taxable profits against which to utilise the
benefits of the temporary differences and they are
expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is
reviewed at the end of each reporting period and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable
that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow
all or part of the asset to be recovered.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A 3580 RO EE

For the Year

ended 31 March 2014

BE_E—WFE=H=1+—HIFFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

n)

o)

p)

ANNUAL
2013/14

Income tax (Continued)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at
the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period
in which the liability is settled or the asset is realised.
The measurement of deferred tax assets and
liabilities reflects the tax consequences that would
follow from the manner in which the Group expects,
at the end of the reporting period, to recover or
settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Current or deferred tax for the year is recognised in
profit or loss, except when it relates to items that are
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly
in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax
is also recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity respectively. \Where current tax or
deferred tax arises from the initial accounting for a
business combination, the tax effect is included in the
accounting for the business combination.

Films in progress and film rights

Films in progress represents films and televisions
drama series under production and is stated at cost
incurred to date, less any identified impairment loss.
Cost is transferred to film rights upon completion.

Film rights are stated at cost less accumulated
amortisation and impairment losses. Their costs are
amortised over the underlying licence period, with
reference to projected revenue.

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme and
state-managed retirement benefit schemes which are
defined contribution schemes are charged as an
expense when employees have rendered service
entitling them to the contributions.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A ¥5 80 RO EE

For the Year ended 31 March 2014
A2 —FT—MF=H="1—HIFFE

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

a)

Share-based payment arrangement

Share options granted to directors and employees in
an equity-settled share-based payment arrangement

For grants of share options that are conditional upon
satisfying specified vesting conditions, the fair value of
services received is determined by reference to the
fair value of share options granted at the grant date
and is expensed on a straight-line basis over the
vesting period, with a corresponding increase in
equity (share options reserve).

For share options that vest immediately at the date of
grant, the fair value of the share options granted is
expensed immediately to profit or loss.

When share options are exercised, the amount
previously recognised in share options reserve will be
transferred to share premium. \When share options
are forfeited after the vesting date or are still not
exercised at the expiry date, the amount previously
recognised in share options reserve will be
transferred to retained earnings.

Share options granted to advisers

For share options granted to advisers in exchange for
services, they are measured at the fair value of the
services received. If the entity cannot estimate reliably
the fair value of the services received, the entity shall
measure their value, indirectly, by reference to the
fair value of the equity instruments granted. The fair
values of the services are recognised as expenses
immediately, unless the services qualify for
recognition as assets, with corresponding increase in
equity (share options reserve).
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A 3580 RO EE

For the Year

ended 31 March 2014

BE_E—WFE=H=1+—HIFFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

r)

s)

ANNUAL
2013/14

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction or production of qualifying
assets, which are assets that necessarily take a
substantial period of time to get ready for their
intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those
assets, until such time as the assets are substantially
ready for their intended use or sale.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or
loss in the period in which they are incurred.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each
individual group entity, transactions in currencies
other than the functional currency of that entity
(foreign currencies) are recorded in the respective
functional currency (i.e. the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the entity operates)
at the rates of exchanges prevailing on the dates of
the transactions. At the end of the reporting period,
monetary items denominated in foreign currencies
are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date.
Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at
the rates prevailing on the date when the fair value
was determined. Non-monetary items that are
measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign
currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items, and on the translation of monetary
items, are recognised in profit or loss in the period in
which they arise. Exchange differences arising on the
retranslation of non-monetary items carried at fair
value are included in profit or loss for the period
except for differences arising on the retranslation of
non-monetary items in respect of which gains and
losses are recognised directly in other comprehensive
income, in which cases, the exchange differences are
also recognised directly in other comprehensive
income.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A ¥5 80 RO EE

For the Year ended 31 March 2014
A2 —FT—MF=H="1—HIFFE

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

s)

Foreign currencies (Continued)

For the purpose of presenting the consolidated
financial statements, the assets and liabilities of the
Group’s foreign operations are translated into the
presentation currency of the Company (i.e. Hong
Kong Dollars (*“HKD”) at the rate of exchange
prevailing at the end of the reporting period, and their
income and expenses are translated at the average
exchange rates for the period, unless exchange rates
fluctuate significantly during that period, in which
case, the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of
transactions are used. Exchange differences arising,
if any, are recognised in other comprehensive income
and accumulated in equity under the heading of
translation reserve (attributed to non-controlling
interests as appropriate).

From 1 April 2010 onwards, on the disposal of a
foreign operation (i.e. a disposal of the Group’s entire
interest in a foreign operation, or a disposal involving
loss of control over a subsidiary that includes a
foreign operation, a disposal involving loss of joint
control over a jointly controlled entity that includes a
foreign operation, or a disposal involving loss of
significant influence over an associate that includes a
foreign operation), all of the exchange differences
accumulated in equity in respect of that operation
attributable to the owners of the Company are
reclassified to profit or loss. In addition, in relation to
a partial disposal that does not result in the Group
losing control over a subsidiary that includes a foreign
operation, the proportionate share of accumulated
exchange differences are reattributed to non-
controlling interests and are not recognised in profit
or loss. For all other partial disposals (i.e. partial
disposals of associates or jointly controlled entities
that do not result in the Group losing significant
influence or joint control), the proportionate share of
the accumulated exchange differences is reclassified
to profit or loss.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable
assets acquired arising on the acquisition of a foreign
operation are treated as assets and liabilities of the
foreign operation and translated at the rate of
exchange prevailing at the end of each reporting
period. Exchange differences arising are recognised
in the translation reserve.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A 3580 RO EE

For the Year ended 31 March 2014
A2 —FT—MF=H="1—HIFFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

t)

ANNUAL
2013/14

Related parties

A related party is a person or entity that is related to
the entity that is preparing its financial statements
(“reporting entity”).

(a) A person or a close member of that person’s
family is related to a reporting entity if that
person:

() has control or joint control over the
reporting entity;

(i) has significant influence over the reporting
entity; or

(i) is a member of the key management
personnel of the reporting entity or of a
parent of the reporting entity.

(b) An entity is related to a reporting entity if any of
the following conditions applies:

() the entity and the reporting entity are
members of the same group (which means
that each parent, subsidiary and fellow
subsidiary is related to the others);

(i) one entity is an associate or joint venture
of the other entity (or an associate or joint
venture of a member of a group of which
the other entity is a member);

(i) both entities are joint ventures of the same
third party;
(iv)] one entities is a joint venture of a third

entity and the other entity is an associate
of the third entity;

REPORT %

2.

FEEHEE)

t) BEEAL
BaE AT E@iéﬁ%ﬁﬁﬂ‘xﬁ%z;\
BIFEEBDEBACALTRE
8 o
(a) ZBALFHE AT
ZAANTRE R 258
WmEEEA B

(b)

(i)

(ii)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

T RS WA o A

e,

HE
ES)
o> of
‘ﬂﬂfﬁ}

\o
=
|
e
Het
3
%

W
o >—<.f£
‘ﬂﬂfh}
kﬂ\ﬁ
%F
ant
i
%

B A A S E AR
B ¥R

EEREEY

T

}E{'
3l
22 &|D D md
o> Y0
- N

el[
i
mE SR

N g Af

O > g
I A oI B
&

m
&

\
A

ERRE=TNERZA
BnE Ma—EES
FZNERBZBER
=R



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A ¥5 80 RO EE

For the Year ended 31 March 2014
A2 —FT—MF=H="1—HIFFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(b) An entity is related to a reporting entity if any of
the following conditions applies: (Continued)

(v) the entity is a post-empolyment benefit plan
for the benefit of employees of either the
reporting entity or an entity related to the
reporting entity. If the reporting entity is

the sponsoring

employers are also related to the reporting

(vi) the entity is controlled or jointly controlled

(vi) a person identified in (a)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member of
the key management personnel of the
entity (or of a parent of the entity).

2.
t) Related parties (Continued)
itself such a plan,
entity;
by a person identified in (a); or
u) Segment Reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner
consistent with the internal reporting provided to the
chief operating decision-maker. The chief operating
decision-maker, who is responsible for allocating
resources and assessing performance of the
operating segments, has been identified as the
executive directors that make strategic decisions.

2.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R 35 40 =P

For the Year ended 31 March 2014
A2 —FT—MF=H="1—HIFFE

3. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(a)

Categories of financial instruments

The carrying amounts of each of the categories of the

Group and the Company’s financial assets and

liabilities as at the end of the reporting period are as

3. &#MTR

(a)

eRIAER

AEBRANRBZERIEREEN
BERRERRZKEERT

follows:
The Group The Company
TEE PN
2014 2013 2014 2013
—B-OF —T-=-F ZB-NF —T-=F
HK$'000 HK$0O00 HK$000 HKF00OO0
FTET FHET THET FET
Financial assets SREE
Loans and receivables ER R ERRIE
(including cash and (BEReR
cash equivalents) Re%ED)
Trade receivables FEWBR X 11,435 31,152 - -
Financial assets included in T AH AR
other receivables and RERESZ
deposits SREE 14,803 4,235 1,058 1,135
Amounts due from FEUPT B A R ZkIE
subsidiaries - - 221,129 228,458
Bank balance and cash IRITHEBRER S 106,000 108,696 4,107 2,197
132,238 144,083 226,294 231,790
Financial liabilities cREE
Financial liabilities measured BEHEKATTEZ
at amortised cost THBE
Trade payables FEFTBR K 1,730 2,311 - -
Financial liabilities included T AEAD
in other payables and JE 5 7R3 K e 5T
accruals FIEzoREE 59,016 93,177 4,147 3,179
Amounts due to FE BB A RIRIE
subsidiaries - - 145,450 147,062
Convertible bonds ARRES 16,379 13614 16,379 13,614
77,125 109,102 165,976 163,855
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A ¥5 80 RO EE

For the Year ended 31 March 2014
A2 —FT—MF=H="1—HIFFE

3.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(b)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial

risks: market risk (including foreign currency risk and

interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The

Group’s overall risk management programme focuses

on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks

to minimise potential adverse effects on the Group’'s

financial performance.

U}

Foreign currency risk

The Group is exposed to foreign currency risk
primarily through sales, purchases and
recognised assets and liabilities that are
denominated in a currency other than the
functional currency of the operations to which
they relate. The currencies giving rise to this
risk are primarily United States Dollars (‘USD”)
and Renminbi (“RMB”).

The Group currently does not expect any
significant movements in the exchange rate of
USD to HKD and it is mainly exposed to the
effects of fluctuation in RMB. The Group
currently does not have a foreign currency
hedging policy, however, the management
monitors the foreign exchange exposure and will
consider hedging significant foreign currency
exposure should the need arise.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s foreign
currency denominated monetary assets and
liabilities at the reporting date are as follows:

Assets BE
Liabilities a&

3. @MIAGE
(b) HHEMEERNWRBER
AEEFEKEEZEYERR - ™
%WA@%%EH &ﬂfﬂ
;f //\L@Jﬁiﬂ faz o
K%lZ%%HA“E+ﬂ%ﬂi
Ehis o AR TR EER - WEIR
DEREB B RE 2 BET R
2,
(i) SMEE S
ANEL B PTE ¥ 2 SN R B
ERABUHEEBIEES
LISz BEAKRZEERE
WREENMEE - ELMIEA
BRrEBEFEAETRA
R¥ o
AEEEBRBEAETLET
ZEREETMEALE
REITZAERARE RS2
%%oKEIEMIM%M
R BUR m: EEES
%%ﬁ@@*ﬁ%ﬁ%%%
EREHRERINER R
REEIINEAEERKEE
LBERGREHBZEERE
m
2014 2013
—E—{EF =
USD'000 RMB'000 USDOO0O RMB0OOO
TET AR¥TR FET ARETT
1,767 48,910 383 49,174
- 42,663 - 49,162

BINGO GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
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For the Year ended 31 March 2014
A2 —FT—MF=H="1—HIFFE

3. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(b)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued])

(i

Foreign currency risk (Continued)

The following table details the Group sensitivity
to a 3% increase and decrease in HKD against
RMB. The sensitivity analysis includes
outstanding foreign currency denominated
monetary items. A positive number below
indicates an increase in profit where HKD
weaken 3%. For a 3% strengthening of the HKD
against RMB, there would be an equal and

3.

ﬁmﬂla (nlﬁ)
(b) MERREEBMNREEKE)

(i]

SNER Sz (&)

TRAFAREEEHBITEA
REEXEFARTH®I%Z
HREE - WHREDTERE
REMASNESEZ EREIA
Be ANEHERTEBTR
BE3%E & M 2 FH & o 8
TTRARKEEI%  Bey

opposite impact on the profit, and the balances 5&@%?\%&@&%@ i
below would be negative. TESHRAE -
Impact of RMB
ARBz&E
2014 2013
it ﬂi —_Z —E
Sensitivity rate R E & 3% 3%
(Loss)/Profit after tax and retained Fi% (518), %5 &%
earnings IRE & T 187 -

This is mainly attributable to the exposure to
cash and cash equivalents denominated in RMB.

It is assumed that the change in foreign
exchange rates had occurred at the end of the
reporting period and had been applied to the
Group’s exposure to foreign exchange risk for
financial instruments in existence at that date,
and that all other variables, in particular interest
rates, remain constant. It is also assumed that
the pegged rate between the HKD and the USD
would be materially unaffected by any changes in
movement in value of the USD against other
currencies. There was no significant effect on
the Group’s result for 2014 and 2013 in
response to reasonably possible changes in the
foreign exchange rates to which the Group had
exposure at the end of the reporting period.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the Year ended 31 March 2014
A2 —FT—MF=H="1—HIFFE

3. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)

(ii]

Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to the cash flow interest
rate risk and fair value interest rate risk due to
its bank deposits and borrowings, respectively,
carrying interest at variable and fixed rates
which are disclosed in notes 24 and 27 to the
financial statements respectively. The Group
currently does not have an interest rate hedging
policy and does not use any derivative
instruments to reduce its economic exposure to
the changes in interest rates.

The sensitivity analysis below has been
determined based on the exposure to interest
rates for the Group’s variable-rate bank deposits
and borrowings. The analysis is prepared
assuming these financial instruments
outstanding at the end of the reporting period
were outstanding for the whole year. A 100
basis point increase or decrease is used when
reporting period interest rate risk internally to
key management’'s assessment of the
reasonably possible change in interest rates.

If interest rates had been 100 basis points
higher/lower and all other variables were held
constant, there would have been no significant
impact on the Group’s post-tax profit/loss for
the year ended 31 March 2014 and 2013
respectively. This is mainly attributable to the
Group’s exposure to interest rates on its
variable rate bank deposits.

3.

ﬁmﬂla (nlﬁ)

(b)

BEEREERNREEKGE)

(i)

T2 [ Bz
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5% 8 BTE R R RZH
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A 3580 RO EE

For the Year ended 31 March 2014
A2 —FT—MF=H="1—HIFFE

3. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and policies

(Continued)

liii]  Credit risk

The Group’s credit risk is primarily attributable
to cash at bank, trade and other receivables
and deposits. Management has a credit policy in
place and the exposures to these credit risks
are monitored on an ongoing basis.

Cash at bank are placed with high-credit-quality
institutions and directors of the Group consider
that the credit risk for such is minimal.

In respect of trade receivables, credit
evaluations are performed on all customers
requiring credit over a certain amount. Debtors
with overdue balances, which will be reviewed
on a case-by-case basis, are requested to settle
all outstanding balances before any further
credit is granted. Normally, the Group does not
obtain collateral from customers.

In order to minimise the credit risk in respect of
trade and other receivables, the Group reviews
the recoverable amount at the end of each
reporting period to ensure that adequate
allowances are made for irrecoverable amounts.
In this regard, the directors of the Group
consider that the Group’s credit risk is
significantly reduced.

At 31 March 2014, the Group’s exposure to
credit risk was influenced mainly by the individual
characteristics of each customer. The Group
had a certain concentration of credit risk as
87% of the trade receivables was due from a
film distribution of the Group.

ANNUAL REPORT F#

2013/14

3.

®MTR(E)

(b)

MRREREER N RBER(B)

(i) EEREZ

rEBZEERRBIERA
RITHEE - BURR R EAM
EURERZS - EHRED
HIETEEREK  HEEESR
BEERR -

ROTRSFRNERERS
ZHE BAKREEER
5 AREERRGE -

EKERME - AKEY
PrEERRHBBE TR
EEZEPETERMNME -
AEERKRFIERNET 28
HifEaR - W IR AR E A
EEMEREHEEMAR
HR®K —RME » A%HE
W AEREF PR o

7% 68 5K 7 Ui R SR e L A e U
REFERZEERR - &K
SEREHE B R@E A
Ol &5 EREH AR E
IR IR RS - Bt
AEEEERS AKEZ
EERREARERE -

RZZE—WmF=ZA=+—
B AEEEERZEERR
TEZERP ZABSEFA
FE - HRERERERZ87%
HMARBKAEBELHTH
ZHE AHAEBZET
EERBRAET -



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the Year ended 31 March 2014
A2 —FT—MF=H="1—HIFFE

3. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)

(iii]

(iv]

Credit risk [(Continued)

The maximum exposure to credit risk without
taking account of any collateral held is
represented by the carrying amount of each
financial asset in the consolidated statement of
financial position after deducting any impairment
allowance. The Group does not provide any
guarantees which would expose the Group to
credit risk.

Further quantitative disclosures in respect of the
Group’s exposure to credit risk from trade and
other receivables are set out in notes 20 and
21 to the financial statements.

Liquidity risk

Individual operating entities within the Group are
responsible for their own cash management,
including the short-term investment of cash
surpluses and the raising of loans to cover
expected cash demands, subject to approval by
the board of directors when the borrowings
exceed certain predetermined levels of authority.
The Group’s policy is to regularly monitor
current and expected liquidity requirements and
its compliance with lending covenants, to ensure
that it maintains sufficient reserves of cash and
readily realisable marketable securities and
adequate committed lines of funding from major
financial institutions to meet its liquidity
reqguirements in the short and longer term.

3.

®MTR(E)

(b)

BEEREERNREEKGE)
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(iv)
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R 35 40 =P

For the Year ended 31 March 2014
A2 —FT—MF=H="1—HIFFE

3. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 3. £MIA(E)
(b) Financial risk management objectives and policies (b) BIBREBREEBEENREE(E)
(Continued)
(iv]  Liquidity risk (Continued) (v] #“EEzERE(E)
The following table details the remaining TERERMEPRAEE R
contractual maturities at the end of the KRABEPTESBMBERE
reporting period of the Group’s and the KERRBRBEeREAE &
Company’s non-derivative financial liabilities, B A NF RGF BN F =R (8]
which are based on contractual undiscounted RREPREAZNER)TE
cash flows (including interest payments ZEMFE) ZFHGE T
computed using contractual rates or, if floating, By - ARAR QG A ESRKE
based on the rates current at the end of the R EFRABZFHE -
reporting period) and the earliest date the
company can be required to pay.
Specifically, for term loans which contain a BEms WTHERDE
repayment on demand clause which can be SRBREXREEZER MAE
exercised at the bank’'s sole discretion, the BIGEK I RRITE2RRET
analysis shows the cash outflow based on the - RO RNEES A
earliest period in which the entity can be SR & FHE(BIER
required to pay, that is if the lenders were to AESIRENBEEERZ
invoke their unconditional rights to call the loans AR FTEA 2R
with immediate effect. The maturity analysis for ﬁ HiRITE R 22 H B
other bank borrowings is prepared based on the DI TR EE BB R B R
scheduled repayment dates. 2o
The Group AEE
2014
“E-MF
Total More than ~ More than
contractual Within 1 yearbut 2 years but
undiscounted 1 year or less than less than
Carrying cash flow  on demand 2 years Syears  More than
amount  BHFHE -FRE  SR-FE  SHWEE 5 years
BEE RERBAE EZR HRWE DREF SREE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Fign Fign Fign i T Tign
Trade payables FETHRAN 1,730 1,730 1,730 - - -
Financial liabilities included in STARERFER
ather payables and accruals [Et7Ez e RER 59,016 59,016 59,016 - - -
Convertible bonds ik ES 16,379 45,000 - - - 45,000
77,125 105,746 60,746 - - 45,000
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For the Year ended 31 March 2014
A2 —FT—MF=H="1—HIFFE

3. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 3. @MIAGE
(b) Financial risk management objectives and policies (b) BIBREBREEBEENREE(E)

(Continued)

(iv]  Liquidity risk (Continued) (v] #“EEzERE(E)

The Group (Continued) AEE(E)
2013
—T-=f

Total More than ~ More than

contractual Within 1yearbut 2 years but

undiscounted 1 year or less than less than

Carrying cash flow  on demand 2 years Syears  More than

amount  AHFER —Emg ZR-EE ZHWEE 5 years
Bl Ren=LE EEX YRS IREF LREE
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
TAR FAL TAL TAR TAR TAR

Trade payables JEBER 2,311 2,31 2,31 - - -
Financial liabilities included in AR ERFER
other payables and accruals [EitFEzRER 93,177 93,177 93,177 - - -
Convertible bonds mBRES 13,614 45,000 - - - 45,000
108,102 140,488 95,488 - - 45,000
The Company AAT
2014 2013
—2-mE “3-=F
Total Within ~ More than Total Within -~ More than
contractual Tyear 1 year but contractual Tyear 1 year but
undiscounted oron less than undiscounted oron less than
Carrying  cash flow demand Syears  More than Carrying cash flow demand Syears  More than

amount  AHFEER —FRg  SR-FE 5 years amount  HHFEER —Epg SR-EE 5 years
KEE RERELE EER  HREF  SREE BEE RONBLE EEZX  OREE HREE
HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$O00  HK$O0O HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
TR TR Fén Tén Tén Tt T Tt Tt FhT

in other payables and ;
accruals 4147 4147 4147 - - 3179 3179 3179 - -

Convertible bonds mRES 16,379 45,000 - - 45,000 13,614 45,000 - - 45,000

Amounts due to PR
subsidiaries 145,450 145,450 145,450 - - 147,062 147,062 147,062 - -
165,976 194,597 149,597 - 45,000 163,855 195,241 150,241 - 45,000

BINGO GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED m
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For the Year ended 31 March 2014
A2 —FT—MF=H="1—HIFFE

3. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(c) Fair values

The fair values of debt elements of convertible bonds
is determined in accordance with generally accepted
pricing models based on discounted cash flow
analysis using prices or rates from observable
current market transactions as inputs.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s and the
Company’s financial instruments carried at cost or
amortised cost are not materially different from their
fair values as at 31 March 2014 and 2013.

4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and
are based on historical experience and other factors,
including expectations of future events that are believed to
be reasonable under the circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning
the future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by
definition, seldom equal to the related actual results.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the Year ended 31 March 2014
A2 —FT—MF=H="1—HIFFE

4.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (Continued)

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on
an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if
the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the
revision and future periods if the revision affects both
current and future periods. The estimates and
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a
material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities within the next financial year are discussed below:

a)

b)

Impairment of films in progress and film rights

The management of the Group reviews the progress
of the films and film rights at the end of each
reporting period and identifies the slow-moving film in
progress that is no longer suitable for use in
production. The management estimates the net
realisable value for such film in progress and film
rights based primarily on the recoverable amount. In
addition, the Group carries out review on each film in
progress and film rights at the end of the reporting
period and makes allowance for any film in progress
that production is no longer proceed.

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment and
intangible assets (other than goodwill)

The Group’s management determines the estimated
useful lives and related depreciation and amortization
charges for its property, plant and equipment and
intangible assets (other than goodwill). This estimate
is based on the historical experience of the actual
useful lives of property, plant and equipment and
intangible assets of similar nature and functions. It
could change significantly as a result of technical
innovations and competitor actions in response to
severe industry activities. Management will increase
the depreciation and amortization charges where
useful lives are less than previously estimated lives or
it will write-off or write-down technically obsolete or
non-strategic assets that have been abandoned or
sold. Periodic review could result in a change in
depreciable and amortization lives and therefore
depreciation and amortization expense in future
periods.

EXEsHE T R FIER (7F)
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the Year

ended 31 March 2014
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4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (Continued)

c)

d)

e)

ANNUAL
2013/14

Impairment of trade and other receivables, and
amounts due from a director of a subsidiary and
non-controlling interest

The Group makes impairment loss on doubtful debts
based on an assessment of the recoverability of trade
receivables and other receivables, and amounts due
from a director of a subsidiary and non-controlling
interests. Impairment is applied to trade receivables
and other receivables where events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the balances may not be
collectible. The identification of doubtful debts
requires the use of judgement and estimates. \Where
the expectation is different from the original estimate,
such difference will impact carrying value of
receivables and doubtful debt expenses in the period
in which such estimate has been changed.

Impairment of goodwill

Determining whether goodwill is impaired requires an
estimation of the value in use of the cash-generating
units to which goodwill has been allocated. The value
in use calculation requires the Group to estimate the
future cash flows expected to arise from the cash-
generating unit and a suitable discount rate in order
to calculate the present value. Where the actual
future cash flows are less than expected, a material
impairment loss may arise.

Valuation of share options and convertible bonds
granted

The fair value of share options granted and
convertible bonds were calculated using the binomial
pricing model based on the Group’s management’s
significant inputs into calculation the volatility of share
price, weighted average share prices and exercise
price of the share options granted. Furthermore, the
calculation assumes nil future dividends.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R ¥4 R P

For the Year ended 31 March 2014
A2 —FT—MF=H="1—HIFFE

4.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (Continued)

f)  Realisation of deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets relating to tax losses are
recognised as management considers it is probable
that future taxable profit will be available against
which the temporary differences or tax losses can be
utilised. Where the expectation is different from the
original estimate, such differences will impact the
recognition of deferred taxation assets and taxation in
the periods in which such estimate is changed.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

Management has determined the operating segments
based on the reports reviewed by the executive directors
that are used to make strategic decisions. The Group’s
operating business are structured and managed separately
according to the nature of their operations.

For management purposes, the Group is organised into
two operating segments for the year:

Cinema investment and management — cinema investment
and provision of cinema management service.

Filmed entertainment, new media exploitations and
licensing businesses — movie production, licensing and
derivatives, crossover marketing, provision of interactive
contents, artist development and last miles engagement.

Sales and trading of coal and palm oil was regarded as
discontinued operation.

The revenue from external customers reported to the
management is measured in a manner consistent with
that in the consolidated statement of profit or loss.
Revenue between segments are carried out on terms
equivalent to those that prevail in arm’s length
transactions.

Segment result represents the profit or loss by each
segment without allocation of central administration costs
including directors’ salaries, investment and other income,
finance costs and income tax expense. This is the measure
reported to the chief operating decision maker for the
purposes of resource allocation and assessment of
segment performance.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A 3580 RO EE

For the Year ended 31 March 2014
A2 —FT—MF=H="1—HIFFE

5.

ANNUAL REPORT F#

- ==
SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 5. PEEH(E
The following is an analysis of the Group’s revenue, results, TREZWMO BN AEE 2 W= - %
L e = > =
assets and liabilities by reportable segment. B EERBE-
Year ended 31 March 2014 Year ended 31 March 2013 (Restated)
HE-E-ME=A=t-BLEE HE-T-SFACT-ALERE(E))
Filmed Fimed
Entertainment Entertainment
New Media New Media
Cinema  Exploitations Cinema  Explotations
Investment  and Licensing Investment  and Licensing
and Businesses and Businesses
Management L1728 Continuing  Discontinued Management BRE Continuing ~~ Discontinued
FhiRE HEEHY  Operations Operation Total Fhitg Operations Operation Total
REE REGEEE SEEERE DRLSERR #it REE R 5 i BEILEEER a3t
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HKS0 HK$000  HK$000
T T FEn FéEn Fin i Fhn T Fin Fin
Segment Revenue
Reportable segment revenue 77,508 2,938 80,447 - 80,447 14,522 74,476 88,998 108,798 198,797
Inter-segment revenue - - - - - - - - - -
Revenue from external customers NRE NS 77,508 2,938 80,447 - 80,447 14,522 74,476 88,998 109,798 198,797
Segment Result
Reportable segment resuft 14,640 (37,630 (22,890) (12) (23,002) 2,425 61,571 63,996 (830) 63,166
Interest income 80 - 80 52 - 52
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries - - - 40 - 40
Unallocated corporate expenses (14,776) - (14,776) (14,258) - (14,258)
Share-based payments (10,332) - (10,332) (32,407) - (32,407)
Finance costs (2,440) - (2,440) 1,988) - (1,988)
(Loss)/Profit before taxation (50,458) (12) (50,470) 15,435 (830) 14,605
Segment Assets
Reportable segment assets 145,708 83,907 229,615 188 229,803 139,334 151,408 290,743 188 290,931
Unallocated corporate assets 8,703 - 8,703 5,925 - 5,925
Consolidated total assets GARERSR 238,318 188 238,506 296,668 188 296,856
Segment Liabilities 2888
Reportable segment liabiities THER 62,173 15,262 77,435 - 77,435 67,09 31127 98,223 - 98,223
Tax payables FEfTH 1,482 728 2,220 1.605 728 2,333
Convertible bonds TRRES 16,378 - 16,379 13614 - 13614
Unallocated corporate liabilties FARLERE 4,147 - 4,147 3,788 - 3,788
Consolidated total iabilties Rt 99,453 728 100,181 117,230 728 117,958

2013/14



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A ¥5 80 RO EE

For the Year ended 31 March 2014
A2 —FT—MF=H="1—HIFFE

5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

For the purposes of monitoring segment information and
allocating resources between segment:

— all assets are allocated to reportable segments other
than unallocated corporate assets.

— all liabilities are allocated to reportable segments
other than tax liabilities, convertible bonds and

unallocated corporate liabilities.

Other segment information:

5. SWEHE)

REEDBER I BESRERME

PIBEED

FLARIEERID o

REZ2HNE - XD

PIBREIREZ2HNE - S
WMIERE AR ES RO
XAERI -

Hivn BEH -

Year ended 31 March 2014
BE_E-NE=A=+-HAILEE

Filmed

Entertainment

New Media

Exploitations

Cinema and Licensing
Investment  Businesses

and ERE. Continuing  Discontinued

Management ~ #7i2#83%  Corporate  Operations Operation
FhRE RAsHr level 8 B&ILE Total
REE % TEEE RExK mEER @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET TET THER THET TET THET

Additions to non-current  JEEEIAERE

assets 749 - 1,829 2,578 - 2,578
Interest income FEMA 1 69 - 80 - 80
Depreciation i 8,925 13 236 9,174 - 9,174
Amortisation of film rights S $/#iE 7 - 717 - 717 = 717
Impairment losses FEEE - 38,269 - 38,269 - 38,269

BINGO GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
teEEEZERERAR
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R 35 40 =P

For the Year ended 31 March 2014
A2 —FT—MF=H="1—HIFFE

5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 5 H¥EEHE(E)

Other segment information: (Continued) B EEE : ()

Year ended 31 March 2013 (Restated)
HE-T-=F-A=t+-RALEE(EF)
Filmed
Entertainment
New Media
Exploitations
Cinema  and Licensing
Investment Businesses

and  BERE . Continuing ~ Discontinued
Management ~ $TiEfEFI% Corporate  Operations Operation
FhiRE REFTE level HE BiIE Total
RER % rEER Bexik mexk st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000
ThL THEL ThEL Tin THEL ThEL
Additions to non-current  SFREIEERE
assets 54,046 - 173 54,221 - 54,221
Interest income FIEMA 4 47 1 52 - 52
Depreciation Vi 1,173 42 73 1,288 - 1,288
Amortisation of film rights S #/#iE 2 &8 - 21,495 - 21,495 - 21,495
Impairment losses FEEE - 312 - 312 - 312
Revenue from major products and services: FEEMRERHz WS :
The Group’s revenue from its major products and services NTARNERFEERMLRSEZWE -
were as follows:
2014 2013
—B-mE T —F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHIT
(Restated)
(&%)
Continuing operations BESEER
Cinema business EAE S 77,508 14,522
Distribution, royalty and licensing income 1T - HARE R 2,939 74,476
80,447 88,998
Discontinued operation DRI
Sales of palm oil and coal 85 &5 KRR R - 109,799

ANNUAL REPORT F#
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the Year ended 31 March 2014
A2 —FT—MF=H="1—HIFFE

5.

SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)
Geographical information:

The Group operates in Hong Kong and the People’s
Republic of China (excluding Hong Kong). The geographical
location of customers is based on the location of the
customers, irrespective of the origin of the goods or
services. The geographical location of the non-current
assets is based on the physical location of assets in the
case of property, plant and equipment, and the location of
the operation to which they are allocated in the case of
goodwill. Revenue from external customers and information
about non-current assets by geographical location are
detailed below:

SBEAH(E)

AREBREERPEARLME (TR
BR)REER - EPZMWHMLE - TF
B IR R IZ BT P A A 2 8l
Do EMBEEZMISMTE - i -
BMELREMNS  HREEERBES
oo MAEEMS  WRRBEEUE
e SNEEP W E kR IREERM
A E R D ZIERBEEEHET
LI

Revenue from

external customers Non-current assets
REMBEE 2Kz FREEE

2014 2013 2014 2013

—E-NFE —T—=F ZB-NFE —T—=F

HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$S0OO

TR TET FiEx TET

(Restated)
(&%)
Continuing operations FEREEL
Hong Kong B 1,104 4,038 1,797 207
PRC (excluding Hong Kong) PR (TEEES) 78,850 79,773 = 45,637 73,280
Singapore I - 1,418 = -
Others Hit 493 3,769 - -
80,447 88,998 47,434 73,487
Discontinued operation BRIEREEL
Hong Kong B - 23,002 - -
Singapore I - 74,489 = -
Indonesia EfE - 12,308 - -
- 109,799 - -

BINGO GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
teEEEZERERAR
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For the Year ended 31 March 2014
A2 —FT—MF=H="1—HIFFE

5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 5. S¥EHE)
Revenue from major customers: REFEEZF 2 :
The Group’s sales to customers which accounted for 10% HAEBHITHER S B AER K
or more of its total revenue are as follows: HBEEI10% A 2 EFPIT
2014 2013
=F-mFE T =
HK$’000 HK$'000
TFE T FHIT
Customer A Z2FEA - 37,352
- 37,352
The sales to customer A are included in discontinued MEEPAMEE ZHEINABR KR IFEE S
operation. % e
6. TURNOVER 6. EXH

An analysis of Group’s turnover for the year from
operations, is as follows:

R AR R B 2T 2 RIS AT
mF -

2014 2013
—E—{F —E—=%F
HK$’000 HK$'000

FHBT FET
(Restated)
(E31))
Continuing operations BEAREEK

Revenue from cinema business T ER 2 W 77,508 14,522
Production and distribution of film rights £4E & 2778 22 hiu e 2,141 74,083
Royalty and licensing income BRI R AR RE MR 798 393
80,447 88,998

Discontinued operation eI S
Revenue from sales of goods SHE S Was - 109,799

m ANNUAL REPORT F#
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For the Year ended 31 March 2014
A2 —FT—MF=H="1—HIFFE

7. OTHER REVENUE AND OTHER NET INCOME

7. RfuliakEMFKRA

2014 2013
—B-QmE —FT-=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHERT FAT
Continuing operations BEREXEK

Interest income FE U A 80 52

Gain on disposal of equity interest HE S A il
in the film - 7,564
Others Hit 79 3,308
Government grants* TR T fe B * 4,051 -
4,210 10,924
* The government grants represent the subsidies received by the * BT 8 Bh 5 AN 2 B gt A P B 258 2 P IE IR

Group from the government for the operation of cinemas in PRC.
There are no unfulfilled conditions or contingencies relating to these

grants.

8. FINANCE COSTS

TR o BIEA B SR 2 REK T

AR -

8. MBERE

2014 2013
—B-mFE T =F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHERT FHET
Continuing operations BEAREEK
Imputed interest on convertible bonds ~ AJ# AR EE 2 HEF S 2,440 1,988

BINGO GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED

teEEEZERERAR
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R 35 40 =P

For the Year ended 31 March 2014
A2 —FT—MF=H="1—HIFFE

9. (LOSS)/PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 9. BRIRETI(HIR) BT
(Loss)/Profit before taxation is arrived at after charging/ BEiAT (BB, SEREHER S GEA) T
(crediting): AIE=S=g

2014 2013

—2-mE  —F—F
HK$’000 HK$'000

FHET FET
(Restated)
(&%)
Continuing operations HEREER
Auditor’s remuneration ZERDEN & 630 570
Direct expenses of movie and BY LB EREERAX
licensing businesses 2,315 39
Direct expenses of cinema business ErEREERY 33,053 4,140
Amortisation of film rights B RAE Z B 717 21,495
Depreciation e 9,174 1,288
Exchange gain ME e (126) (1,425)
Impairment losses WIEEE 38,269 312
— Impairment on trade receivables — FEYWBRFURE 10,090 312
— Impairment on goodwiill — BERE 8,295 -
— Impairment on films in progress — EREYZRE 8,471 -
— Impairment on film rights — BYRERE 11,413 -
Operating lease rental in respect of HAYEZCEENES
rented premises 7,499 3,317
Staff costs (including directors’ BEIRA(BEESEHS)
remuneration)
— Salaries and allowances — Frée Kozah 12,594 11,117
— Equity settled share-based — BRABE ARG BER 2K
payments 10,332 13,485
— Retirement scheme contributions — RIRFT BB 1,285 334
Discontinued operation DRIEREETL
Cost of inventories sold EHFERA - 109,546

m ANNUAL REPORT F#
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the Year ended 31 March 2014
A2 —FT—MF=H="1—HIFFE

10. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS 10. EEEE

The emoluments paid or payable to the Company’s
directors for the year ended 31 March 2014 and 2013

were as follows:

BHE-T-—MFR-_T-—=F=A
=T BLEFEENSENAARES
ZEET

Year ended 31 March 2014
BE-Z-NE=A=+—-HLEE

Salaries,
allowances Share
Directors’ and other based
fee benefits ~ payment Total
e 2R LARR 13 5
ESme RHEMEN EBRZAX HEr
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
TET TET THET TET
Executive directors HITEE
Mr. Chiau Sing Chi B2 5 - - 10,222 10,222
Ms. Chow Man Ki Kelly (Note 1] i izt (Mt 1) 28 - - 28
Mr. Chan Cheong Yee REELE 180 - - 290
Mr. Chong Lee Chang REBRFEE 120 - 110 120
Mr. Lau Man Kit (Note 1) ISR () 28 = = 28
Non-executive director FHTEF
Mrs. Chin Chow Chung Hang, R EHTL LT
Roberta 120 - - 120
Independent non-executive directors B HEHTTEE
Mrs. Chen Chou Mei Mei Vivien PR BB A+ 120 - - 120
Mr. Chum Kwan Yue, Desmond BEMAEE 120 - - 120
Mr. Wong Chak Keung BRI E 120 - - 120
836 - 10,332 11,168
Note: Biret -
1. Appointed as an executive director of the Company on 8 January 1. RZFE-EE—-AXNBEZERARRNT
2014. #£Ho

BINGO GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
teEEEZERERAR
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10. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS (Continued)

10. EFM& (8&)

Year ended 31 March 2013
HE-_Z—=FZA=+—BHItFE

Salaries,
allowances Share
Directors’  and other based
fee benefits payment Total
e =8 URHDA
EEMe KHEMEN ERZMK mEt
HK$000 HKFO0O HK$EOO0O0 HK$H0OO0Oo
FHET FET FAET FHET
Executive directors HITEE
Mr. Chiau Sing Chi A2 E - - 9,445 9,445
Mr. Chan Cheong Yee REZTHE 180 - 1,166 1,346
Mr. Yik Chok Man (Note 2) SYENEE (M5 2) 110 - 233 343
Mr. Fok Wai Ming Jackie (Note 3] EREBELE (H73) 962 10 - g72
Ms. Zhang Yibo (Note 4) SRR (MiE4) 309 B - 315
Mr. Chong Lee Chang [Note 5) SRER L (MaE5) 120 - 233 353
Non-executive director IHiTEE
Mrs. Chin Chow Chung Hang, MR EHTL LT
Roberta 120 60 233 413
Independent non-executive directors BV B TEE
Mrs. Chen Chou Mei Mei Vivien Bk A B 2 120 - 20 140
Mr. Chum Kwan Yue, Desmond BEWMEE 120 - 233 353
Mr. Wong Chak Keung BEREE 120 - 233 353
2,161 76 11,796 14,033
Notes: Btat -
2. Resigned as an executive director of the Company on 26 February 2. RZE-—=F A+ NEEEERDTH®T
2013. ]
3. Resigned as an executive director of the Company on 8 November 3. RZZE——F+—ANBBHEARANITE
2012. S
4. Appointed and resigned as an executive director of the Company on 4. DR _E-—ZF+ANBR =T —=F=
4 October 2012 and 5 February 2013 respectively. ARARAEZERBEEARRRMITES -
5. Re-designation to executive director of the Company on 14 February 5. R-E—Z=ZF - ATMHBEREEARANTE
2013. S

ANNUAL REPORT F#
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For the Year ended 31 March 2014
A2 —FT—MF=H="1—HIFFE

11. INDIVIDUALS WITH HIGHEST EMOLUMENTS

Of the five individuals in the Group with the highest
emoluments, one (2013: three) is director of the Company
whose emolument is disclosed above. The emoluments of

1. REHFAR

AEELEREHMARES  —&R (=
T—=F: ZR)RARAESR  HFT
EREXHE SR TIUA(ZT—=F:

the remaining four individuals (2013: two), are as follows: MZ) ANBZEHEIT

2014 2013
=F-mFE T =

HK$’000 HK$'000
THERT FHT
Salaries and other benefits e REMBER 1,367 329
Retirement scheme contributions RIRGETEIE R 60 7
Staff share-based payment expenses AR AER R ZETHY - 1,555
1,427 1,891

Analysis of emoluments of the five highest paid individuals
(including directors and other employees) by emolument
range is as follows:

hesmTMAR(BRESLEME
8) 2 HmEmsE 2 o

Number of employees

EE®E

2014 2013

—ZT-lmF =%

Not exceeding HK$1,000,000 1,000,000 7T AN 4 1
Exceeding HK$1,000,000 but #3E 1,000,000/ LB~ B8

not exceeding HK$1,500,000 1,500,000% ¢ = 3
Exceeding HK$9,000,000 but i##8 9,000,000 8 B i

not exceeding HK$9,500,000 9,500,000 7T = 1

Exceeding HK$10,000,000 but 3% 10,000,000 BT B
not exceeding HK$10,500,000 10,500,0007% 7T 1 -

During the years ended 31 March 2014 and 2013, no
emoluments were paid by the Group to the five highest
paid individuals, including directors, as an inducement to
join the Group or as compensation for loss of office. In
addition, during the years ended 31 March 2014 and
2013, no directors waived any emoluments.

RBEE-_ZFT-NFR-_FT—=%F=A
St—RALEFEAR AEELERADS
ReHMAB (BRES) INHM - F
RWEMBARKE 2 REHIEDBERZ
WE-WIN RBEE_T—NFR=-F
—ZH=-A=1T-BULFERN HEE
EREEAHH -

BINGO GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
teEEEZERERAR
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For the Year ended 31 March 2014
A2 —FT—MF=H="1—HIFFE

12. TAXATION

12. RIB

2014 2013
—F-mFE  —FT=F
HKS$'000 HK$'000

FHERT FHET
Continuing operations BEREXEK
The taxation charge comprises: MBS HBTE
Current tax BN ERT T
Hong Kong B 224 587
The PRC A 3,152 298
Tax recognised in profit or loss REZENERZHIE 3,376 885

Hong Kong profit tax is calculated at 16.5% of the
estimated assessable profit for the years ended 31 March
2014 and 2013.

PRC subsidiaries are subject to PRC Enterprise Income Tax
at 25% for the years ended 31 March 2014 and 2013.

ANNUAL REPORT F#
2013/14
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For the Year ended 31 March 2014
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12. TAXATION (Continued)

The taxation for the year can be reconciled to the (loss)/
profit before taxation per the consolidated statement of

profit or loss as follows:

12. R\ (E)

REFEHRBRE A EES
(B18),mFEERNT :

SRFTYI2 BRTLA

2014 2013
—E—F —F—=
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FHET
(Restated)
(E71)
Continuing operations BEREXRK
(Loss)/Profit before taxation BRAEAT (B518), s A (50,458) 15,435
Tax at the statutory tax rate BEEMEFE 2MIE (8,325) 3,269
Income not subject to taxation PERUA (492) (12,505)
Expenses not deductible for tax purpose A FIRVER 75 6 2 B2 11,306 9,869
Effect of different tax rates of subsidiaries REthaAERALE 2 B A )
operating in other jurisdictions ZTRMERzEE 969 252
Tax effect of unrecognised tax loss EEﬁEu HIBBE BTG E 4 -
Tax effect of prior year's tax loss utilized @ FEREBHIBERNRNFE
in this year 2B E (250) -
Under provision in prior year BEFERENTE 164 -
Taxation charge for the year AEEHELH 3,376 885
Discontinued operation BRIEREEL
Loss before taxation BT R Es 18 (12) (830)
Tax at the statutory tax rate BEEMEFHE WA (2) (137)
Tax effect of unrecognised tax loss RERHEBBZHGSTE 2 137
Taxation charge for the year REFEH AR - -

BINGO GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
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A2 —FT—MF=H="1—HIFFE

12. TAXATION (Continued) 12. RIE (&)
The tax charge relating to components of other B2 mE (E18) W EBH B @2
comprehensive (loss)/income is as follows: EREZOT :
2014 2013
—E-mF .
Before Tax After Before Tax After
tax charge tax tax charge tax

BRBiAl  BEXH BRB& BiA  BUEXH R
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HKFOOO HK$0OOO
FER TER TER TET THT TAT

Exchange difference on BREBINETS
translating foreign operations: 2 [ i = &8 ¢
— Exchange differences arising ~— N4 [E A 4

during the year ZIERZEE (24) = (24) 239 - 239
(24) - (24) 239 - 239
13. (LOSS)/PROFIT FOR THE YEAR ATTRIBUTABLE TO 13. FAFIRMBEABGEEE (B
OWNERS OF THE COMPANY R), &
The consolidated (loss)/profit attributable to owners of the KATHEE AEEGE (BB), 458
Company includes a loss of HK$21,662,000 (2013: 1EE51821,662,0008 L (=S — =4
HK$60,903,000) which has been dealt with in the 60,903,000/& 70) EE AR A 2 B 7%
financial statements of the Company. R
14. DIVIDEND 14. R
The directors do not recommend the payment of a dividend EEVITEBRNBEE_T—MF=A
for the year ended 31 March 2014 (2013: Nil). =t+—HIEFEZHEAKRE(ZZ—=
Fom)o
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For the Year ended 31 March 2014
A2 —FT—MF=H="1—HIFFE

15. (LOSS)/EARNINGS PER SHARE
(i) Basic (loss)/earnings per share

(a] For continuing and discontinued operations

15. | (BR) 27

() EBREXER) BT

(a) HESEREBREKIKLE

ES
2014 2013
—E—{F —FT—=
HK cents HK cents
Al Al
Total basic (loss)/earnings per share &xEA (E18) BF|E5E (1.94) 0.43

The (loss)/profit and weighted average number
of ordinary shares used in the calculation of
basic (loss)/earnings per share are as follows:

BAFEESKRERE
18),/ Bz (BB, ER &
Epalvli: BS2lbE CUNNE

2014 2013
—B-mE —FT=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
F#E T FHET

(Loss)/Profit for the year attributable 42 &1 HE AERARNEE
to owners of the Company (E518), /&= F (59,464) 12,965
2014 2013
—E-IF —T-=f

Weighted average number of ordinary shares for  Fiet EERER (EIE) /BAF|2

the purpose of basic (loss)/earnings per share L@ ME TR H 3,064,965,686 3,049,697,713

BINGO GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
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For the Year ended 31 March 2014
A2 —FT—MF=H="1—HIFFE

15. (LOSS)/EARNINGS PER SHARE (Continued) 15. |k (58) 8H (&)
() Basic (loss)/earnings per share (Continued) () SBREX(ERE) BFE)
(b)  For continuing operations (b) FBAREER

2014 2013

=F-mFE T =
HK cents HK cents
Al AL
Total basic (loss)/earnings per share &XEAK (E18) B H 4% (1.94) 0.45
The (loss)/profit and weighted average number ABUAGFEEREREH
of ordinary shares used in the calculation of B)/ &Rz (E8), w5 &

basic (loss)/earnings per share are as follows: AR AR BN T
2014 2013

=F-mNFE  —F=F
HK$'000 HK$'000

FERT FAT
(Loss)/Profit for the year attributable 72 T B A FE(LANEE
to owners of the Company (E8) &% A (59,464) 12,965
Less: Loss for the year attributable 8 : RE DR MG L ¥ 2
to owners of the Company RN E A AL
from discontinued operation REEFEEE (12) (830)
(Loss)/Profit for the year attributable &5 i5E4 L %7 2 AN A 7]
to the owners of the Company HEANEIEREE
from continuing operation (E8), %A (59,452) 13,795
2014 2013
—B-IF —2-=f
Weighted average number of ordinary shares Rt EEREK(5E) /BF
for the purpose of basic (loss)/earnings ZEBRMETIRE
per share 3,064,965,686 3,049,697,713
The weighted average number of ordinary HE-_ZT—=F=ZA=+—
shares for the purpose of calculating basic BIEFE RABESRER
earnings per share for the year ended 31 (B18),/ BF 2 L@ nE
March 2013 has been adjusted for the share FHREEH -FE—=FN
consolidated effective from 18 September A+ N\B&R KD EHE
2012. HHAAE -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the Year ended 31 March 2014
A2 —FT—MF=H="1—HIFFE

15. (LOSS)/EARNINGS PER SHARE (Continued)

0]

(ii)

15. | (BR) 2 (&)

Basic (loss)/earnings per share (Continued) () SBREX(ERE) BFE)
(c)  For discontinued operation [c] EAIFAREZETE
Basic loss per share for the discontinued ERIEREEB  BRER
operation is HKO.0004 cent (2013: HKO.0272 EBEFR0.0004 B (=F
cent) per share based on the loss attributable —=4F :0.02727% L) Ty LA
to owners of the Company from the discontinued RAGHERE ARMLKRE DK
operation of approximately HK$12,000 (2013: IHE &5 2 B8 412,000
HK$830,000). o Z B — =
830,000@702%.—:—_4—5 He
Diluted (loss)/earnings per share (i) SR&EE(FHEE)ER
(a) The (loss)/earnings used in the calculation of (a) AU ESRKRE S
diluted (loss)/earnings per share are the same B),/ BBz (B8),/&
at those for the basic (loss)/earnings per share, ) B KT sE15(00)(a) & KT 5F
as set out in note 15(i)(a) and note 15(i)(b). 15()(b) P& st E AR E AR (E
18),/ BRFAERR -
The weighted average number of ordinary REEGREE ()&
shares for the purposes of diluted (loss)/ F| 2z 38 A% N AE - 5 A% Sk Bl
earnings per share reconciles to the weighted TEEREAR(ERE) AT
average number of ordinary shares used in the BT AR 2 35 38 B o0 4 S 45 IR K
calculation of basic (loss)/earnings per share as HERWOT
follows:
2014 2013
“E-WE —E-CF
Weighted average number of ordinary shares SHEERER(ER)/
used in the calculation of basic (loss)/earnings BRI Bk
per share AT R E N/AFTER 3,049,697,713
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares EEAEENRE MR
in respect of: ZHE
— convertible bonds — AR ES N/ATER -
— share options — B N/ARER 5,306,077
Weighted average number of ordinary shares R EEREE (BR),/
for the purpose of diluted (loss)/earnings BF| 2 iz i
per share THRE N/ATER 3,055,003,790

BINGO GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED

teEEEZERERAR
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R 35 40 =P

For the Year ended 31 March 2014
A2 —FT—MF=H="1—HIFFE

15. (LOSS)/EARNINGS PER SHARE (Continued)

(ii)

ANNUAL
2013/14

Diluted (loss)/earnings per share (Continued)

(a) (Continued)

Diluted loss per share for the year ended 31
March 2014 are not presented as the effect of
share options and convertible bonds are anti-
dilutive and are not included in the calculation of
diluted loss per share for the year ended 31

March 2014.

The calculation of the diluted earnings per share
for the year ended 31 March 2013 did not
assume the exercise of the Company’s
outstanding share options which exercise prices
were higher than the average market price of
the Company’s shares for the year and the
conversion of convertible bonds since its
conversion would result in an increase in

earnings per share.

(b]  For discontinued operation

Diluted loss per share for the year ended 31
March 2013 is HKO.0272 cent per share
based on the loss attributable to owners of the
Company from the discontinued operation of

approximately HK$830,000.

REPORT %

15. | (BR) 2 (&)

(ii)

BREE(ER) BA(E)

(a]

(b]

(%)

HRERERATIRRESA
REETE BEFEHZE
—E2-WF=ZA=+—H1t
FEZBRBEEERTE
FPA T EZNEE=T
—E=ZA=+—HLFE
ZEREEES -

AR AN A B 2 A AR T B A
BZTEESRFARRF
Befn 2 FH™TE - M ERE
A] $ R AE 7 G B A A 4
me MEMEBRE-F =
FZRA=1T—HILFEER
BERNEYERRAQT
Z AT AR T
ARBRESER R -

BRUBERE

HE-_ZT—=F=ZA=+—
BEFEZEREESEES
f20.02727 L J5 LA AR 2 &)
HBHEARGREERIELESE
%752 E5184 830,000 7T
BELETH o



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R ¥4 R P

For the Year ended 31 March 2014
A2 —FT—MF=H="1—HIFFE

16. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 16. Y% - BEREE
Furniture,
Leasehold fixtures and
improvement  Plant and equipment Motor
The Group &  machinery Computers PU vehicles Total
S 1] NEEE  HERKS Bl RERRE RE At

HKF000  HK$000O  HK$0O0  HKSOOO  HKEOOO  HK$OOO
TAT TAT TAT TR TR TBL

Cost %
At 1 April 2012 W-ZE-—%MA—-H - - 897 40 - 937
Additions NE - - 104 73 - 177
Acquired on acquisition of WEHB R AFES

subsidiaries (Note 31] (H31) 27,441 19,543 - 6,110 - 53,094
Currency realignment AR - - 1" - - "
At 31 March 2013 and RZE-=5=A=1-H

1 April 2013 kZE-=£NA-H 27,441 19,543 1,012 6,223 - 54,219
Additions HE - 497 162 122 1,797 2,578
Currency realignment & 3 2% 265 188 7 59 = 519
At 31 March 2014 RZE-EE=A=1+—H 27,706 20,228 1,181 6,404 1,797 57,316
Accumulated depreciation and ~ EtHERAHE

impairment
At 1 April 2012 RZZE——%NA—A - - 306 38 - 344
Charge for the year FEXH 650 232 241 165 - 1,288
Currency realignment AR 1 - 6 - - 7
At 31 March 2013 and RZE-—=F=A=1-H

1 April 2013 LZE-=#MAF—H 651 232 553 203 - 1,639
Charge for the year FETH 5,541 1,998 215 1,270 150 9,174
Currency realignment & 7 2% 9 3 5 2 = 19
At 31 March 2014 RZE-EE=A=+—H 6,201 2,233 773 1,475 150 10,832
Net book values REFE
At 31 March 2014 RZE-NE=A=1—H 21,505 17,995 408 4,929 1,647 46,484
At 31 March 2013 RoZ-ZEZf=+-B 26790 19311 459 6020 - 52580

BINGO GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED m
teEEEZERERAR



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A 3580 RO EE

For the Year ended 31 March 2014
A2 —FT—MF=H="1—HIFFE

16. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)

16. % -

R B ax i (&)

Computers,
furniture,
fixtures and

The Company equipment
B &M
AAT HERRZE
HK$'000
FAT
Cost R
At 1 April 2012 R-ZE——FW™A—H 251
Additions = 109
At 31 March 2013 and 1 April 2013 RZZE—=F=A=+—8K
—E-=FWA—A 360
Additions NE 31
At 31 March 2014 R-ZZE—mF=A=+—H 391
Accumulated depreciation and impairment R WERREE
At 1 April 2012 RZE——FWMA—H 80
Charge for the year FEXH 73
At 31 March 2013 and 1 April 2013 RZE—=F=H=1T—HK
—E-=FWHA—A 153
Charge for the year FEZH 88
At 31 March 2014 RZE—MFE=A=+—H 241
Net book value RRERE
At 31 March 2014 RZE—MFE=H=+—H 150
At 31 March 2013 RZE—=F=A=+—H 207
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the Year ended 31 March 2014
A2 —FT—MF=H="1—HIFFE

17. GOODWILL 17. B8
2014 2013
—2-NmE —T=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FAT
Cost AR

At the beginning of the year F 4] 20,718 19,768

Acquired on acquisition of subsidiaries Y& HTE A RIFTES (K 31)

[(Note 31) - 950
At the end of the year FR 20,718 20,718
Accumulated impairment losses 2 BEEE
At the beginning of the year F 4] (11,473) (11,473)
Impairment VEA[E! (8,295) -
At the end of the year FIR (19,768) (11,473)
Carrying amount IREE
At 31 March R=A=+—H 950 9,245
The carrying amount of goodwill (net of accumulated PR Y BEEE (KK 2 REEE) B
impairment losses) was allocated to cash-generating units SRR ELESN - BEMOT
as follows:

2014 2013

—B2-mE —T-=F

HK$’000 HK$'000

FHET FAT

Licensing business — Raxco PR TS — Raxco — 8,295
Cinema business — Cinema Group Tkl — Bkl 950 950
950 9,245

BINGO GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED m
teEEEZERERAR



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the Year ended 31 March 2014
A2 —FT—MF=H="1—HIFFE

17. GOODWILL (Continued) 17. &8 (&)

2

h=x-=3-%

The goodwill arose from the acquisition of ttEEFFE(_EE)
A BR A 7] (“Shanghai Bingo”) together with its subsidiaries
(“Cinema Group”) last year, which is engaged in cinema
business.

The goodwill arose from the acquisition of Raxco Assets
Corp. (“Raxco”) during the year ended 31 March 2011,
which was engaged in new media exploitations business.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill has been
allocated to one cash generating unit. During the year, the
Group assessed the recoverable amount of goodwill
associated with the Raxco and Cinema Group by reference
to value in use. The calculations use post-tax cash flow
projections based on financial budgets. For the Cinema
Group, management believes that the recoverable amount
would exceed its carrying amount and therefore, no
impairment is necessary.

For Raxco, the management considers that it is difficult to
set a concrete time-line for the development in this
segment, and future revenue cannot be reliably projected,
the management decided to fully impair the goodwill during
the year.

ANNUAL REPORT F#
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EF WBREZREBZLSEL R
(BB ARRE(Ts e REKE
AR ([EFEEEDELRE -

RBE-_ZT——&=A=+—H1LtF
JE - Y BB 1 T K B8 5 B 3 75 2 Raxco
Assets Corp. ([Raxco ) EAE TR -

BRERRNE  mECPEE AR
SELEM RAFER  AEELS
ZEMEERFHERaxco R EF &
EERMZAEZAIKREI SR - WIAFE
FERERMBRBEZGRRATRER
Al REXREEMS BEEERRA
WEEBESEeEKREE  Hit - XE
MEBE -

FRaxcoMs BHERAHUMERE
ZoBETELARKEREK BTSSR
AR RERBRERAEEB
EEZEURE -



18. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R ¥4 R P

For the Year ended 31 March 2014
A2 —FT—MF=H="1—HIFFE

18. RMIBATIZER

The Company

¥ NN
2014 2013
—F-mFE —T=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FET
Unlisted shares, at cost JE LG - KA 41,158 41,158
Amount due from subsidiaries NGB 331,496 338,825
Less: impairment loss B OREEE (110,367) (110,367)
262,287 269,616
Amount due to subsidiaries FERT B A al5IE (145,450) (147,062)

The amounts due from/(to) subsidiaries are unsecured,

non-interest bearing and have no fixed terms of repayment.

The movement in the allowance for impairment is as

follows:

FEU(FEAS) P B8 12 B IR R SR 4K -

%8 M 3 B RE B -

HERBSBHIT

The Company

AR
2014 2013
—F-mE T =F
HK$’000 HK$'000
THT FAT
At the beginning of the year F4 110,367 100,237
Impairment losses recognised BRERREEE - 10,130
At the end of the year FR 110,367 110,367

Included in the allowance are individually impaired amount

due from subsidiaries which have significant loss for the

year.

BESRFANRARERZ EKHE

Nl ERIBERKIEA -

BINGO GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
teEEEZERERAR
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R 35 40 =P

For the Year ended 31 March 2014
A2 —FT—MF=H="1—HIFFE

18. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 18. RMBARZHER (&)

Particulars regarding the subsidiaries at 31 March 2014

RZZE-—NFEF=A=+—H WEBQF

are as follows: JEEEMT
Attributable
equity interest
Place of Issued and  held by the Company
incorporation/ fully paid KRR
operation Type of share capital [ LPAEN: Principal
Name of subsidiary RatiTayg legal entity E%f7R  Directly Indirectly  activities
WEAREH EE S HERERER BERE HE B IEXE
% %
Bingo Movie Development Hong Kong Limited liability HKS$ 100 - Movie
Limited BE company 1871 production
HEEYERERAF BREFAR BRAME
Billion Success Corporation Hong Kong Limited liability HKS$1 100 - Dormant
Limited B company 1587 Eex
ERARAT BREERRA
Bingo Management Services Hong Kong Limited liability HKS1 100 - Management
Limited &R company 187 services
HEEEREERAF BRERRHF BERE
Bingo Trademark Limited Hong Kong Limited liability HK$1 100 - Dormant
HEBEERAR 5% company 1757 Tmek
ARERRHA
Bingo Cinema Management Hong Kong Limited liability HK$10,000 - 70  Cinema
Company Limited BE company 10,000%7t management
HEETRERERAT BREFAR FhER
Binga Cinema Investment Hong Kong Limited liability HK$10,000 - 70  Cinema
Company Limited BE company 10,000%7T investment
HREYRREBRAT BEREFAR FhRE
Easybuild Assets Management ~ BVI Limited liability Us$1 100 - Investment
Limited RERLEE company 1357 holding
HREEERERRF BREEAR REER

ANNUAL REPORT F#
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For the Year ended 31 March 2014
A2 —FT—MF=H="1—HIFFE

18. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 18. RMMBATFIZHES (/8)
Attributable
equity interest
Place of Issued and  held by the Company
incorporation/ fully paid KRR
operation Type of share capital FEfE 2 RA#ER Principal
Name of subsidiary By legal entity 2%k  Directly Indirectly activities
WEARER EXH HERERER BERA HE B IEXK
% %
Emcom (HK) Pte Limited Hong Kong Limited liability HK$10 100 - Investment
HEEN (D) BRAF BE company 101 holding
BEREFAR REER
Harvest Yield Investments BVI Limited liability uss2 100 - Dormant
Limited RERLEE company 2EL TRex
BREERR
High Amuse Limited BVI Limited liability Us$1 100 - Investment
EHBRAT EBRUES company 1% holding
AREELR RERR
Hugo Wisdom Limited Hong Kong Limited liability HK$1 100 - Dormant
ZEERAF 5 company 1587 Tmek
BREFATA
Huge Art Limited Hong Kong Limited liability HK$1 100 - Cartoon
ZEBER A BB company 1581 production
BREARR TRRIE
Lofty Gain Investments Limited BV Limited liability Us$1 100 - Movie
REREBRLH HERTRES company 1357 production
BEREEAR BYRIE
Lofty Shine Limited BVI Limited liability Us$1 100 - Investment
REERAA ERRAEHS company (e holding
BREERRA REER
New Harvest Trading Limited BVI Limited liability HK$1 100 - Dormant
MEESERAR ERRAME company 157 E 3
BRERRRF

BINGO GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
teEEEZERERAR
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For the Year ended 31 March 2014
A2 —FT—MF=H="1—HIFFE

18. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 18. RMMBARZHER (&)

Attributable
equity interest

Place of Issued and  held by the Company
incorporation/ fully paid KRR
operation Type of share capital FEfE 2 RA#ER Principal
Name of subsidiary By legal entity 2%k  Directly Indirectly activities
WEARER EXH HERERER BERA HE B IEXK
% %
Sinotrans Resources Limited BVI Limited liability Us$1 100 - Trading of
EZRERBRAA EBRAHE company 1% palm ol
BREARAR and coal
BB A
Art Aim Limited Hong Kong Limited liability HK$1 - 100 Movie
HEBR A BB company 15871 production
BREARR ERAIE
Boscon Limited Hong Kong Limited liability HKS2 - 100  Cartoon
RBaERAT BE company 28T production
BEREEAR TRRIE
Brillant Tech Limited Hong Kong Limited liability HKS - 70  Cinema
KMBRAF Bk company 15T management
BREERR FhER
Bingo Animation Limited Hong Kong Limited liability HK$1 - 100  Cartoon
HEBHEERAR B company 1757 production
BREERR TERIE
EmCall Pte Limited Hong Kong Limited liability HK$10 - 100  Dormant
HHEBRLF BE company 10%1 Emex
BEREFAR
Gi Space Limited Hong Kong Limited liability HK$1 - 100 Dormant
BB company 187 Emex
BEREFAR
Power Alliance Investment Hong Kong Limited liability HKS - 100 Dormant
Limited Bk company 1587 Emex
BERERRAF BREEAR
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For the Year ended 31 March 2014
A2 —FT—MF=H="1—HIFFE

18. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 18. RMEBARZRER (1B
Attributable
equity interest
Place of Issued and  held by the Company
incorporation/ fully paid KRR
operation Type of share capital FEfE 2 RA#ER Principal
Name of subsidiary By legal entity 2%k  Directly Indirectly activities
WEARER RS HRERER HRBRAE B BE  FEXK
% %
Raxco Assets Corp BVI Limited liability US$62,720 - 100  Licensing
EBRAHE company 62,720% T business
BEREFAR R XD
Shanghai Bingo Interactive PRC Limited liability US$2.642m - 100 New Media
Information Technology H company 2,642,000 Exploitations
Co. Ltd* BREARA e business
HELRESEERRERAR MREREER
LERRFREELA PRC Limited liability US$100,000 - 70 Cinema
BRAR* H company 100,000% 7T management
BEREFAR T ER
B (L8 REEH PRC Limited liability US$100,000 - 70  Cinema
BR A HE company 100,000%t investment
BREERR T’
LEENEEEAERAT PRC Limited liability RMB100,000 - 70  Cinema
i company ARE investment
BREALH 100,0007t FhiE
HEEEh (L8 BRAH PRC Limited liability RMB3.198m - 52.5  Cinema business
H company =3 EYREH
BREFAT 3,198,000t
BEtREFRARAT PRC Limited liability RMB500,000 - 52.5  Cinema business
i company ARE BYREH
BREMAH 500,000 7t
Mt EEFRERAA PRC Limited liability RMB500,000 - 52.5  Cinema business
HE company ARE BRI ER
BREMLHE 500,000 1

* Wholly owned foreign enterprises (WOFE) registered under PRC law. * RIFFEERE L INEABERE -

BINGO GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
teEEEZERERAR
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For the Year ended 31 March 2014
A2 —FT—MF=H="1—HIFFE

18. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

During the year 31 March 2013, the Company disposed
of an operation, Faith Pro Trading Limited, which was
dormant. The net liabilities of the operation disposed of are
disclosed in note 32.

Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries that have material
non-controlling interests

The table below shows details of a non-wholly owned

BRA

18. REATIZER (/F)

RBE_T—=F=A=+—HILF
B AprHE—BER AEEH
A ZAREEER - AHEZE
B2 BEFENHEI2HWE -

HEEAFERERZFZENE LA
ZFE

TRINREAERFER R ARE

subsidiary of the Group that has material non-controlling IEEEMB AT ZEHE -
interests:
Place of
incorporation Proportion of ownership
and principal interests and voting
place of rights held by Profit allocated to Accumulated
Name of subsidiary business non-controlling interests non-contralling interests non-controlling interests
AMAIEER  FEREESEHARRER
KEARER TRERUE RERLA FERERELEN B FERER
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
“$-mE -T-=f | SRQE CT-cF | CEEE 3cF
HK$000  HKS000 = HK$000 HK$000 = HK$000 HK$000
T TR Tin ThI Tin TR
HRETR(LE)BRA HRETR(LE)ERAT PRC 47.5% 47.5% 6,361 437 7,086 725
Individually immaterial subsidiaries ﬁﬁﬁ?ﬂ’?‘ﬁﬁ%éz i
with non-contraling nterests R ERNEL (1,984) (1,252)
5,102 (527)
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For the Year ended 31 March 2014
A2 —FT—MF=H="1—HIFFE

18. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 18. RMBATIZER (&)
Summarised financial information in respect of the Group’s TREHEEEAEASHERERZ K
subsidiary that has material non-controlling interests is set EFEWNBATZHBEERE - Tatbf
out below. The summarized financial information below HEHBEREEANKE N AIFEHEA
represents amounts before intra-group eliminations. ZEE -

2014 2013
—E—{F —FT—=
HK$’000 HK$' 000
ke EER (L8 BRAR FHET T
Non-current assets EMBNEE 44,839 52,114
Current assets TEEE 32,887 17,575
Current liabilities mENAE (62,808) (68,163)
Turnover | 77,228 9,155
Cost of income W A B (33,040) (4,048)
Other income H A 4,058 -
Expenses M (34,875) (4,187)
Profit for the year KEEHH 13,371 922
Profit attributable to owners KREVHEE AEE ST
of the Company 7,020 484
Profit attributable to non-controlling FEVE AR M 2 PR A i A
interests 6,351 438
Profit for the year AN E 5 A 13,371 922

BINGO GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED w
teEEEZERERAR
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A2 —FT—MF=H="1—HIFFE

18. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 18. RMEBARZER (B)
2014 2013
=F-mFE T =
HK$’000 HK$'000
tm B (E8) BR AR FERT FAT
Other comprehensive income/(loss) AREVHEAR AEIL
attributable to owners of the Hib2mEWas (BE)
Company 11 (1)
Other comprehensive income,/(loss) FEFERR M TR R
attributable to non-controlling Emarmuzss (EE)
interests 10 (1

Other comprehensive income/(loss) KERFHEMEENE (EE)

for the year 21 (2)
Total comprehensive income NATHEE AEG

attributable to owners of the Hi 24258

Company 7,031 483
Total comprehensive income IR R RN

attributable to non-controlling H 2 asE

interests 6,361 437
Total comprehensive income REE2ERGERE

for the year 13,392 920
Dividends paid to non-controlling mANE g S gy

interests - -
Net cash generated from KETEEPTISIR R

operating activities 16,591 1,024
Net cash used in investing activities KEEHTAE S H5E (599) -
Net cash generated from financing BEEE TSR &R

activities 1,854 1,536
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes 4|\ FE & ) 2 g2 (485) -
Net cash inflow WeRAFE 17,361 2,560
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For the Year ended 31 March 2014
A2 —FT—MF=H="1—HIFFE

19. DEPOSITS PAID FOR ACQUISITION OF ASSETS IN

19. RIKBREREREBTECHITR

CINEMA BUSINESS
The Group
rEE
2014 2013
—E-mFE  —FT=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
Deposit paid for acquisition of assets PR R ERETRER
in cinema business in Chengdu WEEEENZF &
and Chongging - 11,662

Refer to the announcement for discloseable transaction in
relation to proposed acquisitions of four cinema projects
dated on 17 May 2011, the company entered into
acquisition agreements for acquiring the tangible assets
for cinema business in Chengdu and Chongging and equity
interest for cinema business in Shanghai.

The acquisition of the equity interest for cinema business
in Shanghai was completed last year.

The amount represents the deposits paid for the foregoing
acquisition, which was transferred to other receivables
during the year because the Group terminated the
acquisition plan. The management is negotiating with the
vendor for the repayment of the deposit.

ZRMAMA-_T——FRHA+EAAE
FRZUENRERBAEZATHRER
B2 RRARRBERBREES
BEXBZANEEMMEE EEERE
152 e SRR s o

B EBEREEBRBRARSERNEF
FERK °

R BEE DB S EMANRE - &
RASEERILWEFS BET2E
RAFEEREHMEKFIR - EEE
TEELHHEEEERIE -

BINGO GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
teEEEZERERAR
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For the Year ended 31 March 2014
A2 —FT—MF=H="1—HIFFE

20. TRADE RECEIVABLES 20. FEULARRR
The aging of the Group’s trade receivables is analysed as REEZ BRUERFRR AW
follows:
2014 2013
—2-mE T —F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
Within 30 days 30H AR 1,220 30,841
31-60 days 31-60H 178 46
61-90 days 61-90H 13 143
Over 90 days 90 B £ 20,867 875
22,278 31,905
Provision B (10,843) (733)
11,435 31,152

For Cinema Business and Filmed Entertainment, New
Media Exploitations and Licensing Business segment, the
credit terms granted by the Group to its customers
normally ranged from COD (cash-on-delivery) to 120 days.
The Group seeks to maintain strict control over its
outstanding receivables. Overdue balances are reviewed
regularly by senior management. All trade receivables are
expected to be recovered within one year.

ANNUAL REPORT F#
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the Year ended 31 March 2014
A2 —FT—MF=H="1—HIFFE

20. TRADE RECEIVABLES (Continued)

Impairment losses in respect of trade receivables are
recorded using an allowance account unless the Group is
satisfied that recovery of the amount is remote, in which
case the impairment loss is written off against trade
receivables directly. Before impairment, there was
approximately HK$19.9 million receivable from Huayi
Brothers Media Corporation (“Huayi Brothers”) for a
Chinese language motion picture titled “Journey to the
West: Conquering the Demons” (“JTTW”). The trade
receivables have been long outstanding and Huayi Brothers
has refused to settle. The Group appointed a PRC law firm
to perform legal analysis and to consider appropriate legal
actions to recover the aforesaid amount. Although the
Group has confidence to recover the outstanding
receivables through civil actions, the legal procedure takes
time and the risk of litigation is accounted for. Accordingly,
50% of the receivables, representing HK$9,900,000,
which is included in impairment of trade receivables of
HK$10,090,000 made in the year ended 31 March
2014, has been impaired to reflect the possible financial
impact to the Group. The maovement in the allowance is as

20. FEMRARRR (&)

& SRR R 2 R S 1R B R 8 B R AT 8%
AR BRFEAEERED RS E T8
HRIE - ERERT  BEBEKNE
WHRR B Z M - BUER - ARBIRLE
REF [ AEeRER] ([Hike 2E
") BRWEE L BERRNDER AT
(M#3H 2 % ]) 3E 419,900,000
Lo BERYSRFIEBREA - MEHRL
FEBER - ARFIERE AR ERE
BOITEITERON  LEBRIUEE X
RITE AN E Ll M RIE - BE AR E
BMEELEEBREFRMBEREES
7o EENEREFFRHEX - BAK
EIRDER - Bt - AEECBEUKK
A {F H150% R {8 - #7 & 79,900,000
AL (ZHREEHABE-_T—NFE=A
=+t —BLEFEELZEBERIRE
10,090,000/8 72 M) » LAR RS AR E
B BENHRE - BEZESHOT

follows:
The Group
REE
2014 2013
—E—OF —E—=%F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAT
At the beginning of year F4) 753 441
Impairment R 10,090 312
At the end of the year FR 10,843 753

BINGO GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
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A2 —FT—MF=H="1—HIFFE

20. TRADE RECEIVABLES (Continued) 20.

The aging analysis of trade receivables that are neither
individually nor collectively considered to be impaired are as

FEM RS (48)

I E\HAR BB AR KR LR BEZE
WRRF R DT AN T

follows:
The Group
rEE
2014 2013
—F-mFE —FT-=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FAT
Neither past due nor impaired 37 A e HA SR E 1,220 30,810
Past due but not impaired: B BB AR E
Less than 1 month past due B ET B A LA 178 15
1 to 3 months past due B =3 A 13 113
More than 3 months past due B3 E A LA £ 10,024 214
11,435 31,152

Receivables at 31 March 2014 and 2013 that were
neither past due nor impaired relate to a wide range of
customers for whom there was no recent history of
default.

Receivables at 31 March 2014 and 2013 that were past
due but not impaired related to a number of independent
customers that had a good track record with the Group or
with appropriate impairment allowance accounted for.
Based on past experience, management believes that no
(further) impairment allowance was necessary in respect
of these balances as there had not been a significant
change in credit quality and the balances were still
considered fully recoverable. The Group did not hold any
collateral over these balances.
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21. OTHER RECEIVABLES, DEPOSITS AND

21, HUEKRE - a2 REAMTR

PREPAYMENTS Ia
The Group The Company
FEE NN

2014 2013 2014 2013
—2-NFE —T--F ZFB-mF —T-=F
HK$'000 HK$OOO0 HK$000 HK$0OO
THET FTAT THET FTAT
Other receivables (Note (a)] Hith MR IE (F 3 (a)) 15,124 4,805 1,058 1,136
Deposits and prepayments e RIBRNFHIE 4,063 2,724 231 1,539
19,187 7,529 1,289 2,675

Note (a): Hiit(a)

The deposit paid for acquisition of assets in cinema business in Chengdu
and Chongging of approximately HK$11,662,000 as at 31 March 2013
was transferred to other receivables during the year (Note 19).

RIE-—=F=A=+—ARRBREEX R XD
WIBEE2BENET24 11,662,000 TERAF
EE R R (HE19) -

BINGO GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
teEEEZERERAR

2!



23

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A 3580 RO EE

For the Year ended 31 March 2014
A2 —FT—MF=H="1—HIFFE

22, PAYMENTS TO PARTIES FOR PROCUREMENT FOR

22. ABRBERERBAFHIMZ

INVESTMENT OF CINEMA BUSINESS

Pursuant to the announcement for the joint venture
agreement (“JV agreement”) dated 9 June 2011, a
subsidiary of the Company entered into a JV agreement
with CineChina Limited (“CineChina”) for the investment of
cinema business in the PRC.

The payments were made to a director of a 70% owned
subsidiary, who is also a director and shareholder of
CineChina, and to CineChina, a 30% shareholder of the
above-mentioned subsidiary for the purpose of materializing
the JV agreement:

]

BRIEAAE-_ZT——FEXANLBRAE
BE(EERZDEZRE - AAF
— X W B & & #iCineChina Limited
([CineChinal) BTEHP BII& & bt X 155]

A A -

RADBEEEEHZEMI N FARA
E70% a2 MEARZ —BEE (%
EF I ACneChinaz BEENMKRER) &
CineChina (¥ & L[ B A 7] 30% i
ZBRER) 2 5kIE

The Group
rEE

2014 2013
—F-mFE —FT-=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHERT FET
Amount paid to a director of a subsidiary SHFHBARESE 2 RIE 19,173 19,173
Amount paid to CineChina ¥ CineChina 7 518 26,786 28,640
Amount paid to an independent third party SN T—RBALE=TT 2FIA 3,245 3,245
49,204 51,058

Under the prevailing legal requirements in the PRC, certain
restrictions are imposed on foreign investors for taking up
majority stake in cinema business in the PRC. In
accordance with legal opinion from PRC lawyer, the
approval for engaging in the foregoing business by the
subsidiaries of the Company has not been obtained from
the respective PRC authorities during the year ended 31
March 2012 and the organising of the above cinema
business had not been completed at 31 March 2012. The
director of a subsidiary, CineChina and an Independent
third party (collectively, “these parties”) held the fund for
the Group and would settle the cost incurred in
procurement of the investment of cinema business in the
PRC.
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For the Year ended 31 March 2014
A2 —FT—MF=H="1—HIFFE

22. PAYMENTS TO PARTIES FOR PROCUREMENT FOR 22 R BRREFEREFXIZ

INVESTMENT OF CINEMA BUSINESS (Continued)

By an internal group reorganization the capital of Shanghai
Bingo was transferred from a domestic enterprise to a
sino-foreign joint venture enterprise to comply with the
relevant regulatory requirement for foreign investors to
operate cinema business in the PRC during the year ended
31 March 2013. The Group legally owned 75% equity
interest in Shanghai Bingo to operate the cinema business
by mid-February 2013. The results of the cinema projects,
including Linan and Hangzhou cinema projects, legally
owned by Shanghai Bingo are consolidated into that of the
Group after completion of the internal group
reorganization. Pursuant to the agreement entered into
between the Group and these parties on 6 December
2012, these parties in principle agreed to act as a conduit
of payment on behalf of the Group for the development of
the cinema business in the PRC. These parties have
substantially utilized the funds for the cinema business
through their connection (the “Connection”) in the PRC. As
at 31 March 2014, HK$46,086,000 (2013:
HK$38,779,000) have been settled by the Connection
and is included in other payables of the Group. Subsequent
to year end date, the Connection has further settled
payment for the Group. The Group, these parties and the
Connection have principally agreed to offset the funds held
by these parties with the amount payable to the Connection
upon finalization of all the construction and decoration cost
incurred and paid. The outstanding balances owed by these
parties will deem to be settled upon the execution of the
aforementioned offset.

™A (&)
@ TE-ZFZAZt+—RIEFE
NEEBMEA - ke EBZERH
%W BHhEEBRE -—RBIEED
¥ NETHIREEERPELET R
EBRBAEERT  ASEEEHE
ke EB75%RE  WE_T—=F=
AR RIS E %R - TN EE
EHE e EEREREZEYRE
B(BREZRMMEFRER) ZEE
RAFAREBMES - RIEANEBEHEZ
IR B ——F+=A~BFIZ
ZW#E ZEFTHFRNLERE - HE
BREEPEYRESRERAEELAR
BZHREA - BRZFTNFEPEZ
BEASs((HEREE])  REERTER
E¥BHRAT EL - RZT—HF=
A=+ —HB BEBEAKSEE
46,086,000/ t( = & — = F:
38,779,000 7t) * MARKEBEEFA
AEBEHAMBEMNKIE - RFELERE - B
s E—SRASEBEERE - &A%
RSN EBERRRA LRE
REEMEMEERI 2 BERERE
BT - LARE B AR 4% 2 38 - K8
HENFHEEZESD - 1T LIk
% ZEITNHBRZAEEFEER
1EEBME -

}F-meH
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For the Year ended 31 March 2014
A2 —FT—MF=H="1—HIFFE

23. FILMS IN PROGRESS AND FILM RIGHTS 23. EREFREXME
(a) Films in progress (a) HEHREF
The Group
AEHE
2014 2013

—E—OF —E—=%F
HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FHET
At the beginning of year F4) 10,604 52,762
Addition NE 913 19,521
Disposal e - (27,157)
Exchange adjustments PE 5 AL - 1,303
Recognised as film rights R AE R RE - (35,825)
Impairment DEREN (8,471) -
At the end of year FIR 3,046 10,604
The films in progress was measured at cost less any T BB SR A AN R ] AT 38 BB
identifiable impairment loss. BEGtE -
Included in films in progress, there was approximately ERNBAFERERERBER
HK$8,471,000 related to a cartoon TV series %£418,471,000/8 L2 5t AER
invested in prior years. The management considers By BEERE BRENEH
that it is difficult to set a solid time schedule to EIRITREE - AW T T
distribute and the expected income would be minimal. BEX - HERAFE KB BRI
Therefore, the amount was impaired during the year. (e
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For the Year ended 31 March 2014
A2 —FT—MF=H="1—HIFFE

23. FILMS IN PROGRESS AND FILM RIGHTS

23. ERERCRERNRE(E)

(Continued)
(b) Film rights (b) EFIRE
The Group
A
2014 2013
—F-mFE T =F
HK$’000 HK$'000
TH T FAT
At the beginning of the year F50 14,330 -
Transfer from films in progress HEATHERY - 35,825
Amortisation recognised in the year R 2 # 15 (717) (21,495)
Impairment A (11,413) -
At the end of year FIR 2,200 14,330

The film rights are amortised and recognised as an
expense in the consolidated statement of profit or
loss based on the proportion of actual income earned
during the year to the total estimated income from
the distribution of film rights.

The film rights were related to the Group’s rights in
JTTW. JTTW was first released in the Spring Festival
in 2013 and during the year, revenue from JTTW
has declined significantly. The Group has reassessed
the economic value of JTTW on a prudent basis and
made an impairment of approximately
HK$11,413,000.

BEYREREFARROEREA
HBTERMEE LN AT LA
HILL B AR & 1B e R B 35 K AR
A e

EXMEDABASER [FlEe
PREER ] ZHER - [FalE e [RESR
R-IT-—=FFHEE LR WA
FEXE [AEe RER] 2WaE
EXRERD - AEEEREFGE
[P e (2B | 2 IOBE(E - WiE
HIREX) 11,413,000 7T

BINGO GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
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A2 —FT—MF=H="1—HIFFE

24. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 24, BERBREFEED
The Group The Company
rEE NN
2014 2013 2014 2013

—F-NFE —FT-=-F ZF-EFE —FT-=F
HK$'000 HK$000O HK$'000 HK$OOO
FERT FET FERT FET

Cash at bank and in hand RITRFERE 106,000 108,696 4,107 2,197
Cash at banks earns interest at floating rate based on daily RITHRSBRENTARTERNE 2%
bank deposit rates. The fair values of the Group and the B ERDANE - REERARGRZ
Company’s bank balances and cash at 31 March 2014 ENERZE-=ZF=A=+—R802
and 2013 approximate their corresponding carrying WITHERER S o AT EEERE R
amounts. HEMEE o
25. TRADE PAYABLES 25, MRS
The aging of the Group’s trade payables is analysed as REBENERERZBRESTNT
follows:
The Group
EH
2014 2013

=F-mNE  —F=F
HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FAT
Within 30 days 30H LA 1,730 2,311
Payment terms with suppliers are generally within 30 days. IR < TR EARR — A2 3 30 B AR o

m ANNUAL REPORT F#
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26.

217.

DEPOSITS RECEIVED, OTHER PAYABLES AND
ACCRUALS

B  RMEARERE
FHR

The Group The Company
rEE NG

2014 2013 2014 2013
“E-mF —T--F ZZE-0OF —FT-—=F
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$OOO
THER FTAT FTHER FAT
Sales deposits received EWHERT® 20,836 5,953 - -
Other payables and accruals HAb R 3RIE MR RIE 59,016 93,747 4,147 3,749
79,852 99,700 4,147 3,749

CONVERTIBLE BONDS

On 22 February 2010, the Company entered into the
Service Agreement with Mr. Chiau whereby the Company
appointed Mr. Chiau as an executive director of the
Company and Mr. Chiau accepted the appointment with
prescribed duties for an initial term of five year from 1
June 2010. In consideration of the performance by Mr.
Chiau of his duties for the Company, the Company shall, as
a remuneration package to issue the convertible bonds to
Mr. Chiau with an aggregate principal amount of HK$45
million. Details of share-based payment as described in
note 38.

The convertible bonds contain two components, liability and
equity components. The fair value of the liability
component, which was determined by independent
professional valuers, DTZ Debenham Tie Leung Limited on
the date of issue, is the present value of the contractually
determined stream of future cash flows discounted at the
effective interest rate of 16.82% and providing
substantially the same cash flows, on the same terms, but
without the conversion option. The residual amount is
assigned as the equity component and is included in equity.

27. BB ESH

RZTE—ZTF_A=+=ZH AQFHE
BASEERT I REHZE  BUAAREMRE
BSXERBEARNBNITES - MAEALER
BRERERESZEMT X THEZ
—ZEFRNA—HRBFAAHBATF - ERF
EERARABITABEZRE - A2
AlEBERMBLEERETASBREA
45,000,000 T2 iR E H1E B
BHARE © LARR (0 A E 0 2 459 sREF i 7 B
39

AR ESBREMERD - R ERK
KD - BEBLZAFE(RBLEE
HEMBERITERAREE)XEITH
Hl RENMBEARRERERER
FE16.82% TR IRE - W AHER 5
FTREAZHARRSNE - LB LK
BER - REORKR/ERE D - XETA
EFay

BINGO GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
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For the Year ended 31 March 2014
A2 —FT—MF=H="1—HIFFE

27. CONVERTIBLE BONDS (Continued) 27. TIERRES (&)
The movement of the liability component and equity FRN AHREEFRESS RERIED
component of the convertible bonds for the year is set out ZEEBEY|WT
below:
Liability Equity

component  component
aERD G Ea i)
HK$'000 HK$'000

FHET FHET

As at 1 April 2012 RZE——FWA—H 10,916 101,851
Convertible bonds issued AT —ZFRA-RETZ

on 1 June 2012 AR E S 710 8,502

Imputed interest charged EEHHEER S 1,988 -

At 31 March 2013 RZE—=F=RF=+—H 13,614 110,353
Convertible bonds issued MIZEB—=FA—A#T2

on 1 June 2013 AR E S 325 3,896

Imputed interest charged EEHEEF S 2,440 -

At 31 March 2014 R-E—NF=A=+—H 16,379 114,249

2014 2013

=F-mFE  —F=

HK$'000 HK$'000

FHER FHETT

Mature with 1 year —FE N EIHA - _

Mature later than 1 year —F 1% 5|5 16,379 13,614

16,379 13,614

m ANNUAL REPORT F#
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28. DISCONTINUED OPERATION

On 6 August 2013, the board of directors of Sinotrans
Resources Limited, a subsidiary of the Company, confirmed
and ratified that the business of trading of coal and palm
oil be terminated in February 2013. Accordingly, for the
year ended 31 March 2014, the trading of coal and palm
oil business was classified as a discontinued operation.

28. ERRILESEE

RZE—=FN\ARE ARFRELQ
REXERARARZEEEHRRE
RRE-=F_BRIBEEREF
WhES - At #E=-_ZFT—NF=A
=+-
EDEABDRIECEER -

BILFE - BERMGGE®ER

The results of the discontinued operation included in the FAGETEHRRZERIEEEERE
consolidated financial statements are set out below: EEHIIT ¢
2014 2013
—E-mFE  —FT=
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Revenue Wzs - 109,799
Expenses Fi sz (12) (110,629)
Loss before tax BT E R (12) (830)
Income tax expenses PRS2 - -
Loss for the year from discontinued ERIECEEH 2 A FEBIE
operation (12) (830)
Loss attributable to: FE{GETE -
Owners of the Company ZA/NIE ¥ DN (12) (830)
Cash flows from discontinued operation D& IFREEKEL VRS RE
Net cash used in operating activities SEEBTAIR &35 - (214)
Net cash used in investing activities KREESMAE S F5E = -
Net cash used in financing activities B & EEN IR SRR - -
Net cash flows WEmEFH = (214)

BINGO

GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
teEEEZERERAR
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BE_E—WFE=H=1+—HIFFE

29. SHARE CAPITAL

29, Bx¥

As at 31 March 2014

As at 31 March 2013

R-E-ME=A=1-H RZE-—=5=A=1-H
No of No of
shares Amount shares Amount
Pk A R E HE
‘000 HK$'000 ‘000 HK$000
T TR T THT
Ordinary shares of HK$0.04 BREBOO4EL(ZE—=F:
(2013: HK$0.04) each 0.04%T) 2 LBk
Authorised: ETE
At the beginning of the year 1) 5,000,000 200,000 10,000,000 200,000

Share consolidation from two shares
into one consolidated share (Note 1)

MR A5 A—RA %
B BDAH(HE1)

- (5,000,000) -

At the end of the year FR 5,000,000 200,000 5,000,000 200,000
Ordinary shares of HK$0.04 FREBC04ET

(2013: HK$0.04) each (ZE-ZF:0048T) 2 LBK
Issued and fully paid: BETRER -
At the beginning of the year E4 3,061,405 122,456 6,096,809 121,936
Share consolidation (Note 1) BOA AT - - (3,048,404) -
Share allotment under share option REEHEHERE

scheme after share consolidation (Note 2] B 2R %17 (f7:2) 20,790 832 13,000 520
At the end of the year FR 3,082,195 123,288 3,061,405 122,456
Note 1: 0On 18 September 2012, share consolidation from two shares W1 RZZE—ZFAATNB BEEHAE

into one consolidated share. HE—RAE RO 2RO E G -

Note 2: During the year, 20,790,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.04 each WiFa2: WRAFE  BREAQEZERETS

pursuant to the share option scheme of the Company at

consideration of HK$3,243,000.

In prior year, 13,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.04 each
pursuant to the share option scheme of the Company at

consideration of HK$2,027,000.
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29. SHARE CAPITAL (Continued) 29. BE% (&)

Capital management

Capital comprises of share capital and reserves stated on
the consolidated statement of financial position. The
Group’s primary objectives when managing capital are to
safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern, so that it can continue to provide returns for
owners of the Company and benefits for other
stakeholders, by pricing products and services
commensurately with the level of risk and by securing
access to finance at a reasonable cost.

The Group actively regularly reviews and manages its
capital structure to maintain a balance between the higher
owners’ returns that might be possible with higher levels of
borrowings and the advantages and security afforded by a
sound capital position, and makes adjustments to the
capital structure in light of changes in economic conditions.

EXrERE

BERBRIFBGEE MR NmER N 2 B
ARFE TNEEERBEACEEZRR
TREARE E M B IR B A%
e M A EEBEBRERKTER
EEn MR TE (B UA K LA A FR A AN ER 1S B
BEE BEBRANRIEAR ATEREL R
WARHMERRE NS RER -

AEEEBREHRASREEREEAR
B BRERSHEE AR (AR KE
SEEKF) 2R FEARR NS R 4T B
MREMEZHRGTE - TEELHE
BRRZEBCRBEEARE - RBE-TF
—HFE=A=+—HILFEAR ~&H

During the year ended 31 March 2014, the Group REHEEFERRL - R-S—NER
maintains its net asset position. The net debt-to-equity —E-=F=ZA=t—HzFaEYE
ratio at 31 March 2014 and 2013 was as follows: WmEERMOT -
The Group The Company
TEE NN
2014 2013 2014 2013

“E-NE —T-=F ZZE-—NF —T—=F
HK$'000 HK$S00O HK$000 HKFOOO
FHET FHET FEx FET

Current liabilities mEaE
Trade payables FERTBR X 1,730 2,311 - -
Deposits received, other Bii® - RN FIE
payables and accruals K FEET A 79,852 99,700 4,147 3,749
Amounts due to subsidiaries FER B AR ZIE - - 145,450 147,062
Tax payables FEFHIE 2,220 2,333 - -

83,802 104,344 149,597 150,811

BINGO GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
teEEEZERERAR
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29. SHARE CAPITAL (Continued) 29. Bg®& (48)
Capital management (Continued) BEXRERE(E)
The Group The Company
rEH AT
2014 2013 2014 2013

“B-NE —T-=-F ZB-mF ~—T-=F
Notes = HK$'000 HK$0O0O HK$S'000 HK$0OOO
st FET TAT FET AT

Non-current liabilities: FERBEE

Convertible bonds Ak ES 16,379 13,614 16,379 13,614

16,379 13,614 16,379 13,614

Total debt BfERE 100,181 117,958 165,976 164,425
Less: Cash and cash w A RReEEY

equivalents 24 (106,000) (108,696) (4,107) (2,197)
Net (asset)/debt (BE)$#E/8EFE (5.819) 9,262 161,869 162,228
Total equity (including R iAzE

non-controlling interests) (B IEIE R RERS) 138,325 178,898 101,857 110,270
Net debt-to-equity ratio BEFEEREGLE N/ATEA 52% 158.9% 147.1%
Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries are subject RRAHEAEMME R T TZINEE
to externally imposed capital requirement. B2 BRI EMR I o
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30. RESERVES 30. f#fm
The Company PN

Equity
component
of convertible Share
Share  Contributed bonds options  Accumulated
premium surplus ~ TTERRES reserve losses Total
REE B4Bs 2BENS  BRERG ZithE @it
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
TR TR TR TR TR TR

At 1 April 2012 WZE-ZFMA-H 329,062 1,988 101,851 56,886 (474,279 15,512
Issue of convertible bonds RRRES - - 8,502 - - 8,502
Issue of ordinary shares under RN

share option scheme BIEER 2,518 - - (1,011) - 1,507
Fauity settled share option AL ERRETH

arrangement - - - 23,196 - 23,196
Lapse of share aptions BREST - - - (3,187) 3,187 -
Loss for the year KEEER - - - - (60,903) (60,903]
At 31 March 2013 R-Z-=E=f=1+-H 331,580 1,988 110,333 75,884 (531,991) (12,186)
At 1 April 2013 R-Z-ZENmA-H 331,580 1,988 110,353 75,884  (531,991) (12,186)
Issue of convertible bonds EakER - - 3,896 - - 3,896
Issue of ordinary shares under R R

share option scheme TTEBR 4,027 - - (1,616) - 2,411
Fauity settled share option AL ERRETH

arrangement - - - 6,110 - 6,110
Lapse of share options BIREAN - - - (51,692) 51,692 -
Loss for the year rEEER - - - - (21,662) (21,662)
At 31 March 2014 RZE-NF=A=1-H 335,607 1,988 114,249 28,686  (501,961) (21,431)

BINGO GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED m
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30.

31.

RESERVES (Continued)
The Company (Continued)

At 31 March 2014, no reserves is available for distribution
to owners of the Company (2013: Nil).

The share premium is arising from the issue of shares of
the Company.

The contributed surplus represents the difference between
the combined net assets of the subsidiaries acquired by
the Company and the nominal value of the shares of the
Company at the time of the Group reorganisation.

ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES
For year ended 31 March 2013

Pursuant to the announcements for the joint venture
agreement (“JV agreement”) dated on 9 June 2011, a
subsidiary of the Company entered into a JV agreement
with CineChina Limited (“CineChina”) for the investment of
Cinemas business in the PRC. Under the JV agreement,
the Group shall be responsible for the development and
funding of the Hangzhou and Linan Cinema Projects
(“PRC Cinema Projects”) which are wholly owned by &
B2 F(E#8)EBR AR, which has a registered capital of
RMB500,000. Pursuant to the relevant PRC regulatory
requirement, cinema operations under Sino-foreign equity
joint venture in the PRC required the minimum registered
capital of RMB6,000,000. The Group had conducted an
internal group reorganization involving (i) the increase of
the registered capital of b= B (L/B)ER AT from
RMBS500,000 to RMB6,000,000 and (ii) another wholly
owned subsidiary of the Group in Hong Kong to act as the
75% shareholder of thsE# k(L&) BRAR.

On 17 February 2013, the transfer of 75% equity interest
in kB EF(LE)AR AR to another subsidiary of the
Group and the increase of registered capital of Lt EFER
(£ 8)F R 2 7 from RMB500,000 to RMB6,000,000
were approved by the PRC authority. The Group acquired
the tb ® & & Bt( L )8)F R A 7 together with the PRC
Cinemas Project (“Cinemas Business”) on the same date.

ANNUAL REPORT F#
2013/14

30.

31.

f#fw (7E)
A F ()

NZE—MF=A=+—H  BEAH
DIKTARRBBEBAZFERB(ZFE—=
FE) e

iy sBRBITARBRMD MESE °

BERBBRENASBEERARFMK
BzHBLARAGHEEFEERARAM
MEERZIERE -

Iz R P B 22 F)
BE-—Z-—=F=ZA=+—HLEEE

BEERAE-ZTE——FSANBE#E
EmE((aEmzE) 20% KRR —
M M B 2~ 7 HCineChina Limited
([CineChina]) Bt#% & pA iR B S2Pe £ 75 5]
YEEwE  REEEHH  AEEAE
aERFMERAEARKE 00,0007t 2
ke B (L) BRAEHER 2N
MELZEXREE([FEEZRIER |
EITHREREE - RETPEHEBEER
o HRBEPINEGERERNRZEhEE
EZ2HEEBEFMEARAERAARE
6,000,0007t - AEE D #ET A EE
=A - EREAPROEEEERR (L
B)BRRABIZFMEARABARE
500,000t # = A R # 6,000,000
TRINAEBEETEZS —ME2EWE
NEaEBBELREFR(LEE)BRA
7] 75% ki 2 B ER o

RZZE—=F=-A++tH +EHEBit
EBtEEER(E8)BRATZ 75%
BEEEEAEES MBI MEL
S5k (8 BRARZEMEARR
A R #500,0007T # = A R #
6,000,0007T ° A B @ NEBEWEL S
BER(E8)BERARRFEEZITIE
B ([E&hER]) -
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31. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 31. BB AT (&)

The fair value of net assets acquired in the transactions
approximate to their carrying amounts at the date of
acquisition and the goodwill arising are as follows:

RPPRBzEEFEATFEEKEAR
Mz REERS  ELZEEBNT

Cinema Group

HK$'000
FAET
Net liabilities acquired: Fris i & &8 -
Property, plant and equipment ME - BB R 53,094
Bank balances and cash RITHEHB LIRS 10,397
Trade and other receivables JAEE LT B 3k B L At R LA K 5,474
Trade and other liabilities ERTERR R BB E (69,177)
Tax payables JERTTRIE (718)
(930)
Non-controlling interests FEIE AR M R 441
Goodwill Bz 950
Total consideration satisfied by: REBBAFEUATHIH I
Cash R 461
Net cash inflow arising on acquisition WESEA 2 REMAFRE
Bank balances and cash acquired Fr B RITAE R IR & 10,397
Cash consideration paid ENBESNRE (461)
9,936

The goodwill arising on the acquisition was attributable to
the anticipated profitability of k& B & (L /8)E R A &
and its subsidiaries (“Cinema Group”).

The Cinema Group contributed profit of HK$922,000 to
the Group’s profit for period between the date of
acquisition and 31 March 2013.

WEREL HBRALSERR(LE)
ERAAREMBAR(EXRER])
ZTEERBAIREN -

RUEHSEE " T—=F=_A=+—
BIFHME  ES¥REBEARER&FE
i 922,000 7T °

BINGO GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
teEEEZERERAR
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31. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Had the acquisition been completed on 1 April 2012, total
group revenue and profit for the year ended 31 March
2013 would have been HK$257,159,000 and
HK$16,931,000 respectively. The proforma information is
for illustrative purposed only and is not necessarily an
indication of revenue and results of the Group that actually
would have been achieved had the acquisition been
completed on 1 April 2012, nor is it intended to be a
projection of future results.

32. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES
For year ended 31 March 2013

During the previous year, the Board of Director agreed to
dispose an operation, Faith Pro Trading Limited which was
dormant. Details of the net liabilities disposed of are as
follows:

31.

32.

WrRRM B 2R ()

WMEEER =T ——FHA—BZEMX
BE_T—=F=-"A=+—HALFEZ
SENaRBERENED R
257,159,0007% 7t } 16,931,000/%
T BEEREHRGAMRE  MAETE
TMEWER T ——FMA— BT
SEERAUEHMZEXBELERE  TE
BRERKEEZTEM -

HERELAT
BE-ZE-—=F=Z=A=+—HLEEE
EF EEeRELE—EEL  BE

BEZERAR ZRREERK - &
HEEFEZFHEHINOT

HK$’000
FTHERT

Net liabilities disposed of: EHAaEFE
Accrued and other payable FE&T I E Ath FE - 5RIE (40)
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HEME QR EE 2 s (40)

Net cash outflow arising on disposal:

Cash consideration
Bank balances and cash disposed of

RefRE
EHRITEBREIRE -

HEEEZRESMIBIFRE
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A2 —FT—MF=H="1—HIFFE

33. SHARE OPTION SCHEME 33. REBRdERtE

The Company’'s share option scheme was adopted
pursuant to written resolutions passed on 19 October
2002 (the “Scheme A”) for the primary purpose of
providing incentives to directors, eligible employees and
participants who have contributed to the Group, and has
expired on 12 November 2012. Pursuant to resolution
passed on 15 August 2012, a new share option scheme
(the “Scheme B”) was adopted under the same conditions
of the original scheme and will expire on 14 August 2022.
Under Schemes A and B (collectively, the “Schemes”), the
board of directors of the Company may grant options to
full-time or part-time employees including directors
(executive and non-executive) and any advisor, consultant,
supplier, distributor, contractor, agent, business partner,
promoter, service provider or customer of the Company or
any of its subsidiaries, to subscribe for share in the
Company.

Subject to the condition that the total number of shares
which may be issued upon the exercise of all outstanding
options granted and yet to be exercised under the
Schemes and any other schemes of the Company must
not exceed 30% of the shares of the Company in issue
from time to time, the total number of shares in respect of
which options may be granted under the Schemes when
aggregated with any shares subject to any other schemes
is not permitted to exceed 10% of the shares of the
Company immediately upon the listing of the shares on the
Stock Exchange (“Scheme Mandate Limit”), without prior
approval from the Company’'s shareholders. Options lapsed
in accordance with the terms of the share option scheme
will not be counted for the purpose of calculating the
Scheme Mandate Limit. The number of shares in respect
of which options may be granted to any individual in
aggregate within any 12-month period is not permitted to
exceed 1% of the shares of the Company in issue, without
prior approval from the Company’'s shareholders. Options
granted to substantial shareholders or independent non-
executive directors or any of his, her or its associates in
the 12-month period up to and including the date of offer
of the option exceeding the higher of 0.1% of the
Company’s shares in issue and with a value in excess of
HKS$5 million must be approved by the Company’s
shareholders.

BE—ZEZ-_F+ATNLBERBCEER
REBE AR RN EERETE (5
EIAD FTEZEENASBES 681K
EEREATEEELERM o 28E -
f@stgE e -—_E2——F+—A+=H
[ BER-_E——F \A+HA@E
BZRER - ARRIREHERERSE
B 2 R s B AR i s 2 ([FHEIB)) -
BHHEABR -_E-_—F \A+MNAEE
e ABIEETEIA KRB & tE )
KABEEFE A RAR T HEEAH B
REZ B ERES  BERTRIE
ITEERTMWER  EHRA - HE
o AEE R E¥BE
HBRA BREHERIEFPELE
It - AR A ARG

ERITEREZ S8 MR R AL E
st 8RR RITHE 2 B REITIE
BREmA TRIT 2B BB EEL
RRBNE 2 BTG 30% 2 &4
RT  EREARABRRELMSEZS
AT REZSFEN TRE 2BRE
B % B B dn i SR ST T A A 51 B FTS I
ZAERIB D HEt PSR B AN R R R R
P L& B 2 IR 10% ([ 5 8l = # R
) - RIBEBRESE ZERERRZ
BRERS T2 AR BIRERER - &
AEARRBBRRELAMEZBERT - R
El+ &8 A AR ARl [ E A A &R T
ZEBERBES RO EE - T8
BARREEITRMZ 1% - REERD
BRERHIL(BEER)+ @A HE
AR TEIEMRIBIIFRTESHR
ZIERBBALZBERE  SRBEARQ
Al B #& 17k H01%x B B &
5,000,000# 7T (A& & & R%E) - Al
AR R RIBRALE ©
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33. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Continued)

Options granted must be taken up within 21 days of the
date of grant, upon payment of HK$1 per option. Options A -
may be exercised at any time from the date of acceptance
of the share option to such date as determined by the
board of directors of the Company and will not be less than & -
the highest of the closing price of the Company’'s shares
on the date of grant, the average closing prices of the 1
shares for the five business days immediately preceding

33. MEhxdERtE (/&)

the date of grant and the nominal value of the Company’s

shares.

Details of specific categories of options are as follows:

Rz B AR R S BRI 21 A
%tﬂ%&%iﬁ1%mé@%
BREANEABREEAEEAR

%%@%EZ%%E%%%W%%G
M T EERARARBRMNERE AR
HlzWmE - BROREERHASHA
&% A2 FHRmHERARBRD Z
HE=EPZ2&REE

PR IR 2 F BT

Adjusted

Exercise exercise

Option type Date of grant Exercise period price price

BREES mEBH 1T TEE CHREBITEE

HKS$ HKS

BT BT

2010 26/8/2009 26/8/2008 - 25/8/2012 0.1012 0.2024
—EENEF ZEERFNAZTRAE
NAZ+<H T \HAZ+HH

2011A 1/6/2010 1/12/2011 - 30/9/2013 0.1000 0.2000
—T-TF —E——%+-HA—RH=E
NA—H —E-=FhA=7H

2011B 20/8/2010 15/6/2011 -19/8/2016 0.2460 0.4920
—T—TF —E——FA+HAZE
NA=+8 —E-R"FNATIA

2011C 14/4/2011 12/10/2011 - 19/8/2016 0.2460 0.4920
—T——%F —ET——F+A+ZH=E
A+ H —ZE-R"FNA+TNA

2012A 23/8/2012 23/8/2012 - 22/8/2017 0.0780 0.1560
—E——F 2/ \AZt=RZE
NA=+=H —tFNA=+=H

2013A 4/10/2013 4/10/2013 - 3/10,/2018 0.1814 0.1814
T —E-=F1TAWAZE
+RAmA —N\F+HA=H

2013B 4/10/2013 4/10/2013 - 3/10/2016 0.1814 0.1814
—E2—= —E-=F1+HAMBEZE
+AmA —E-XFt+A=H

ANNUAL REPORT F#
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33. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Continued)

Note 1:

Note 2:

For 2010, the options are exercisable in part or in full during the
3-year period from the offer date to the expiry of the third
anniversary of the offer date (i.e. from 26 August 2008 to 25
August 2012).

For 201 1A, the options are exercisable in part or in full from the
date of expiry of the eighteenth months from the date of grant of
options to the date falling on the expiry of the fortieth month from
the date of grant of the options (i.e., from 1 December 2011 to
30 September 2013).

For 20118, the options are exercisable in part or in full from 15
June 2011 to 19 August 2016.

For 2011C, the options are exercisable in part or in full from 12
October 2011 to 19 August 20186.

For 2012A, the options are exercisable in part or in full from 23
August 2012 to 22 August 2017.

For 2013A, the options are exercisable in part or in full from
4 October 2013 to 3 October 2018.

For 2013B, the options are exercisable in part or in full from
4 October 2013 to 3 October 2016. Option agreement was
signed between the Company and Mr. Chiau on 4 October 2013
and approved in an extraordinary general meeting held on 17
December 2013.

The exercise price and number of options outstanding as at 18
September 2012 of option type 2010, 2011A, 2011B, 2011C
and 2012A have been adjusted in accordance with share
consolidation of two shares into one consolidation share.

33. MEhxdERtE (/&)

BtaE T

Hrare -

B2010M = - AR AT &S A HfERT
EREANE=RAFERBI=_TTNF
NAZ+ARBE=ZZ—=F#/\A=+H
H) 2 =FEMB D 2 8ATE -

FLR0T1ATN 5 -+ BB AT O3 L0 B A
FHRETE18EAREME ARMMBERT
FERLE B AEET £ 40ME AEiwE A 1E(BD
TE——F+-_A-HE-ZT-Z=Fh
RA=1tH)SRMo ke HTE -

Me01MBmE  BEREIR_-F——%F
RNATHRAZE-Z-R"FNATNLEH
BEA K2 HITE

#2011CM s  BREATR =T ——F
TA+=ZBE=ZZE—X"FNA+ILEH
D K2 EITHE -

F2012AME @ BREIR - —=4F
NAZ+=HEZE=ZZ—tFNA=+=
HERIE D sk 2 AT -

#2013AME - BREANR_F—=%F
TAWMARE—Z-NF+A=AHHB
DREHITE -

#2013BME - BREA N T —=4F
TAONBE-—Z—-R"F+A=HHHI
DEBHITE - BREBABARF R
ARER-_FE-—=ZF+ANAZKT I
R-B—=ZF+_A+EtBERETZER
FRIRE LR -

fE R B4 2010 - 2011A - 2011B »
2011CKk2012AK — 2 — —F L A
B R 2 AR 2 77 B R B
B BREGMRES A GA— R A OF
Bt 2 B & 6 F A% -
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BE_E—WFE=H=1+—HIFFE

33. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Continued)

The following share options were outstanding under the

Schemes and any other schemes during the year:

33. MEhxdERtE (/&)

RAFEE -

THATTEZ BRENT

AR NSRRI R TR

Number of shares issuable under options held

REFERRETFRITZROUE

Balance at Balance at
Share 1 April 31 March
option 2013 2014
type R=Z-=F R-E—DF
Category fB IR mA—-A Granted  Exercised Lapsed =A=+-H
=¥l BE 2R B8 BT BAX LG
‘000 ’000 ‘000 ‘000 ’000
TR TR TR TR TR
Directars = 2011A 125,000 - - (125,000) -
2012A 30,250 - - - 30,250
2013A - 2,000 - - 2,000
2013B - 125,000 - - 125,000
Employees EE 2012A 10,790 - (790) = 10,000
Advisors FEF 2011B 9,000 - - - 9,000
2012A 240,800 - (20,000) - 220,800
415,840 127,000 (20,790) (125,000) 397,050

The weighted average share price during the year was ER - IEEHREAEO.24EB T -

HK$0.24.
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33. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Continued) 33. BBERiERTR (&)

Number of shares issuable under options held

REMEERET TR RNHE

Adjusted
Balance at Granted Lapsed balance  Exercised  Balance at
Share 1 April  before share before share  Adjustment  upon share  after share 31 March
option 2012 consolidation  consolidation (note) consolidation consolidation 2013
type RZT—_F R a b RZB-=F
Category BiE mA—H Rkt Rkt BE ERE RRfB ZA=t-8
E7l BE LS AGHEIRE  ABEIAN (FitE) g% ARRE L
‘000 ‘000 000 000 000 000 000
T Tk Tk Tk Tk Tk Tk
Directars B 2010 10,000 - (10,000) - - - -
2011A 250,000 - - (1250000 125,000 - 125000
2012A - 66,500 - (33,250) 33,250 (3,000) 30,250
Employees =] 2010 500 - (500) - - - -
2011C 7,500 - (7,500) - - - -
2012A - 41,580 - (20,790) 20,790 (10,000) 10,790
Advisors BR 2010 35,000 - (35,000) - - - -
20118 18,000 - - (9,000) 9,000 - 9,000
2012A - 4818600 - [(240,800) 240,800 - 240,800

321,000 589,680 (53,000) (428,840) 428,840 (13,000) 415,840

Note: Mfat -

BB FNAATNBERZBHEFEL 2B
# o

Adjustment for share consolidation effective from 18 September 2012.

BINGO GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED m
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R 35 40 =P

For the Year ended 31 March 2014
A2 —FT—MF=H="1—HIFFE

33. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Continued) 33. BBERiERTR (&)

The fair value of the share options of 2013A and 2013B
granted during the year ended 31 March 2014 were
approximately to HK$6,110,000 (2013:
HK$22,921,000) and the Company recognised total
expenses of approximately HK$6,110,000 for the year.
(2013: HK$23,196,000).

The fair value of equity-settled share options granted during
the year was estimated as at the date of grant using a
Binomial Option Pricing Model, taking into the account the
terms and conditions upon which the options were
granted. The following table lists the inputs to the model

used:

BE_T-HNF=-A=+t—BLFE"
PTiX i 2 2013A KR 2013BE K E 2 A
FEAAB,110,0008 T(ZF—=4F :
22,921,000/87T) © AR BN EF g
RBHAEZH6,110,000F T(ZF—=
23,196,000/ 7T) °

FARBZBRAEEBREZATFET
KL B — AR EEAE
1T - W E IR B A 2 R R A
e TABEAZFARBENT -

Share

option type

2013A

BREEE

2013A

Option pricing model BlEEERR Binomial —JA
Grant date share price B R IRE HK$0.181 7T
Exercise price 1TEE HK$0.1814 %7t
Volatility A 65%
Risk-free interest rate 40 [ po 1) =R 0.54%
Life of options B ES 5 years
Exercise multiple ITERE 1.40
Share

option type

2013B

BREER

2013B

Option pricing model BRETERN Binomial &=,
Grant date share price BB ZRE HK$0.181 %7t
Exercise price 178 HK$0.1814 % 7T
Volatility g 70%
Risk-free interest rate 4 3 g 1) =R 1.15%
Life of options BB ARt AP 3 years
Exercise multiple 1TEREE 1.40
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33.

34.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Continued) 33. MEBREatE (&)

At the date of approval of these financial statements, the RELEARTHEBRREH  KQARIRIEZ
Company had 580,790,000 share options outstanding AHEIM ARTTE 2 B /580,790,000
under the Scheme, which represented approximately e MERZBARRBEEITRG Y
18.1% of the Company’s shares in issue as at that date. 18.1% °

OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS 34. BERKIKIE

The Group as lessee FEBEREBEA

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had RIMEHR  KEBRYEZ TS
commitments for future minimum lease payments under RETRNIB TN 7 BB EHEE N FUXIE
non-cancellable operating leases in respect of properties N

which fall due as follows:

2014 2013
—EB-lmF —T—=

HK$’000 HK$'000

THERT FHT

Within one year —FR 4,080 5,500

In the second to fifth year, inclusive FCFEFERF(REEEMT) 15,566 18,749

More than five years BBEAF 26,596 28,706

46,242 50,955

Other than as disclosed above, the Group had no material PR EXFRIRERE SN REBP | E R
lease commitments outstanding at the end of reporting A AR AN 2 R AR -

period.

BINGO GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
teEEEZERERAR
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35. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 35. BXKIE
The Group REE
2014 2013
—F-mE —T=
HK$’000 HK$'000
THERT FHT
Contracted but not provided for BEETHRREE
— Additional cost to be incurred — ERHEREL
for animation under production 2 REAINKAR 4,086 2,686
— Acquisition of plant and equipment — BB KE REE 364 -
— Acquisition of assets used in — WEXREE S AP
cinema management segment TRz &E - 11,889
— Additional capital injection in — B AR LS EFR
a subsidiary, tb&EFR (E8)BRARMED
(E8)BRAF ZEBINEE 2,182 3,996
6,632 18,571
Other than as disclosed above, the Group had no material Br LTI BEIN - REERRE R
capital commitments outstanding at the end of the report W B RARIEE 2 B8 A AHE -
period.
36. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 36. XRAR
The Group and the Company did not have any significant AEBRARARZZE—NFR=ZT
contingent liabilities as at 31 March 2014 and 2013. —=F =A==+ —HUEEMERLIA
BfE-
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37.

38.

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

The Group and the Company did not have any pledged
assets as at 31 March 2014 and 2013.

RELATED PARTY AND CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

In addition to the balances disclosed elsewhere in these
financial statements, the Group entered into the following
material related party and connected transactions.

(a) Key management personnel remuneration
Remuneration for key management personnel,

including amounts paid to the Company’s directors as
disclosed in note 10 is as follows:

37.

38.

BEHEE

REEBRARRARAR-_ZE—MNFER-F
—ZFZA=T-RUTEEAEERE
o

REALRRAEXS

PR AN 15 R Lt B0 o0 P I R 2 A 4
Sh o REEBETTIERBEALR

(a) EEEEASHM

TZERABZHFM(BRIEME0
PAIRBESN TARRARESZHIA)
LI

2014 2013
—E—F —E—=F
HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FHET

Directors’ fee, salaries, allowances and #E#{W4 « ¥4  EL L
other benefits HmF 836 2,237
Share-based payments AN 1D BERE 2 3R 10,332 11,796
11,168 14,033

BINGO GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
teEEEZERERAR
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38. RELATED PARTY AND CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS 38. MEALTRAERS ()
(Continued)
(b) Connected party transactions (b) BEALXRS
2014 2013
—E—{F —FT—=
Name of connected persons Nature of transactions HK$’000 HK$'000
BEALER XIHE TFE T FAT
Entrance Gate Limited Royalty fee in relation to the royalty 23 39
(Note 1) (Kts£1) income generated from sub-licensing
of intellectual property right
BRABEERMELE ZENERAS K
2 EFIEE
The Star Overseas Limited Consultancy service fee in relation to 840 70
(Note 2) the film production
EEGINERAE (i 2) SR A RUERMHMER RE 2 &R
Rental paid - 119
[EENEickA
See Effort Limited Rental paid - 489
(Note 3)(H17E 3) 2R
(c) Outstanding balances with connected parties (c) HEBEALTZRFELER
2014 2013
—B-0mOFE —T-=F
Name of connected persons Nature of transactions HK$’000 HK$'000
BEALTERE XEME FHET THETT
CineChina Limited Payment for procurement for investment 26,786 28,640
(Note 4] (f1:+4) of Cinema Business
BRARKIRE T X2 R
Mr. Yin Gang (Note 5] Payment for procurement for investment 19,173 19,173
of Cinema Business
ENS S & (Ffat5) BREREKIRETHREE 2 K
Pacific Finder Limited Deposit paid for feasibility study 2,500 -
(Note 6) on a film project
HFEBRRR (AEE) H—EEFEB ZAITHERARN 2 RS
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38. RELATED PARTY AND CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

Note 1:

Note 2:

Note 3:

Note 4:

Note 5:

Note 6:

Entrance Gate is an independent third party of the Company.
However, the Licence Agreement between Entrance Gate and
High Amuse are inter-conditional with the following connected
transaction/continuing connected transaction including (i)
Service agreement for the appointment of Mr. Chiau Sing Chi,
as a director of the Company, (ii) the Profit Transfer Deed
between Ngai Wah and High Amuse and (iii) acquisition
agreement between High Amuse and the shareholders of Raxco
Assets Corp. before the effective of the acquisition agreement.
Royalty fee payable to Entrance Gate in relation to the licence
agreement is disclosed as continuing connected transaction.

Ms. Chow Man Ki, Kelly, a director of The Star Overseas
Limited, is an executive director of the Company since 6
January 2014. Ms. Chow is also a sister of Mr. Chiau Sing Chi
who is a director of the Company. Accordingly, Ms. Chow is
considered a connected person during the years ended 31
March 2014 and 2013 under GEM Listing Rules.

Ms. Chow Man Ki, Kelly, a director of See Effort Limited, is an
executive director of the Company since 6 January 2014. Ms.
Chow is also a sister of Mr. Chiau Sing Chi who is a director of
the Company. Accordingly, Ms. Chow is considered a connected
person during the years ended 31 March 2014 and 2013
under GEM Listing Rules.

CineChina Limited holds 30% equity interest in a subsidiary of
the Company and it is considered a connected person under
the GEM Listing Rules. The details of the connected transaction
is listed in note 22.

Mr. Yin Gang is a director of a subsidiary of the Company. He is
considered a connected person under the GEM Listing Rule.
The details of the connected transaction is listed in note 22.

Ms. Chow Man Ki, Kelly, a director of Pacific Finder Limited, is
an executive director of the Company since 6 January 2014.
Accordingly, Ms. Chow is considered a connected person under
GEM Listing Rules.

ESE

Hiata -

Hat3 -

Htat 4

Hiat5 -

HEE6
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39. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS

The Company has the convertible bonds and share option

scheme for a director, an employee and advisers of the

Group. Details of the convertible bonds and share options

are as follows:

Convertible bonds

Issuer:
Principal amount:

Issue date:
Maturity date:
Interest:
Conversion price:

Share Option Scheme

(i) Grant date:
Maturity date:

Number of Options

Granted:
Exercise price:

Exercisable period:

ANNUAL REPORT F#
2013/14

The Company

HK$45 million in aggregate. The
Convertible Bonds in the amount of
HK$25 million issued on 1 June
2010 (“commencement date”) and
the remaining four tranches (each
worth HK$5 million, and HK$20
million in aggregate) of the
Convertible Bonds issued on the
date being the first, second, third
and fourth anniversary of the date
of commencement date.

1 June 2010

Ten years from the date of issue
Zero coupon

HK$0.136 per share

1 June 2010

the date falling on the expiry of
the fortieth month from the date
of grant of the Options
125,000,000

HK$0.20 per share

Any time during the period
commencing from the date of
expiry of the eighteenth months
from the date of grant of Options
to the date falling on the expiry of
the fortieth month from the date
of grant of the Options.

39. LIBx{n & EREZ 13K

ARAFRRAEE-—REE —HEER
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39. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (Continued) 39. LIinHBRZAR(E)

Share Option Scheme (Continued) BRETE (8)
(i) Grant Date: 20 August 2010 () FLAH: —FT-FFNA=FH
Maturity Date: 19 August 2016 2188 - —ZE-R"ENATNE

Number of Options 21,000,000 wHERE 21,000,000
Granted: 28
Exercise Price: HK$0.492 per share 1TffE FR0.492% T
(iii) Grant Date: 14 April 2011 (i) REBHE: —E——FmNA+NAH
Maturity Date: 19 August 2016 2188 - —ZE-R"ENATNE
Number of Options 3,750,000 RHBikE 3,750,000
Granted: 28
Exercise Price: HK$0.492 per share 1TfR(E FR0.492% 7T
(iv) Grant Date: 23 August 2012 iv) ®EBH: —E——FNA=-f+=H
Maturity Date: 22 August 2017 2188 - —E+ENAZTZH
Number of Options 294,840,000 EHBBAE 294,840,0001
Granted: 28
Exercise Price: HK$0.156 per share 1Tf(E SR0.156% T
(v) Grant Date: 4 October 2013 v) BEAE: —Z—=%+AmMA
Maturity Date: 3 October 2018 2188 - —T-\f+H=H
Number of Options 2,000,000 BHBikE 2,000,000
Granted: 28
Exercise Price: HK$0.1814 per share 1Tf(E S80.1814% T
(vi) Grant Date: 4 October 2013 (i) BEEE: —Z—=%+AMNA
Maturity Date: 3 October 2016 FIEA T "¥TA=H
Number of Options 125,000,000 RHBERE 125,000,000
Granted: 28
Exercise Price: HK$0.1814 per share 1Tf(E - SR0.1814% T

BINGO GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
teEEEZERERAR
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39. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (Continued)

The fair values of the HK$45 million convertible bonds and
125,000,000 share options determined on 1 June 2010
using binomial option pricing model were
HK$124,360,000 and HK$51,691,000 respectively.

The fair value of the share options determined on 20
August 2010, 14 April 2011, 23 August 2012 and 4
October 2013 respectively using binomial option pricing
model was HK$5,324,000, HK$988,000,
HK$22,921,000 and HK$6,110,000 respectively.

The followings assumptions were used to calculate the fair
value of HK$45 million convertible bonds:

Principle amount: HK$45 million
Expected life: 10 years
Interest: Nil
Redemption price: 100% of the principal
amount
Conversion price: (Note)] HK$0.136
Risk-free rate: 2.47%
Effective interest rate: 16.73%
Share price: HK$0.27
Expected dividend yield: 0%
Expected volatility: 84.09%

The followings assumptions were used to calculate the fair
value of 125,000,000 share options:

Share price: HK$0.27
Exercise price: (Note) HK$0.20
Nature of the options: Call
Risk-free rate: 1.08%
Expected life of the options: 40 months
Expected volatility: 94.74%
Expected dividend yield: 0%

Early exercise behavior: 280%
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39. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (Continued) 39. i BEBRZIR(E)
The following assumptions were used to calculate the fair T8 21,000,000 17 &Mt 2 A FE Ty
value of 21,000,000 share option: EAN MR
Share price: HK$0.240 PRAE - 0.240% 7T
Exercise price: (Note) HK$0.492 T8 - (Kat) 0.492 %t
Nature of the option: Call Bk ILE RE
Risk-free rate: 1.28% HERBFE 1.28%
Expected life of the option: B years BlRECERESH: B6F
Expected volatility: 91.85% TREKIE 91.85%
Expected dividend yield: 0% TR SRR E 0%

Early exercise behavior: 220% RAITTE 220%
The following assumptions were used to calculate the fair =& 3,750,000 17 BB RS 2 A F1E Ty{E
value of 3,750,000 share option: EPANCE S

Share price: HK$0.243 A& (B 0.2433% 7T
Exercise price: (Note] HK$0.492 1108 « (Mat) 0.492% 7T
Nature of the option: Call BERECME R
Risk-free rate: 1.97% ERBFE 1.97%
Expected life of the option: 5.35 years BREBHFH: 5354
Expected volatility: 87.29% TEERR IR 87.29%
Expected dividend yield: 0% TR EREE 0%

Early exercise behavior: 220% RRITTRE 220%
The following assumptions were used to calculate the fair =t & 294,840,000 8& Ik # 2 A F1E
value of 294,840,000 share option: THER A TR -

Share price: HK$0.076 A - 0.078%&7
Exercise price: (Note) HK$0.156 TIEE : (HE) 0.156 7T
Nature of the option: Call BIRECME - R
Risk-free rate: 0.284% mERFE 0.284%
Expected life of the option: 5 years BEGE  TRERGEH) . B4
Expected volatility: 81.86% SEECN A 81.86%
Expected dividend yield: 0% TEERPR B NS K 0%

Early exercise behavior: 220% RAITTRE 220%

BINGO GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
teEEEZERERAR
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39. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (Continued)

The following assumptions were used to calculate the fair
value of 2,000,000 share option:

Share price:
Exercise price:
Nature of the option:
Risk-free rate:
Expected volatility:
Exercise multiple:

HK$0.181
HK$0.1814
Call

0.54%
B65%

1.40

The following assumptions were used to calculate the fair
value of 125,000,000 share option:

Share price:
Exercise price:
Nature of the option:
Risk-free rate:
Expected volatility:
Exercise multiple:

HK$0.181
HK$0.1814
Call

1.15%
70%

1.40

During the year, HK$5 million convertible bonds and
127,000,000 share options were granted/issued and the
Company recognized the total expense of HK$10,332,000
as share-based payments for year ended 31 March 2014.

Note:

Adjustment for share consolidation effective from 18 September 2012.
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40. EVENT AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

(a)

(b)

On 17 April 2014, the Company granted
304,140,000 share options in aggregate (the “Share
Options”) to certain directors and advisors
(collectively, the “Grantees”) of the Company, subject
to acceptance of the Grantees, under the Scheme B.
The Share Options shall entitle the Grantees to
subscribe for a total of 304,140,000 new ordinary
shares (each a “Share”) of HK$0.04 each in the
share capital of the Company under the Scheme B
with the exercise price of HK$0.364 per Share.

On 8 May 2014, High Amuse Limited (“High Amuse”),
a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, entered
into the authorization agreement with Billion Winning
Limited (“Billion Winning”) to authorize and license
Billion Winning as its authorized agent to promote the
CJ7 Brand and to assist High Amuse to enter into
sub-license agreement with third parties for a term of
two years from the date of the authorization
agreement.

High Amuse shall pay a commission of 20% of the net
amount of the total contract sum of the sub-license
agreement after deduction of costs and expenses of
High Amuse in respect of such sub-license agreement
as procured by Billion Winning, provided that the
maximum annual commission payable shall be subject
to the cap of RMB3,000,000.

41. COMPARATIVE FIGURES

Certain comparative figures have been restated to conform

with the current year’s presentation.

40. RENERER

(a)

(b)
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FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

AFEMEBHE

The results and assets and liabilities of the Group for the last

AEERBEREMBRFECXENEERRA

five financial years are as follows: B
2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
—E-NFE —_T—=F —T-—_F _T——F _T-FTF
HK$'000 HK$OO0O HKFOOO HKEOOO  HKPOOO
FTHERT FAET FAExT FAET THETT
RESULTS ES
Turnover B 80,447 198,797 279,998 557,637 687,987
(Loss)/profit before taxation FFAT (&), 5% F (50,470) 14,605 (124,581) (166,762) (30,793)
Taxation g (3,376) (885) (803) 9,841 (2,719)
(Loss)/profit before kR IET AR Al
non-controlling interest (B518),/&5H (53,846) 13,720 (125,384) (156,921) (33,512)
Non-controlling interests FEIERR R 5,618 755 (1,221) - 596
(Loss)/profit attributable to A2 &1#EH A B
owners of the Company (E18),/ %= H (59,464) 12,965 (124,163) (156,921) (32,918)
(Loss)/earnings per share &% (E518) /& F
— Basic (cents) — ERGEW) (1.94) 0.43 (7.70) (10.68) (3)
2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
—E-NFE —_T=F _ZE-—_F _T——F _T-FTF
HK$'000 HK$OOO HKFOOO HKEOOO HKPOOO
THET FAET FExT FET FAET
ASSETS AND LIABILITES BER&E
Total assets BEMBE 238,506 296,856 156,019 170,889 394,956
Total liabilities BEBE (100,181) (117,958) (24,260) (92,164) (307,986)
Non-controlling interests JEIE I = 5,102 (527) (1,228) - (242)
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